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THE SUPREME COURT OF APPEAL OF SOUTH AFRICA
JUDGMENT

Not reportable
Case No: 664/17

In the matter between:

THE PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF

SOUTH AFRICA APPELLANT
and

DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE 15' RESPONDENT
PRAVIN JAMNADAS GORDHAN 2" RESPONDENT
MCEBISI HURBERT JONAS 3RP RESPONDENT
MALUSI NKANYEZI GIGABA 4™ RESPONDENT
SFISO NORBERT BUTHELEZ! 5™ RESPONDENT

Neutral Citation: The President of the RSA v DA & others (664/17) [2018)
ZASCA 79 (31 May 2018)

Coram: Maya P and Maijiedt and Dambuza JJA and Plasket and
Mothle AJJA

Heard: 2 May 2018

Delivered: 31 May 2018

Summary: Section 16(2)(a)(i} Superior Courts Act 10 of 2013 -

Appeal against an interlocutory order in a review application. — review
application withdrawn — judgment would have no practical effect or result —

Appeal found moot and dismissed.
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ORDER

On appeal from: The High Court, Gauteng Division, Pretoria (Vally J) sitting

as court of first instance:
The appeal is dismissed with costs including the costs of two counsel.

JUDGMENT

Mothle AJA (Maya P, Majiedt and Dambuza JJA and Plasket AJA

concurring)

[1]1 ~ What started as a case of major public interest ended up being
overtaken by new developments before it was heard. This appeal, with leave
of the High Court, Gauteng Division, Pretoria (Vally J), arises from an
interlocutory application in which the President of the Republic of South Africa
(appellant) was ordered to make available to the Democratic Alliance
{(respondent), a record of decision requested in terms of rule 53 of Uniform
Rules of the Court, pending an application for review of the appellant’s
decision to reshuffle the cabinet, (the review application). The review
application was withdrawn. Therefore, the crisp issue raised by this appeal is
whether the decision or relief sought would have any practical effect or result
or, stated ctherwise, whether the appeal has not become moot. !

[2]  The principle of mootness has evolved over the years and is now
provided for in s 16(2)(a)(i) of the Superior Courts Act 10 of 2013,2 which

provides:

In effect the appeal faced two hurdies, first the fact that it was an appeal on a ruling
concerning an interlocutory application and secondly the question of mootness. The
mootness question took precedence.

2 This text appeared in section 21A of the repealed Supreme Court Act 59 of 1959,
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‘When at the hearing of an appeal the issues are of such a nature that the decision
sought will have no practical effect or result, the appeal may be dismissed on this

ground aione.’

[3]  The factual matrix is briefly that on 31 March 2017, the then President
of the Republic of South Africa, President Jacob Zuma, announced a cabinet
reshuffle and in the process removed the then Minister of Finance, Mr Pravin
Gordhan, as well as his deputy, Mr Mcebisi Jonas, both cited as second and
third respondents respectively. The second and third respondents were
replaced by Mr Malusi Gigaba and Mr Sfiso Buthelezi (also cited as the fourth
and fifth respondents in the review application) as new Minister and Deputy

Minister of Finance, respectively.

[4]  On 4 April 2017, the respondent launched the review application,
challenging the constitutional validity of the appellant's reshuffle of the
cabinet, which resulted in the dismissal of Mr Gordhan and Mr Jonas. The
review application was brought in terms of rule 53 of Uniform Rules of Cout.
The rule permits an applicant to call ‘upon the magistrate, presiding officer,
chairperson or officer, as the case may be, to dispatch, within fifteen days
after receipt of the notice of motion, to the registrar the record of such
proceedings sought to be comrected or set aside, together with such reasons
as he or she is by law required or desires to give or make, and to notify the

applicant that he or she has done so.

[51  The respondent alleged that through rule 53, it sought, amongst other
relief, disclosure of the record of the appellant’s decision to effect the cabinet
reshuffle. The respondent particularly called for disclosure of an alleged
‘intelligence report’, the existence of which, it is alleged, was in the public

domain.

[6] It was common cause between the parties that after the exchange of
correspondence, the appellant failed to make available the record sought. The
respondent then approached the High Court by way of urgency, seeking relief
to compel the appellant to make available the record in order to prosecute its
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review application. The High Court accepted that there was no precedent
which served as authority that rule 53, applies to executive decisions. In its
judgment the High Court stated that it had applied the purposive method of
interpretation to conclude that rule 53 also covered executive decisions and
thus ordered disclosure of the record. The appellant successfully applied to
the High Court for leave to appeal the ruling to this Court.

[7]  After the lodging of the appeal documents and the allocation of the
date of hearing, circumstances changed. First, President Jacob Zuma, whose
cabinet reshuffle was being challenged, resigned from office. Secondly, the
new President, Mr Cyril Ramaphosa, effected a cabinet reshuffle. Thirdly, on
18 April 2018 this Court was informed that the review application before the
High Court had, by agreement between the parties, been withdrawn.

[8] The following day, on 19 April 2018, the parties were directed in writing
to file written submissions on ‘why the appeal against a judgment on an
interlocutory issue should be entertained when the main proceedings, the
review application, has been withdrawn'. Both the appellant and the

respondent delivered written submissions.

[9] In his written submission and at the hearing of the appeal, the
appellant, arguing against mootness, contended that the order of the High
Court established a precedent which extends the ambit of rule 53 to cover
executive functions. In so doing, it was argued that the High Court usurped
the powers of the Rules Board as the only body authorised to effect changes
to the rule. In establishing this precedent, the argument continued, the High
Court impermissibly encroached into the temrain of the other branches of
government in breach of the doctrine of separation of powers. The decision
was described by appellant’s counsel as ‘ground-breaking’ and needed to be
corrected as it posed an uncertainty for future cabinet reshuffles or the
reshuffles of provincial executive councils by the Premiers. There was further
argument on the merits of the appeal, which in my view are irrelevant for

consideration of the question of mootness.
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[10] The respondent argued that the matter was moot mainly for two
reasons. First, the review application had been withdrawn and thus the order
sought would have no practical effect. Secondly, generally an interlocutory
order is not appealable. Therefore the appellant still has to seek the court's
indulgence to prosecute the appeal. In response to the submissions of the
appellant that the decision of the High Court is ground-breaking and
unprecedented, the respondent pointed to a number of decisions where the
courts have applied rule §3 in circumstances that appear to be extending its
scope and ambit, including where it concemed executive functions. | now turn

to deal with these submissions.

[11} The question of mootness of an appeal has featured repeatedly in this
and other courts.® These cases demonstrate that a court hearing an appeal
would not readily accept an invitation to adjudicate on issues which are of
‘such a nature that the decision sought will have no practical effect or result’.
The Constitutional Court in National Coalition for Gay and Lesbian Equality &
Others v Minister of Home Affairs 2000 (2) SA 1 (CC) para 21 footnote 18
remarked:

‘A case is moot and therefore not justiciabie if it no longer presents an axisting or live
controversy which should exist if the Court is to avoid giving advisory opinions on
abstract propositions of law. Such was the case in JT Publishing (Pty) Ltd and
Another v Minister of Safety and Security and Others 1997 (3) SA 514 (CC) (1996

{12) BCLR 1599), where Didcott J said the following at para [17]:
"(There can hardly be a clearer instance of issues that are wholly academic, of issues
exciting no interest but an historical one, than those on which our ruling is wanted have now

become.”

[12] There are instances where there have been exceptions to the
provision, initially of s 21A of Act 59 of 1959 and presently s 16(2)(a)(i) of the
Superior Courts Act 10 of 2013. The courts have exercised a discretion to

3 See John Walker Pools v Consolidated Aone Trade and Invest 6 (Ply) Ltd (in Liquidation) &
another (245/2017) [2018) ZASCA 012 (8 March 2018; SA Metal Group (Pty) Ltd v The
International Trade Administration Commission (267/2016) [2017 ZASCA 14 (17 March
2017); Legal Aid South Africa v Mzoxolo Magidiwana (1055/13) [2014] ZASCA 141 (26
September 2014) and cases cited there.
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hear a matter even where it was moot. This discretion has been applied in a
limited number of cases, where the appeal, though moot, raised a discrete
legal point which required no merits or factual matrix to resolve.4 in this
regard, the Constitutional Court in Independent Electoral Commission v
Langeberg Municipality 2001 (3) SA 925 (CC), in paragraph 11 held:

“... A prerequisite for the exercise of the discretion is that any order which this Court
may make will have some practical effect either on the parties or on others.’

The question is thus whether such a discretion should be exercised in this

case.

[13] The appellant submitted that in future there could develop a class or
classes of presidential executive functions where disclosure of records as
stated in rule 53 would not apply. In reply, appeliant narrowed its argument in
support of a request for a ruling by this court to decide on the applicability of
rutle 63 to executive functions conceming the reshuffling of cabinet. The
essence of appellant’s argument against mootness as | undersiood it is
twofold. First, that there is a need to set aside the decision of the High Court
as it established a wrong precedent on the applicability of rule 53 to disclosure
of the records relating to a reshuffling of cabinet, and secondly, the need for a
ruling in order to provide guidance for future reshuffling of cabinets.

[14]  In support of the submission that the appeal is not moot, the appellant
made the argument that the decision of the High Court is unprecedented and
therefore even in the absence of the review application, there is a compelling
reason for this Court to intervene. The respondent in answer, contended that
the decision of the High Court is not unprecedented and there is no
compelling reason for this court to pronounce on a matter that is moot.
Instances were cited where this Court and the Constitutional Court had
interpreted rule 53 to be applicable to decisions arising from the discharge of
executive functions and to decisions of other constitutional organs of state. By
way of example, reference was made to the matter of Van Zyl and Others v
Government of the Republic of South Africa and Others 2008 (3) SA 294

4 See Natal Rugby Union v Gould 1999 (1) SA 432 (SCA).
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(SCA), in which this Court held in a judicial review of an executive decision
that the parties were required to follow rule 53. Further, in the recent
Constitutional Court decision in Helen Suzman Foundation v Judicial Service
Commission [2018] ZACC 8 (24 April 2018), which concerned a review of a
decision of the Judicial Service Commission regarding the appointment of
judges. The Constitutional Court found that rule 53 applied, and the Judicial
Service Commission was ordered to provide a full record of its decision.
Therefore in my view, the decision of the High Court does not estabiish a kind
of precedent that may cause this Court to decide on the appeal, even if it is

moot,

[18] As stated above, the purpose of the interlocutory application
compeliing disclosure of the record was clearly intended to enable the
respondent to prosecute its review application. The review application having
being withdrawn, it would be unwise for this court to opine on the
interpretation of a rule, in the absence of objective facts and the context within
which they were raised in the review application. It would neither be practical
nor desirable for this Court to postulate under what circumstances and on
what grounds, legal and/or factual, would a cabinet reshuffle be taken on
review and the disclosure of the record be demanded in terms of rule 53 in
future. This Court stated in paragraph 31 of the judgment in Legal-Aid South
Africa v Mzoxolo Magidiwana (1055/13) [2014] ZASCA 141: 2015 (2) SA 568
(SCA):

‘... The appeal raises no discrete legal point which does not involve detailed
‘consideration of facts and no similar cases exist or are anticipated so that the issue
wili most likely need to be resolved in the near future.’

[16] The appellant raised, as one of its grounds of attack, the submission
that the High Court in extending rule 53 through its interpretation, veered
impermissibly into the terrain of the Rules Board, in breach of the doctrine of
separation of powers. If this argument is correct, then it would equally apply to
this Court. The correct approach is that the task of developing the rules is best
left for the Rules Board. This Court has pronounced on this position. In ABSA
Bank Limited v Van Rensburg and Another: In Re: ABSA Bank Limited v
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Maree and Another 2014 (4) SA 626 (SCA), The Court said in para 11 of the
judgment:

‘At stake is the precise requirement of a ruie of court procedure. Bearing in mind that
section 21A was aimed at reducing the heavy workload of appellate courts, it is very
relevant that there is a statutory body specially created to deal with all issues
pertaining to matters of this nature, as pointed out by Absa itself. The Rules Board
for Courts of Law Act 107 of 1985 (the Rules Board Act) is chiefly aimed as providing
‘for the making of rules for the efficient, expeditious and uniform administration of
justice in the Supreme Court of Appeal, High Courts and Lower Courts”. This object
is achieved through the Rules Board for Courts of Law (the Rules Board) which is
empowered, inter alia, “from time to time on a regular basis [to] review existing rules
of Court and subject to the approval of the Minister, make, amend or repeal rules ...,
Regulating the practice and procedure in connection with litigation ... [and] the form,
contents and use of process.” The present question falls squarely within this ambit
and any uncertainty refating to the relevant rule’s application should rightly be

resolved by the Rules Board.’

[17] There is thus no compelling reason why this Court shouid exercise its
discretion, absent objective facts, to conclusively determine the ambit of rule
53 when the Rules Board is mandated to do so. Interesting as the debate may
be, this Court should not be tempted to decide an issue that may be of
academic interest and the decision sought will have no practical effect or

result.

[18] The merits of the appeal were argued in full. However, in consideration
of the position | take on the mootness of this appeal, | refrain from expressing

a view on the merits.

[19] To sum up, the question of the High Court having established a
precedent is not supported by authority. The decision in Van Zy# has put paid
to that argument. Similarly, defining the ambit or scope of the applicability of
rule 53 to executive functions and/or decisions, falls, as correctly argued by
the appellant, within the terrain of the Rules Board. | therefore conclude that

3 Ibid.
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for reasons stated, the relief sought by the appellant will not have any
practical effect or result. The appeal must therefore be dismissed.
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[20] In the result | make this order:
The appeal is dismissed with costs including the costs of two counsal.

S P Mothie
Acting Judge of Appeal



APPEARANCES:

For Appellant:

FP-JGZ-1619

11

I AM Semenya SC

M Sikhakhane SC

M Sello

Instructed by:

The State Attorney, Pretoria

The State Attorney, Bloemfontein

For 1% Respondent:S Budlender

L Zikalala

Instructed by:
Minde Schapiro Smith Inc, Bellville, C/o Klagsbrun

Edelstein, Nieuw Muckineuk
Symington & De Kok, Bloemfontein

For 4" & 5 Respondents:

The State Attorney, Pretoria
The State Attorney, Bloemfontein



FP-JGZ-1620




FP-JGZ-1621

THE PRESIDENCY: REPUBLIC OF SCUTH AFRICA
Private Bug X1000, Pretorla, 0001

Mr Poter Pedlar
Acting Secretary Commission of Inquiry
2™ Floor, Hillside House

Parktown
JOHANNESBURG
2183

Per email: Inquiries@sastatecapure.org.za

Dear Mr Pedlar

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION - CABINET MINUTES / MINISTERIAL TASK
TEAM / GUPTAS BANK ACCOUNTS

1. Reference is made to your letter dated 15 July 2019.
2. Please find herewith all the relevant requested information currently In the
possession of the Secretary to Cabinet.

3. Kindly be advised | have dectassified the provided information for the sole use of
the Commission purposes.

Yours sincerely

R. Cassius Lublsi, PhD
Director-General and Secretary of the Cabinet

pate: /9 /0% )20/ 9

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION — CABINET MINUTES / MINISTERIAL TASK TEAM / GUPTAS BANK

ACCOUNTS Page 1
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THE PRESIDENCY: REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
Privaie 2ag X1000, Prelorte, 0001

Cabinet Secretaniat

MINUTES OF THE CABINET MEETING OF
13 APRIL 2016

Present:

President JG Zuma (Chairperson), Deputy President MC Ramaphosa and
Ministers JT Radebe, LN Sisulu, NN Mapisa-Nqakula, GNM Pandor, SC Cwele,
EN .Mthethwa, RH Davies, TM Joemat-Petiersson, AM Motshekga, PA
Motscaledi, ME Nkoana-Mashabane, GE Nkwinti, BE Nzimande, E Patel, ED
Peters, S Shabangu, BO Diamini, FA Mbalula, TW Nxesi, MN Ofiphant, DA
Hanekom, L Brown, MD Mahiobo, TM Masutha, AF Muthambi, NPT Nhieko, NA
Ramatihodi, S Zokwana, LD Zulu, MJ Zwane and DDD van Rooyen.

Apologies: ,
Ministers PJ Gordhan, BEE Molewa, MKN Gigaba and NP Mokonyane.

THE PRESIDENCY
| REPUBLIC OF SOUTHAFRICA

b 208 -07-19
DeCLASSIFIER
— V.

-

I SECRETARY OF THE CABINET

Copy of 134 copies

Cabinet memoranda must ahways be read together with the relevant Cabinet decision. It is
prohibited to copy any classified doctments or parts thereof,

3
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THE PRESIDENCY: REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
Privads Bayy X1000, Pratoda, 0001

Cabinst Secratariat

MINUTES OF THE CABINET MEETING OF
22 JUNE 2016

Present:

President JG Zuma, Deputy President MC Ramaphosa (Chairperson) and
Ministers JT Radebe, NN Mapisa-Nqakula, GNM Pandor, SC Cwele, EN
Mthethwa, RH Davies, PJ. Gordhan, BEE Mclewa, AM Motshekga, PA
Motsoaledi, BE Nzimands, E Patel, ED Peters, S Shabangu, BO Dlamini,
MKN Gigaba, TW Nxesi, MN Oliphant, DA Hanekom, L Brown, MD Mahlobo, AF
Muthambi, NPT Nhieko, S Zokwana, MJ Zwane and DDD van Rooyen.

Apologies:

Ministers LN Sisulu, TM Joemat-Pettersson, ME Nkoana-Mashabane, GE
Nkwinti, FA Mbalula, TM Masutha, NP Mokonyane, NA Ramatihodi and LD Zulu.

THE PRESIDENCY
REPUBLIGC OF SOUTH AFRICA
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THE PRESIDENCY: REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
Privais Bog X1000, Preiorta, 9001

Cabinet Secretariat

MINUTES OF THE CABINET MEETING OF
6 JULY 2016

Present:

President JG Zuma (Chaiperson), Depuly President MC Ramaphosa and
Ministers JT Radebe, LN Sisulu, SC Cwele, T™ Joemat-Pettersson,

BEE Molewa, AM Motshekga, PA. Motsoaledi, ME Nkoena-Mashabane, GE
Nkwinti, BE Nzimande, ED Peters, S Shabangu, MKN Gigaba, FA Mbalula, TW
Nxesi, MN Oliphant, DA Hanekom, L Brown, TM Masutha, AF Muthambi, NPT
Nhleko, S Zokwana, LD Zulu, MJ Zwane and DDD van Rooyen.

Apologles:

Ministers NN Mapisa-Ngakula, GNM Pandor, EN Mthethwa, RH Davies,
PJ Gordhan, BO Diamini, E Patel, MD Mahiobo, NP Mokonyane and NA

Ramatihodi.

THE PRESIDENCY

___REPUBLIC OF SOUTHAPRICA |
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THE PRESIDENCY: REPUBLIC OF 8OUTH AFRICA
Feivate Sug XH0G0, Pretoria, 0007

Cabinet Sacretariat

MINUTES OF THE CABINET MEETING OF
31 AUGUST 2016

Present:

Deputy President MC Ramaphosa (Chairperson and Acting President) and
Ministere JT Radebe, LN Sisulu, GNM Pandor, SCCwele, EN Mihethwa,
PJ Gordhan, AM Motshekga, PA Motsoaledi, GE Nkwinti, BE Nzimande, E Patel,
S Shabangu, BO Dlamini, MKN Gigaba, FA Mbalufa, TW Nxesi, MN Oliphant,
T™ Masutha, AF Muthambi, NPT Nhieko, NA Ramatihodi, S Zokwana, LD Zuly,

MJ Zwane and DDD van Rooyen.

Apologies:

President JG Zuma and Ministers NN Maplsa-Ngakula, RH Davies, T Joemat-
Pettersson, BEE Molewa, ME Nkoana-Mashabane, ED Peters, DA Hanekom, L

Brown, MD Mahlobo and NP Mokonyane.

v THE PRESIDENCY
C OF H

|- REPUBLIC OF BOUTHAFRICA
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THE PRESIDENCY: REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
Povale Esg X 1003, Pratorie, 0001

Cabinet Secretanat

J MINUTES OF THE CABINET MEETING OF
| . 14 SEPTEMBER 2016

Pregent:

President JG Zuma (Chairperson), Deputy President MC Ramaphosa and
Ministers LN Sisulu, GNM Pandor, SC Cwele, EN Mthethwa, RH Davies, PJ
Gordhan, TM Joemat-Pettersson, AM Motshekga, GE Nkwinti, BE Nzlmande E
Patel, § Shabangu, BO Dlamini, MKN Gigaba, FA Mbalula, TW Nxesi,
Oliphant, DA Hanekom, L Brown, TM Masutha, AF Muthambi, NPT Nhleko NA
Ramatihodi, S Zokwana, LD Zuiu, MJ Zwane and DDD van Rooyen.

Apologies:

Ministers JT Radebe, NN Mapaa-Nqakula BEE Molewa, PA Motsoaledi, ME
Nkoana-Mashabane, ED Peters, MD Mahlobo and NP Mokonyane.

Copy of 134 copies
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THE PRESIDENCY: REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
. Privais Sag X000, Pretoris, (001

Cabinet Secrefariat

MINUTES OF THE CABINET MEETING
OF 21 JUNE 2017

Present:

President JG Zuma (Chairperson), Deputy President MC Ramaphosa and
Ministers JT Radebe, LN Sisulu, NN Mapisa-Nqakula, GNM Pandor, SC Cwele,
EN Mthethwa, PA Motsoaled], GE Nkwinti, BE Nzimande, E Patal, TW Nxesi,
MN Oliphant, L Brown, NP Mokonyane, AF Muthambi, NPT Nhleko, S Zokwana,
LD Zulu, MJ Zwane, DDD van Rooyen, MJ Maswanganyi, HB Mkhize and

T Xasa.

Apologies:

Ministers RH Davies, BEE Molewa, AM Moishekga, ME Nkoana-Mashabane,
S Shabangu, BO Dlamini, MKN Gigaba, FA Mbalula, MD Mahiobo, TM Masutha,

A Diodlo and MT Kubayi. THE PRESIDENCY
OoF

2018 -07-19
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e
Cabinat 23 13 April 2018
8 MINISTER I8 THE PRESIDENCY FOR PLANKING,
MONITORING AND EVALUATION

8.1 DISCUSSION ON CURRENT AFFAIRS
{Dooungent entilfed "Discaesion on Cument Affalrs: 19 Aprid 2018

8.1.1  The Cebinet noted the contents of the above-mentioned document
(ép0enice. B), dealing with the folowing: ,
{(8) Key issues in the Communication snvironment:
() 2016 Local Government Elections;
@i Constitutional Court Judgment;
(i) South African Revenue Service (SARS);
() cfongmmlatqry Notes; and

(v) Condolences;
(b}  Progress on the Implementation of programmes: THE PRESIDENCY l
() Operation Phakisa - Progress; Mlmmgﬁif
(i) e-Channel Project; 2018 -07-19
(i) Imbizo Focus Week; and

DECLASSIFIED
IRE: ~

(iv) Human Settiemants; and
{¢) Upcoming communication campaigns and events:

() Intemnational Agenda; and

(i) Fresdom Month.

8.1.2  The Cebinet approvad -

(8) the general thrust of the document, subject fo the revision of the
following items under the key issues in the communication

environment:

; __ |

ILquoy of 134 copies
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13 April 2016

[ Minister
DDD van
Rooyen

{b) that the Ministers of Labour, of Finance and of Mineral Ministers
Resources prepares a briefing for Cabinet on the implications of MN
the decision of certain banks and auditing firms fo close the Ofiphant,

accounts of and withdraw audiing services from Oakbay ;-:d%rdhan

Investments; and Zwane

(c) the Ministere would also investigate the conduct of the
bankingffinancial sector companies in relation to the closure of
the accounts, especially as it relates to client confidentiality.

Cabinet

Minutes approved on 26 April 2016

SECRETARY . ——REPUBLIC OF SOUTHAFRICA |
Date:
20 07-19
DECLASSIFIED
PRESIDENT e Y
M160413¢c
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Cabinat 26 22 June 2016
8 WINISTER OF HINERAL RESOURCES
8.4 BRIEFING OK THE JMPLICATION OF THE DECISION OF CERTAIN

BANKS AND AUDIT FIRIS TO CLOSE THE ACCOUNTS OF AND
WITHDRAWING AUDITING SERVICES FROM  OAKBAY
INVESTRIENTS

{No document. Reder t0 giafagcni 1715 end 133 of the minutea deted 13 April 2016)

The Cabinet -

(a) noted a request that the memorandum be withdrewn for further
refinement and consuttation;

(b) ageeed that the focus of the mamorandum deal with the conduct
of the bankingffinancial sector companies in relation fo the
closure of the accounts, especially as it relates to cllent
confidentiality, amongst others; and

(c) approvsd that the Ministers of Mineral Resources, of Finance
and of Labour brief the President and the Deputy President prior
to submitting the revised memorandum io Cabinet.

-~

THE PRESIOENCY ’
REPU OF HAFRICA

2009 -07-19
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Minjsters
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51

BRIEFING ON THE IMPLICATION OF THE DECISION OF CERTAIN
BANKS AND AUDIT FIRMS 7O CLOSE THE ACCOUKRTS OF ARD

WITHDRAWING AUDITIRG SERVICES FROM OQAKBAY
INVESTMENTS

(Cabiret pAuDREHTSaY 1 of 2018, deled 29 June 2098, fle mumber IMCID1, Depariment of Minera/
Resouross. Refer 1o NIt £ 1 of the mimutes daled 22 June 2016)

The Cabinet -

(a)

()

©

(d)

noted the progress made in relation to the report on the
implications of the decision of certain banks and audit firms to
cloge the accounts of and withdrawing auditing services from
Oskbay Investments and that the memorandum required more

work to be done,

approved that the tesk team, including the Minster of
Communications, intervens, where possible, to further assist the
18 000 workers affected by the action of the banks as referred fo

in the memorandum;

gpproved that the Minister of Finance, in collabaration with
relevant Members, further develops measures oansuring the
effective tmnsformaﬁon of the financial and banking secfors
{refer to pamgraph 3.5.7(ci) of the minutes dated 4 March
2015 as well as mrn 3.3.2 of the minutes dated 6 December

2006).

approved that in view of (c) above, and the memoranidum
discussed by Cabinet {on 6 July 2018), that the Minister of
Finance reviews the recommendations and submits memoranda
including, amongst others, the following:

()] Theposs'b!aestabliehmentofanindependemBankm
Tribunal to assist aggrieved customers or
expand the mandate of the Banking Ombiudeman wilh 8
view to addressing actions referred to in the memorandum;

() Consider reviewing the Financial intefligence Centre Act
(FICA) with a view to strengthening reporling and
addressing the concems ralsed in the memorandum as
well as possible unreasonable praclices against "Politically
Exposed Persons” (PEPs);

Ministers
PJ Gordhan
and MN

(i) Consider the existing provisions for cleafing
view to allowihg more banks to participate

| Copy of 134 copios
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[SERE
net 21 8 July 2016

(v) Further investigation info the generic nature of the
existence of similar decisions the banks and auditing firms
undertook, adversely affecting companies or individuals as
well as possible collusion in the banking and financial

sector; and

(e) rolterated an earfier Cabinst decision for the Post Bank to be  Minister SC
transformed into a State Bank and requeated that the Minister Cwele
of Teleoommunicatlona and Postal Services fast track the
process (refer to pacagreph §.1.2{4) of the minutes dated 3 and

4 February 2015);

" THE PRESIDENCY \,

01 -07-18
DECLASSIFIED
/;/ ..
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31 August 2018

Cabiet : 2
1 ERESIDENT
1.1 MOMENT OF SILENCE

The Cabinet obseived a moment of silence for prayer or meditation.

1.2 APPROVAL OF THE IINUTES OF § JULY 2018

The Cabinet approved the minutes, subject to the following
amendments:

1.3 MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF 6 JULY 2046
1.3.1 S

(@) noted with concen that the above-mentioned cabinet
memorandum appeared in the media.on 31 August 2016;

) approvad that the Secretary to Cabinat in ool‘iaboraﬁon w&h the
State Security Agency (SSA) investigate the security breach and
report back to Cabinet in dus course; and il

| REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Copy of 134 coplos

Cabinet memoranda must alweays be read together with the relevant Cabinet decision, ltis
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e
Cabinet. 26 14 September 2018

] MINISTER i THE Pnesgngncv FOR_ PLARNING,
MONITORIK EVALUATI

8.1 PUBLIC PROTECTOR'S INVESTIGATION INTC THE ALLEGED
IMPROPER CONDUGCT AND UNETHICAL RELATIONSHIP WITH

THE GUPTA FAMILY y I
wmmxm_wurm:m Septecnber 2016, fils number NS/2/2/3Presidency.

The Cabinet noted the subppena served by the Public Protecter on
the Secretary of Cabinet to produce declarations of interests of all
members of the Cabinet.

‘ Copy of 134 copies wﬁﬁfﬂ
A
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1

Cabinet 4 21 June 2017

2 DEPUTY PRESIDENT

2.9 PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS Al
Members

{Laader of Governmant Bualnass) .

211  The Csbinet noted a.report entiied “Report from the Leader of
Govemment Business (LQGE) to Cabinet 21 June 2017” (Arinexure
A), which was distributed at the mesting. The Report dealt with --

(a) the Parliamentary Programme approved on 15 June 2017:
. (b) asummary of questions for written reply; and

{(c) details of Ministers who have unanswered questions for written
reply. )

212  the Cabinet -

(@) noted concems raised by Msmbers and approved that the
Leader of Government Business (LOGB) would be engaging the
Presiding Officers of Parliament with a view o discussing

matters relating to;

PRESIDENCY they process followed by Parilament (the Chair of Chairs:
el LSRR Gemmitiees) to further discuss the “State of Capture:
eport on an investigation into alleged improper and
\ gthical conduct by the President and other state
208 0713 funbtionaries relating fo aliaged improper relationships and

} DECLASSWIED invpivement of the Gupta family in the removal and
- gointment of Ministers and Directors of State Owned
erprisas  (SOEs) resulting In improper and possibly
corrupt ewarding of state contracts and benefits to the
Gupta fasily’s business” (Report No. 8 of 2018/17 by the
Pubiic Protector) by Parliamentary Committees;

-

Copy of 134 coping
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IN THE JUDICIAL COMMISSION OF INQUIRY
INTO THE ALLEGATIONS OF STATE CAPTURE, CORRUPTION AND FRAUD

IN THE PUBLIC SECTIOR INCLUDING ORGANS OF STATE

AFFIDAVIT BY ENOCH GODONGWANA

I, the undersigned

ENOCH GODONGWANA

do hereby state under oath that:

1. | am the Chairperson of the Committee on Economic Transformation of the African
National Congress (‘ANC") and the former Deputy Minister of Public Enterprises and

Economic Davelopment, respectively.

2. | depose to this affidavit in reply to the Judicial Commission of Inquiry into Allegations
of State Capture, Corruption and Fraud in the Public Sector including Organs of State,
(“the Commission®). The Cornmission’s letter directed to me is dated 15 August 2019
and attached fo this affidavit marked Annexure “A". The Commission’s lefter is in
relation to the statement submitted to it by Ms Barbara Hogan, the former Minister of
Public Enterprises between May 2009 and 31 October 2010. During that period | held

the position of Deputy Minister of Public Enterprises.

3. The facts deposed to in this affidavit are within my own personal knowledge and belief,

and are both true and correct.

b o
P
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THE PURPOSE OF THIS AFFIDAVIT

4,

The information requested by the Commission makes reference to the following

aspects of Ms Hogan's statement:

a) the reasons for, and the circumstances surrounding the delay in the filling of the
position of the position of Group Chief Executive Officer of Transnet for over a year;
and

b) the dispute betwsen Mr Jacob Maroga, who was the CEO of Eskom, and the
Eskom Board of Directors that was led by Mr Bobby Godsell, and any such rofe
that | may have played in attempts to resolve that dispute.

TRANSNET

5.

| confirm that after the resignation of Ms Maria Ramaos as the CEO of Transnet in
February 2009, Mr Pravin Gordhan was recommended as the only candidate for the
CEO position after a careful selsction process and exiensive engagement between the

Transnet Board and the then Minister of Public Enterprises, Ms Bridget Mabandla.

Shortly after his recommendation, Mr Gordhan withdrew his candidature, and several
months later he was appointed as Minister of Finance after the May 2009 General
Elections. At the time there were rumours that emerged that Mr Siyabonga Gama,
who was CEO of Transnet Freight Rail (TFR) at the time, was second on the list of
preferred candidates for the position of Transnet CEO. This was not in fact the case.

Mr Gama was not second on any list.

The Board experlenced difficulties in obtaining a firm directive on the appointment of a
CEO subsequent to Mr Gordhan'’s withdrawal. The recommendation of a highly

capable and experienced black candidate made by Mr Fred Phaswana (as referred to

/’ o
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1.
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in paragraph 32 of Ms Hogan's affidavit), who was the Chairperson of the Transnet
Board at the time, was made with reference to Mr Sipho Maseko, who is now the CEQ

of Telkom.

At the time, there was disciplinary action taken against Mr Gama, as he was
suspended by Ms Ramos prior to her résignation from Transnet and he was still under
suspension during this stage of the Board’s attempts to appoint a CEQ. Ms Hogan
informed me about her discussion with the former President, Mr Zuma, in which he
informed her that he was adamant that Mr Gama was his only choice for the CEO
position, and that he insisted that no appointment was to be made to the position unil

the disciplinary proceedings against Mr Gama had been completed,

| can confirm that, as stated in paragraph 35 of Ms Hogan's affidavit, that there were
some members within the ANC, who were of the view that Mr Gama should be
appointed as CEO of Transnet. Mr Gwede Mantashe's position as | recall was that the

Deployment Committee of the ANC was also in favour of Mr Gama,

There were accusations made egainst Mr Chris Wells that he had initiated the
disciplinary aclion against Mr Gama in order to eliminate him as a contender for the
CEO position. 1 believe this to be untrue. Mr Wells was not interested in the CEO
position: although he had put his name forward, he soon withdrew his name afler

realising the politics involved in the appointment of the Transnet CEO.

Mr Zuma continued to insist that ne appointment be made at Transnet until his
candidate of choice, Mr Gama, had undergone and completed the disciplinary
processes against him. It was clear to me that there was a concerted effort by a section
of the ANC which supported Mr Gama’s candidature for Transnet CEO—the support
for Mr Gama was difficult to understand because he was facing disoipliqary action for

procurement irregularities.
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12. Subsequent to Mr Gama's dismissal from Transnet, as a result of him being found
guilty of the charges against him, Ms Hogan and | complied a Cabinet Memorandum
(finally dated 27 October 2010) and marked Annexure “K" to Ms Hogan's statement,
for the appointment of @ new Transnet Board who would then commence the process

of appointing a new CEOQ as the last candidate had withdrawn,

13. | confirm that Ms Hogan proceeded to communicate with Mr Zuma and sent him two
CV's of the proposed candidates. Ms Hogan informed me that her attempts 1o secure
a meefing with Mr Zuma prior to submitting the names of the preferred candidates to
Cabinet, were unsuccessful. Mr Zuma failed to respond to Ms Hogan's request for
assistance te expedite the placing of the Transnet Cabinet Memorandum on to the

Cabinet Agenda for the Cabinet meeting on 15§ September 2010,

14. On 31 Oclober 2010, | received a phone call from the President's office informing me
that | was required to attend at Mahiamba Ndlopfu to meet President Zuma. |informed
the President’s office that | was unforiunately in East London and would be unbale ta
meet with the President in person. Moments later, | received a telephone call from
Mr Zuma. He informed me that he was with Mr Mantashe and that it was decided that
1 would be re-depioyed by the ANC as Deputy Minister of Public Enterprises to Deputy
Minister of Department of Economic Development. | accepled the decision. However,
| believe that the decision by Mr Zuma was influenced by the principled stance which
I took to resist his atiempts to ensure that Mr Gama was appointed at all costs as CEQ

of Transnet,

ESKOM

15. On 29 October 2009, Ms Hogan sought legal advice ragarding the dispute between
Mr Maroga and the Eskom Board of Directors and she conferred with me at the offices
of Eskom. During my discussion with Ms Hogan on that day, she requested me to

N
/’/}f “
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meet with Mr Maroga privately and persuade him to exit elegantly to prevent further

damage to himself, as wel as a public crisis which Eskom coukd not afford.

18. | confirm that | met with Mr Maroga on 6 November 2009, and at the end of our meeting,
Mr Maroga and | came to an in-principle agreement that he would leave Eskom. He
said, however, that he would contemplate on the terms of his exit and he would revert
by the following Monday, 8 November 2009, which he never did. The meeting was on
a Friday and Mr Maroga was traveling to Limpopo that weekend. On his return from
Limpopo on Monday, 8¢ November 2008, Mr Maroga, as opposed to reverting on the
terms of his exit as discussed in our meeting, instead went to the Eskom offices with a
contingent (who were protesting) from the Black Management Forum. Mr Maroga

thereafter refused to meet with me and stated that he would only meet with Ms Hogan.

17. On the same day, Monday, 9 Navember 2009, | confirm that | met with Mr Zuma at
Luthuli House (as referred to in paragraph 81 of Ms Hogan's affidavit) and presented
him a copy of the letter written by Mr Maroga and addressed to Ms Hogan, the Eskom
Board and the Chairperson of the Portfolio Committee in Parliament, announcing that
he remained the CEO and Director of Eskom, and that the shareholder at the highest
level had confirmed that all decisions regarding his status must be formally requested
from and granted by the shareholder (the letter is marked Annexure “N” to Ms Hogan's

statement). Mr Zuma denied having knowledge of the contents of the letter.

18. Indeed, | was furious about this letisr—particularly because it became apparent to me
that despite the efforts Ms Hogan and me to stabilise Eskom, we were being
undermined and/or frustrated in other structures and higher offices. At the very least

we were not receiving any support from the Prasident.

19. | trust that the above will be of assistance to the Commission. | remain at its disposal

should it require any further information that will assist it in fulfilling itsﬁ?-andate.
/
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ENOCH GODONGWANA

DIGNED AND SWOEN  TO Befope ME AT SANDTON
ON THS THE 2™ DAY OF AUGusT 2019 THE
DeEPONENT HAVMINRG ACKNOWLEDGED ThhT
HE KNOWS  AND  uNDeps TANDS  ~THe MONTENTS
Of THIS AFFLOAVIT, HAS NO OBJec TION TD

THANG THE PpescRIBeD OATH AND CONS IDER S
THE OATH BINDOING ON HS (ONSUEMNCE

@\ :

COMMISSIONER. OF OATHS

ZINTLE WALAZA
EX QFFICIO COMMISSIONER OF OATHS
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CABINET RESHUFFLES
1. | Presidency President Mr JG Zuma Mr JG Zuma Mr JG Zuma MrJG Zuma Mr JG Zuma
Deputy
PR Mr K Motlanthe Mr K Mottanthe Mr K Mottanthe Mr K Motlanthe Mr K Mottanthe
Agricufture,
2. |Foresiry Minister Ms T Joemat- Ms T Joemai- Ms T Joemat- Ms T Joemat- Ms T Joemat-
and Fisheries Pettersson Pettersson Pettersson Pettersson Pettersson
Deputy Or PW Mulder Dr PW -
Mirister r PW hulder Dr PW Muider Dr PW Mulder Dr PW Mulder
3. | Arts & Cutture Minister Ms L Xingwana Mr P Mashatile Mr P Mashatile tir P Mashatile Mr P Mashatie
Deputy !
Minister Mr P Mashatile Dr MJ Phaahia Dr i) Phaghla Dr MJ Phaahla Dr MJ Phaghla
4. |Basic Education | Minister Ms MA Motshekga | Ms MA Motshekga | Ms MA Motshekga | s MA Motshekga | Ms MA Motshakga
T
of Deputy
Minister Mr E Surty Mr E Surty Mr E Surty br E Surty Mr E Surty
- |18, | Communications | Minister Mr S Nyanda Mr R Padayachle Ms D Pule s D Pule Ms D Pule
Deputy : N
Minister Ms D Pule Mr O Bapela Ms TS Ndabeni Ms TS Ndabeni Ms TS Ndabeni
Cooperative
8. | Governance & Minister Mr 8 Shiceka Mr § Shiceka Mr R Bafoyi 8r R Baloyi Mr R Baloyi
Traditlonat Affairy
Deputy . ; i
sinisters Mr Y Carrim Mr Y Canim MrY Camim Mr Y Carrim Mr Y Carrim
Correctional
Ms NN Mapisa- Ms NN Mapisa- fds NN Mapisa.
7. |Services/And Minister Mr JS Ndebyele Mr JS Ndehele
Justice (2014) Ngakuia Ngakula Ngakula
Deputy MsHBMkhize  |AdvNRamathlodi | Adv N Ramathlodi
Ministers 5 i | Adv N Rarnathlodi | Adv N Ramathlodi
Defence and - . M= NN Mapisa- Ms NN Mapisa-
8. Military Veterans Minister Ms L Sisulu Ms L Sisulu Ms L Sisubu Nqakula Neakula P!
| Deputy
Minister Mr T Makwetls Mr T Makwetla Mr T Makwetla Mr T Malowstla Mr T Makwetfa
Economic
8. Development Minister Mr E Patel Mr E Patel Mr E Patel Mr E Patel Mr E Pate!
Deputy Ms G Mahlangu-
Ministar Nikabinde Mr E Godongwana Mr E Godongwana | Ms HB Mkhize Ms HB Mkhize
10. | Energy Minister Ms ED Peters Ms ED Peters Ms ED Peters Ms ED Peters Ms ED Peters
Deputy Ms B Th Ms BTh
Minister s 5 INompson S 8 Thompson Ms B Thompson Ms B Thompson
1, Env!ronrnental Minlster
Affairs
Deputy
Minister

14 SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF RACE RELATIONS
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Mr JG Zumna Mr JG Zuma Mr JG Zuma Mr JG Zuma MrJG Zuma MrJG Zuma
Mr K Motlanthe Mr C Ramaphosa Mr G Ramaphosa Mr C Ramaphosa Mr C Rarmaphosa Mr C Ramaphosa
Ms T Joemat-
Pettersson Mr S Zokwana Mr 8 Zokwana Mr § Zokwana Mr 8 Zokkwana Mr S Zokwana
Dr P Mulder Mr B Cete Mr B Celo Mr B Cele Mr B Cele Mr B Cele
Mr P Mashatlle Mr N Mthethwa Mr N Mthethwa Mr N Mithethwa Mr N Mthethwa Mr N Mthethwa
Or MJ Phaghla Ms R Mabudafhasi Mz R Mabudafhasi Ms R Mabudafhzasi Ms R Mabudafhasi Ms M Sotyu
Ms MA Motshekga | Ms MA Motshekga s MA Motshekga Ms MA Motshekga Ms MA Motshekga Ms MA Motshekga
e Surty © | ESuty Mr E Surty Mr E Surty Mr E Surty M E Surty
MrY Carrim Ms F Muthambi iMs F Muthambi s F Muthambi Ms F Muthambi Ms A Dlodio
Ms TS Ndabeni h Ms TS Ndabeni )
Ms TS Ndabeni - Ms TS Nclabeni Abrahams | - =~ Ms TS Ndabeni Abrahams |Ms T Mahambehisls
Mr SL Tsencli Mr PJ Gordhan Mr PJ Gordhan Mr PJ Gordhan MrDDD Van Rooyen | Mr DDD Van
Rooyen
My AC Ned Mr AC Net Mr AC Net Mr AC Nel Mr AC Nal Mr AC Nel
Mr O Bapela Mr O Bapela Mr O Bapela Mr O Bapela Mr O Bapela
Mr JS Ndebsie Mr M Masutha Mr M Masutha Mr M Masutha Mr M Masutha Mr M Masutha
Adv N Ramathlodi Mr J Jeffery Mr J Jeffery Mr J Jeffery Mr J Jeffery Mr J Jefiery
) Mr T Makwetla MIr T Makwetla Mr T Makwetla Mr T Makwatla Mr T Makwetla
Ms NN Mapisa- Ms NN Mapisa- - Ms NN Mapiza- . Ms NN Mapisa-
Ngakula Ngakula Ms NN Mapisa-Ngakula Ngafuwla Ms NN Mapisa-Ngakuta Nqakula
r T Makwetla Mr K Maphatsog Mr K Maphatsce Mr K Maphatsoe Mr K Maphatsoe Mr K Maphatsoe
Mr E Patet Mr E Pate! Mr E Patel Mr E Patet Mr E Patel Mr E Patel
Ms RB Mkhize Mr M Masuku Mr M Masuku Mr M Masuku Mr M Masuku Mr M Masuk
Ms T Joemat- Ms T Joemat- ]
Mr B Marting Petersson Mz T Joemat-Petersson P Bon Ms T qmmat%tmsm Ms M Kubayi
Ms B Thompson Ms T Majola Ms T Majola Ms T Majola s T Majola Ms T Majola
Ms E Molewa Ms E Molewa Ms E Molewa s E Molewa Ms E Molewa
Ms B Thomson Ms B Thomson Ms B Thomson Ms B Thomson #s B Thomson
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12. | Finance Minister Mr PJ Gordhan Mr PJ Gordhan Mr PJ Gordhan Mr PJ Gordhan Mr PJ Gordhan
Deputy
Minister Mr N Nene Mr NM Nene Mr NM Nane Mr NM Nene Mr NM Nene
13. | Health Minister Dr PA Motsoaledi | Dr PA Motsoaledi Or PA Motsoaledi | Dr PA Motsoaled] | bir PA Motsoaledi ]
Depity )
Minister Dr M Seflaro Or G Ramokgopa Dr G Ramokgopa Dr G Ramokgopa Dr G Ramokgopa
Higher Education
14, and Training Minister Dr BE Nzimande | Dr BE Nzimande Dr BE Nzimande Dr BE Nzimande Dr BE Nzimande
Deputy . i
Minister Ms HB Mkhize Ms MB Mkhize Mr M Manana Mr M Manana
Dir N Diamini- 4
15. | Home Affairs Minister Zuma Or N Dlamini-Zuma | Or N Diamini-Zuma | Dr i Dilamini-Zuma | Mg N Pandor
ey MrMKN Gigaba | Ms F Chohan Ms F Chohan M
Minister s F Chohan Ms F Chohan
1, | Human Minister MrTME S
- | settlements in r TME Sexwale | Mr TME Sexwale MrTME Sexwale | Mr TME Sexwale | Mr TME Sexwale
Deputy Ms ZA Kota- Ms ZA Kota- s ZA Kota- Ms ZA Kota- Ms ZA Kota-
Minister Fredericks Fredericks Fredercks Fredericks Fradericks
International
17. | Reiations and Minister ::s ME Niwana- Ms ME Nkoana- Ms ME Mkoana- Ms ME Nkoana- Ms ME Nkoana-
Cooperation ashabane Mashabane Mashabane Mashabane Mashabane
Uetihe Mr EY Ebrabim Mr EJ Ebrahim M El Ebraii i
Ministers z r e Mr El Ebrahim Mr E? Ebrabim
Ms S van der
M Mr M Fransman Mr M Fransman Mr M Fransman Mr M Fransman
Justice &
18, | Constitutional Minister Mr JT Radebe Mr JT Radebe Mr JT Radebe Mr JT Radebe Mr JT Radebe
Development
Deputy Mr AC Nel Mr AC Nel Mr AC Nef
Minister J Mr AC Nel Mr AC Ned
19. | Labour Minister MrM Mdladlana | Ms MN Ofiphant Ms MN Ofiphant Ms MN Oliphant Ms MN Oliphant 1
Deputy
Minister
Mining/Mineral
20, ; urces Minlster Ms S Shabangu Ms S Shabangu Ms S Shabangu Ms S Shabangu Ms S Shabangu
Deputy . i .
Minister Mr G Ofiphant Mr G QOliphant Mr G Oliphant Mr G Oliphant
21, | Police Minister Mr N Mthethwa Mr N Mthethwa M N Mthethiwa Mr N Mthethwa Mr N Mthethws
Deputy
Minister Mr F Mbalula Ms MM Sotyu Ms MM Sotyu Ms MM Sotyu Ms MM Sctyu
22. | Public Enterprises | Minister Ms B Hogan Mr MKN Gigaba Mr MKN Gigaba Mr MKN Gigaba Mr MKN Gigabs
Deputy . :
Minister Mr E Godongwana | Mr B Marting Wr B Martins Mr G Magwanishe | Mr & Magwanishe
Public Service
23, (and Minister Mr R Baloyi Mr R Baloyi Mr R Padayachie |Ms L Sisuly Ms L Sisuly
Adrninistration
Paputy Mr R Padayachie | Ms A Diodlo Ms A Diodlo Ms
Minister . A Diodllo Ms A Diodlo
- Ms G Mahilangu-
24. | Public Works Minister Mr G Doidge inde Mr L W Nxesi Mr L W Nxesi Mr L. W Nxesi
Deputy s H Bogopane- .
Minister Zulu Ms H Bogopane-Zulu | Mr J Cronin Mr J Cronin Mr J Cronin
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Mr M Gigaba

Mr PJ Gordhan Mr N Nene Mr N Nene Mr DDD Van Rooyen | MrPJ Gordhan
Mr NM Nene Mr M Jonas Mr M Jonas Mr M Jonas Mr M donas Mr S Buthelezi
Dr PA Motsoaled] | Dr PA Motsoaledi Dr PA Motsoaledi Dr PA Motsoaledi Dr PA Motsoaledi Dr PA Motsoaled:
Dr G Ramaigopa Dr J Phaahla Dr Jd Phaahla Dr J Phaahla "D¥ J Phuaghla Dr J Phaahla
Or BE Nzimande Dr BE Nzimande Dr BE Nzimande Dr BE Nzimande Dr BE Nzimande Dr BE Nzimande
Mr 44 Manana Mr M Manana Mr M Manana Mr M Manana Mr M Manana Mr M Manana
Ms N Pandor Mr M Gigaba Mr M Gigaba Mr M Gigaba Mr M Gigaba Prof H Michize
Ms F Chohan Ms F Chohan Ms F Chohan Ms F Chohan Ms F Chohan s F Chohan
Ms C September Ms L. Sisulu Ms L Sisulu Ms L Sisulu Ms L Sizuiu Ms L Sisuly
Ms ZA Kota- . . Ms ZA Kota-
- -Fi Ms ZA Kota-Fredericks | Ms ZA il

Fredericks Ms ZA Kota-Fredericks | Ms ZA Kota-Fredericks s Kota-Fredericks Frederickes
Ms ME Niioana- Ms ME Nkoana- Ms WE Nkoana- Ms ME Nkoana- Ms ME Nkoana- M3 ME Nikoana-
Mashabane Mashabane #ashabane Mashabane Mashabane | Mashabane
Mr E1 Ebrahim Ms N Mfeketho Ms N Mieketho Ms N Mfeketho Ms N Mfeketho Ms N Miekstho
Mr M Fransman Mr L Larwders Mr L Landers Mr L Lanwders Mr L Lanciers Mr L Lenders
Mr JT Radebea
Mr J Jeffery
s MN Oliphant Ms MN Oliphant Ms MN Oliphant Ms MN Ofiphant Ms MN Oliphant Ms MN Oliphant

Mr P Holomisa Mr P Holomisa Mr P Holomisa Mr P Holomisa Mr P Holomisa
Ms S Shabangu Adv N Ramathlodi Mr MJ Zwane Mr MJ Zwane Mr MJ Zwane Mr MJ Zwane
Ar G Oliphant Mr G Cliphant Mr G Oliphant Mr G Cliphant Mr G Oliphant Mr G Ofiphant
Mr N Mthethwa Mr N Nhieko Mr N Mhiekco Mr N Nhieko Mr N Nhleko Mr F Mbalula
Ms MM Sotyu Ms MM Sotyu Ms MM Satyu Ms MM Sotyu M3 MM Sotyu Mr 8 Mkongi
MrMKN Gigaba | Ms L Brown Ms L Brown Ms L Brown Ms L Brown Ms L Brown
Mr G Magwanishe | Mr G Magwanishe Mr G Magwanishe Mr G Magwanishe Mr G Magwanishe Mr B Marting
Ms L Sisuiu Mr OC Chabane Adv N Ramathled| Adv N Ramathlod| Adv N Ramathlodi Ms F Muthambi
Ms A Dicdlo Ms A Diodlo Ms A Diodlo Ms A Dicdio Ms A Dlodiio Ms D Letsatsi-Duba
Mr L W Nxesi Mr LW Nxesi Mr LW Nxesi Mr LW Nxesi Mr LW Nxesj Mv N Nhioke
Mr J Cronin Mr .J Cronin Mr J Cronin Mr J Cronin Mr J Cronin Mr J Cronin
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25. | Development and | Minister | 1 | Mr & Niwintl Mr G Nikwinti Mr G Nkwinti A G Nkwinti Mr G Niwint
Land Reform
Daputy 1
Minister
5 | Dr MJ Phaahla Mr L W Nesi Mr SL Tsenoli M SL Teenoli Mr SL Tsenofi
Science &
26. Technology Minister 3 | Ms N Pandor Ms N Fandor Ms N Pandor Ms N Pandor Mr DA Hanekom
Deputy | 2 |MrDAHanekom  |MrDAHanskom | MrDA Hanekom
Minister r DA Hare Mr DA Hanekom
Srnall Business -
27. Devel ent Minister 1
. 2
Ministar
ag, | Social Minister | 2 [MsEMolewa  |Ms BO Diamini Ms BO Dlamini
" | Development N n s BO Diamini Ms BO Dlamini
DEPUY '3 IMs BODIaminé | Ms BM Ntk Ms BM Nitul i
Minister u bis BM Ntuli Ms B Ntk
29 SPF art and Mi 3 |m
X tion nister r 8 Stofike #ir £ Mbalula Mr F Mbaiuia Mr F Mbalula Mr F Mbalula
PPty 1y | Mr GG Oosthuizen |#r GG Oosthut Mr GC Oosthui :
Mirister uizen ’ sthuizen | Mr GC Oosthuizen | Mr GG Oosthuizen
30. | State Security Minister | 2 |MrSC Cwele Mr SC Cwele Mr 5C Cwele Mr 5C Cwele Mr SC Cwele |
Ceputy 1
Minister
The Presidency:
M, National Pianning Minister 1 | Mr TA Manuel Mr TA Manuel Mr TA Manuet Mr TA Manust Mr TA Manuel
The Presidency:
Performance .
32. | monitoring and | Mister |1 [MrOC Chabane | Mr OC Chabane MrOC Chabane  (Mr OC Chabane | Mr OG Chabane
Evaluation
Deputy
Minister i Ms D Pule Mr O Bapela Mr O Bapela Mr O Bapela
|38, | The Presidency | Minister | 1
Pty 1
Minister
Telecommuni-
34, | cations and Minister 1
Pestal Service
Deputy P
Minister
Mr M van Mr M van Mr M va
as. | Touriam Minister | 3 M van Sch n Mr M van
Schalkwyk MrM van Sehalkwyk | o cnallovyk Schatiwyk Schalkwyk
Deputy
Minister 2 |Ms T Xasa Ms T Xasa Ms T Xasa Ms T Xasa Ms T Xasa
Trade and . .
36. | iy stry Minister | 1 |DrR Davles Dr R Davies Dr R Davies Dr R Davies Dr R Davies
Deputy Ms TV Tobias- A Ms TV Tobias- Ms TV Tobias- Ms TV Tobigs-
| Ministers | 2 | Pokolo Ms TV Tobias-Pokalo | ) o Pokolo Pokalo obies
2 | Ms BM Niul Ms E Thabethe Ms E Thabethe Ms E Thebethe Ms E Thabethe
W18 SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF RACE RELATIONS !
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Mr G Nkwinti Mr G Nkwinti Mr G Niwinti Mr G Nkwinti Mr @ Nkwinti Mr G Nkwinti

Mr M Stowatsha Mr M Skwatsha Mr M Skwatsha Mr M Skwatsha Mr M Skwatsha
Ms P Tehwete Ms € Mashego-Diamini | Ms C Mashego-Diamini | Ms G Mashego-Diamini | Ms G Mashego-Olamin g:s C Mashego-
Mr DA Hanekom Ms N Pandor Ms N Pandor Ms N Pandor Ms N Pandor Ms N Pandor
Mr M Masutha

Mg L Zulu Ms L Zulu s L Zulu Ms L Zuty Ms L Zuly

Ms E Thabethe Ms E Thabethe Ms E Thabethe Ms E Thabethe Ms N November
Ms BG Dlamini Ms BO Dlamini Ms BO Dlamini Ms BO Diamini #z: BO Diamini Ms B0 Dlamini
Ms BM Ntk Ms H Bogopane-Zuu | Ms H Bogopane-Zulu Ms H Bogopane-Zulu  |Ms H Bogopane-Zulu yuTuH Bogopane-
Mr F Mbalula Mr F Mbahila Mr F Mbaluia Mr F Mbalula Mr £ Mbaiula Mr T Nxesi
Mr GC Oosthuizen | Mr GC Oosthuizen Mr GC Qosthuizen Mr GC Qosthuizen Mr GC Oosthuizen Mr GC Oosttwizen
Mr SC Cwale #Mr D Mahiobo Mr D Mahlobo Mr  Mahiobo Mr D Mahlobe Mr D Mahlobe

|

Ms E Molekane Ms E Molekane Ms E Molekane Ms E Molekane Ms E Molekane
Mr TA Manuel
Mr OC Chabane
Mr O Bapela

Mr J Radebe Mr J Radebe Mr J Radebe Mr.J Radebe Mr J Radebe

Mr B Manamela Mr B Manamela Mr B Manamela Mr B Manamela Mr B Manamela

Dr & Cwele Dr & Cwale Or S Cwele Dr S Cwele Dr S Cwele-

Ms H Mihize Ms H Mkhize Ms H Mkhize Ms H Mkhize Ms S Ndabeni-

Abrahams
Mz ) van Mr D Hanekom Mr D Hanekom Mr D Hanskom Mr D Hanekom Mz T Xasa
Schaliwyk =
Ms T Xasa Ms T Xasa Ms T Xasa Ms T Xasa Ms T Xasa Ms E Thabethe
Dr R Davies Dr R Davies Or R Davies Dr R Davies Dr R Davies Dr R Davies
Ms TV Tobias-Pokolo | Mr M Masina Mr M Masina Mr M Masina Mr M Masiria Mr G Magwanishe
| Ms E Thabsthe
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[ Mr SJ Ndebele

Deputy .
' I Minister ‘ 2 IMrJCronn Wr.J Cronin Mr J Cronin
Water and
38. | Environmental Minister | 3 |Ms B Sonjica Ms BE Molewa Ms BE Molowa Ms BE Molewa
Affairs
Deputy Mg RT . |MsRT
‘ '“ ister ( 2 'Mabhudaﬂ'basi Ms RT Mabhudathasi Mabhudaf
Women, Ghildren
39, |and People with | Minister ;ﬂ;iﬂalﬂib apded Ms L Xingwana Ms L Xingwana
Disabiliities 4
Deputy 3 Ms HI Bogopane-
Ministar Zulu
Women in the .
[40. ( Presid. Minister 1
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[ Ms ED Peters Ms ED Peters

Ms S Chikunga

Ms ED Peters
k_vls S Chikunga )Ms & Chilamga

Ms BE Molewa Ms N Mokonyane Ms N Mokonyane Ms N Mokonyane Ms N Mokonyane Ms N Mokonyane
——
lMs RT Mabhudafhasi ’Ms P Tshwete Ms P Tshwete Ms P Tshwete Ms P Tehwete Ms P Tshwete
Ms L Xingwana
Ms B! Bogopane-
Zulu
{ !Ms Shabangu Ms Shabangu Ms Shabangy Ms Shabangy Ms Shabangy,

PU-LIT‘!CAL W]US‘BCAL CHAIRS: TURNOVER I THE MATIONAL EXECUTIVE AND J\DM|N|§THAT!ON SINCE 2009 21
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REPURPOSING GOVERNANCE

TRANSNET BOARD UNDER MALUSI GIGABA

Minister Public Enterprises

November 2010
to May 2014
Director General Advisers to the Minister
Public Enterprises Siyabonga Thamsanga
Tshediso Matona Mahlangu Msomi
Dec 2010 - Sept 2014 Dec 2010 - {Chief of Staff)
May 2014 Dec 2010 -
May 2014

Ellen Tshabalala
Israel Skosana
Nazmeera Moola
- | Michele Fannuchi
Mafika Mikhwanazi * Doris Tshepe Chris Wells (Acting)
Dec 2010 - Dec 2014 ' Igbal Sharma * Mar 2009 - Mar 2011
Nunu Ntshingila/Njeke*

Ayanda Ceba (company secretary) *

Transnet Board Chair ‘ Transnet Board Members I Transanet CEEQ
{
J

Chair of Board tender ] Juergen Schrempp (a)
commitiee Nishi Choubey (b)(d)
Yasmina Forbes (b) *

Peter Malungani(c) Brian Molefe
Peter Moyo (¢) Mar 2011 - April 2015
Nowazi Geaba (¢) — .
“ Don Mkwananzi (¢) *
Tembakazi Mnyaka (c)
Harry Gazendam (d)
Nomavuso Mnxasana (e) *

Don Mikhwanazi Financial Director

Jan 2011 -~ July 2012

*  On Board Acquisitions and
Disposals Committee

tgbal Sharma * # Director of Transnetl Second zoéq; ?J :&ng;mS
Aug 2012 - Dec 2014 Defined Benefit Fund | .

-
2 é_’d}‘ Governance
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TRANSNET BOARD UNDER LYNNE BROWN

Minister Public Enterprises

May 2014 to
February 2018
Director General PA to the Minister
Public Enterprises Kim Davids
Richard Seleke May 2014 - July 2017
Nov 2015 to Present
Transnet Board Chair | Transnet Board Members Transnet CEO

Gideon Mabhlalela |

‘ Potso Mathekga

| Vusi Nkonyane ‘
Zainul Nagdee *

‘ Yasmina Forbes #

2009 - Aug 2015

) " Brian Molefe
Linda Mabaso * Richard Seleke (f) | Feb 2011 - April 2015
Dec 2014 - May 2018 ‘ Nazmeera Moola (f) ,
. Ayanda Ceba (company secretary) (Q) |
Chair of Board tender | Nokuthuia Khumalo (company ‘
committee ‘ secretary) (h)
: Stanley Shane (i) * |
Peter Williams (j) - Siyabonga Gama *
Lana Kinley (k) Aprit 2015 - Present
| Seth Radebe (k) -
|. Brett Stagman (1) | Head of Group
Treasury
Financial Director
Anoj Singh Garry Pita
Oct 2015 to April 2018 Mathane Makgatho

Mar 2013 to early 2015

(@) Resigned 207! (f) Resigned 2015 &) Appointed 2017

b)) Appointed 2017 (q) Resigned 2016 (1} Appears to have

(c) Dismissed / resigned 2012 (h) Appointed 2016 resigned been

(@) Retired 2013 (D Resigned 2017 dismissed by 2018 r Phetoio Ramesobudi
(e) Appointed 2013 () Passed away 2017 Early 2015 to Present

p ¥
Governance 13
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REPURPOSING GOVERNANCE

ESKOM BOARD UNDER MALUSI GIGABA

Minister Public Enterprises

November 2010

to May 2014 ‘ a

Director General Advizors to

. Fublic Enterprises the Minister
& Tshedlso Matona Siyabonga Mahlangu
Dec 2010 - Sept 2004 Dec 2010 - May 2014

Eskom Board Chair Eshkom Board Membexs Eskom CEO
Bernie Fanaroff
Queendy Gungubele
Neo Lesela*
Bejabulile Luthuli *
Mpho Makwana Chwayita Mabude Brian Dames
Nov 2009 ~ June 2011 Yasmin Masithela July 2010 - March 2014

Coilin Matjila *
Boni Mehlomakuiu *
Mafika Mkwanazi *

Phenyane Sedibe
Lily Zondo
Zola Tsotsi MJ Husain *
June 2011 - March 2015 MM Matuty
Financial Direcior

Paul O'Flaherty *
Nov 2009 - July 2013

8 @ Governance

Carcline Henry {(Acting)

July 2013 - jan 2014

Tsholofelo Molefe
Jan 2014 - June 2015
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ESKOM BOARD UNDER LYNNE BROWN

Minister Public Enterprises

May 2014
to Present
Director General PA to the Minister
Public Enterprises Kim Davids
Richard Seleke May 2014 = July 2017
Nov 2015 to Present
Eskoem Board Chair Eskom Board Members Eskom CEQ
(including Acting CEOs
Chwayita Mabude * * )
. =
Zola Tsotsi Nazia Carrim .
to March 2015 Venete Jarlene Klein Collin Matjila
Giovanni Michele Leonardi (Swiss) gﬁ::nzg& "
Devapushpum Viroshini Naidoo * @ Gct 2014
Pathmanathan Naidoo
TH a
Ben Ngubane ® Mark Vivian Pamensky
Aoril 2015 - Romeo Khumale ®
June 2017 Mariam Cassim ® Tshediso Matona
Oct 2014 -
March 2015
New members June 2016:
Zethembe Pulane Molokwane
:3‘02; é?;ting)‘ Simphiwe Dingaan
une “ .
$esent Banf)thrle Makhubela Brian Molefe ®
Sathiaseelan Gounden April 2015 -
y Mov 2016
Financial Director
i ] Matshela Koko
_ (Acting) ¢
s Neov 2016 -
May 2017
< 4%,
Tsholofelo Molefe Anoj Singh
Jan 2014 - June 2015 Aug 2015 - July 2017 Johnny Diadla
(Acting)
* On tender cormmittee June 2017 -
a. Dismissed/resigned 2017 b. Dismissed/resigned 2016 present
¢. (Group Executive for Technofogy and Commercial/ Generation 2014 - 2016)

Governance @ 9
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REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

SOUTH GAUTENG H!GH COURT, JOHANNESBURG

Case No. A5021/11
DATE:16/10/2011

REPORTABLE
In the matter between:
MR PHIRWA JACOB MAROGA Applicant
and
ESKOM HOLDINGS LIMITED First Respondent
MAKWANA, MPHO N.O. Second Respondent
MINISTER OF PUBLIC ENTERPRISES Third Respondent

JUDGMENT

MEYER, J

[1]  This is an appeal against the whole of the judgment and orders, including the
order as to costs, delivered by Masipa J on 10 December 2010. The Court a quo

dismissed the application of the appellant, Mr PJ Maroga. The relisf which he sought
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against the first respondent (Eskom) and the third respondent (the Minister) was an
order for specific performance of his empioyment contract — for re-instatement as the

Chief Executive Officer of Eskom retrospectively as from 2 November 2009 - or for the

payment of damages to him of nearly R86 mil.

[2) The Court @ quo found that Mr Maroga had made a clear, unequivecal, and
unconditional resignation offer to the Eskom Board on 28 October 2009, that the Eskom
Board had accepted Mr Maroga’s resignation, and that the consensual termination of
his contract of employment had been effective once the acceptance of his offer of

resignation by the Eskom Board had been communicated to him during the evening on

28 QOctober 2009.

[3] In making these findings the Court a quo adopted a robust approach to the
materially disputed issues of fact that had arisen on the papers. The correctness of the
affidavit version of Eskom on the relevant disputed issues was accepted and the version
of Mr Maroga, which infer alia is that he had not *... by any strefch of the imagination ...’
conveyed an intention to resign as Chief Executive Officer and that the Eskom Board
had deliberately and unlawfully repudiated his written contract of employment’, was
rejected. The Court a quo found ‘... that Mr Maroga's version, taken as a whole on
affidavit, was so contradictory, unreliable and so demonstrably lacking in credence that
it should be rejected out of hand on affidavit.’ The factual background and conflicting

versions are extensively set out in the judgment of Masipa J. | need only refer to

Eskom’s version tersely.
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[4]  On Eskom’s version, Mr Maroga informed the board members present at the
Eskom Board meeting on 28 October 2009 that he had thought fong and hard about the
matter and that he had concluded that he could not continue to work with Eskom’s
Chairperson, Mr Godsell. He then made an offer to resign. Following his offer to resign,
Mr Godsell also offered to resign. Mr Maroga and Mr Godsell later recused themselves
from the board meeting so that the remaining members of the board who were present
could decide whose offer of resignation to accept. After due consideration, the Eskom
Board resolved unanimously to accept Mr Maroga's offer of resignation. Two directors
were mandated by the Eskom Board to convey its decision to Mr Maroga and to Mr
Godsell. A dinner was arranged with them that evening at a hotel. The Eskom Board
resolution was communicated to them and Mr Maroga did not object to the
communication that the board had accepted his resignation. The four directors,
including Mr Maroga, parted ways fully recognising that Mr Maroga's employment
contract had been terminated by the Board’s acceptance of his resignation offer and it
was agreed that the calculation of his final payout would be done later. The next
morning, 29 October 2009, Mr Maroga handed out copies of his letter to the Eskom
directors present at the resumed board meeting and to the Minister, who joined the

meeting, wherein he stated that, upon reflection overnight, his ‘remarks of frustration’

could not be construed as an offer to resign.

[5]  Mr Maroga, in the Court a quo and in this Court, chose for the matter to be
argued on the conflicting affidavit evidence. The basis upon which the disputed issues
of fact are to be approached was thus stated by Heher JA in Wrightman t/a Jw

Construction v Headfour (Ply) Ltd and Another 2008 (3) SA 371 (SCA), at para [12]:
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‘Recognising that the truth almost always fies beyond meve linguistic determination the
courts have said that an applicant who seeks final relief on motion must, in the event of
confiict, accept the version set up by his opponent unless the latter’s allegations are, in the
opinion of the court, not such as to raise a real, genuine or bona fide dispute of fact or are
so far-fetched or clearly untenable that the court is justified in rejecting them merely on the
papers: Plascon-Evans Paints Ltd v Van Riebesck Paints (Ply) Lid 1984 (3) SA 623 (A) at

634E - 635C.

[6]  Inthe words of Cameron JA in Fakie NO v CCHl Systems (Pty) Ltd 2008 (4) SA

326 (SCA) para 56:

'...a respondent's version can be rejected in motion proceedings only if it is fictitious’ or so
far-feiched and clearly untenable that it can confidentiy be said, on the papers alone, that it
is demonsirably and clearly unworthy of credence.”

[71 ~ When the disputed issues of fact are approached in accordance with these
principles the Court a quo would, in my view, not have been justified in rejecting
Eskom’s version as not raising ‘real, genuine or bona fide’ disputes of fact or that its
allegations and denials are ‘so far-fetched or clearly untenable’ that they could
confidently be rejected on the papers as ‘demonstrably and clearly unworthy of
credence. | am satisfied that the affidavits of Eskom extensively, 'seriously and
unambiguously’ addressed the facts that are disputed by it. See: Wrightman_, para [13].
The reasons given by the Court a quo for accepting Eskom’s version and rejecting that
of Mr Maroga are convincing and lead me to conclude that the veracity of the disputes
raised by Eskom can at face value not be questioned. It is clear from a reading of the
judgment that the Court & quo was, correctly in my view, not satisfied as to the inherent
credibility of the appellant’s factual averments on the disputed issues. See: Ripoil-

Dausa v Middleton NO and Others 2005 (3) SA 141 (CPD), atp 151 ) — J.
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[8] It was submitted on behalf of Mr Maroga that even if Eskom’s version is accepted
the offer of resignation made by Mr Maroga was not clear and unequivocal and is
accordingiy not legally effective or that it was conditional. Counsel referred to decided
cases, including Kragga Kamma Estates CC & Another v Flanagan 1995 (2) SA 367 (A),
Amazwi Power Products (Pty) Ltd v Turnbull (2008) 29 ILJ 2554 (LAC), Fijen v Council
for Scientific and Industrial Research (1994) 15 ILJ 759 (LAC), and Chemical Energy
Paper Printing Wood and Allied Workers Union and Another v Glass and Aluminium
2000 CC (2002) 23 ILJ 695 (LAC) in support of the legal propositions that a voluntary
resignation, which is accepted by an employer, brings about the termination of the
employment contract by mutual and voluntary agreement between the pérties, but to be
legally effective, an employee, either by words or conduct, has to evince a clear and
unambiguous intention not to go on with his or her contract of empioyment - the
employee has to lead a reasonable person to the conclusion that he or she does not
intend to fulfill his or her part of the contract - and resignations in the heat of the
moment have been held not to be effective. | need not review these judgments. On
Eskom'’s version, which must in these proceedings be accepted, there is no room for
finding that Mr Maroga’s words and conduct did not evince a clear and unambiguous
intention on his part not to go on with his contract of employment should his offer of
resignation be accepted or that the Eskom Board's conclusion that he did not intend to
fulfit his part of the contract in such event did not meet the reasonable person
requirement or that Mr Maroga’s offer to resign had been made in the heat of the

moment. The undisputed facts aiso do not support the contention that Mr Maroga’s



=

FP-JGZ-1666

resignation offer had been a conditional one, and such contention was, in my view,

correctly rejected by the Court a quo.

[®1  Mr Maroga also contends that the conduct of the Eskom Board and that of the
former Minister was inconsistent with the-Constitution of the Republic of South Africa,
Act 108 of 1996, and more particularly sections 10, 22, 33 and 195 thereof, This
contention is founded upon the facts set out by Mr Maroga that are bona fide and on
reasonable grounds disputed by Eskom and the Minister. Again, the undisputed facts
do not support such a case that Eskom or the former Minister acted in a way that is
inconsistent with the Constitution and particularly the basic values and principles
goveming public administration that are set out in section 195(1) thereof to which
counsel for Mr Maroga limited his argument before us. This finding makes it
unnecessary to consider the other constitutional issues that arise from Mr Maroga's
contention in this regard, such as whether or not section 195 of the Constitution is
directly justiciable. The Court @ quo, comrectly in my view, also decided this matter
without reaching the constitutional issues. Kentridge AJ, in S v Mhlungu and Others

1995 (3) SA 867 (CC), para [59], said this:

| would lay it down as a general principle that where it is possible to decide any case, civil
or criminal, without reaching a constitutional issue, that is the course which should be

followed.’
[10] | interpolate to refer to the striking out of paragraphs 32.2 - 32.7 of Mr Maroga’s
founding affidavit by the Court a quo. It was contended on behalf of Mr Maroga that the
matter struck out was relevant to the central question whether or not Mr Maroga had
offered to resign. | disagree. A dispute about his consensual resignation had only
arisen on the morning of 29 October 2009. The matter struck out relates to mediation

6
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attempts initiated by the presidency since then, which was after the termination of Mr
Maroga’s contract of employment with Eskom. The paragraphs struck out are irrelevant

to the central question referred to by Mr Maroga’s counset.

[11] 1 now tum to the next question, which is whether the Eskom Board had the
authority to accept Mr Maroga’s offer to resign. It was contended on behalf of Mr

Maroga in the court a quo and also in this Court that the Eskom Board did not have the

power in law to terminate his contract of employment. The high water mark of this

was in my view correctly rejected by the Court & quo, is refuted by the provisions of the

Eskom Articles of Association and particularly Article 16.1 thereof, by the conclusion of a
contract of employment between Eskom and its CEO, by the distinction between the
CEOQ’s capacity as a director and his or her capacity as an employee (see: Amazwi
Power Products (Pty) Ltd v Tumnbuif (2008) 9 BLLR 817 (LAC), paras [12] - [15], and
the unreported decision of Malan J in Daloxolo Mpofu v South African Broadcasting
Comoration Limited (SABC) and Others (WLD 2008/18386), para [23]), and by the

fundamental distinguishing features between Masetiha and the present matter,

[12] The Eskom Articles of Association define ‘Minister’ as ‘... the Minister of Public

Enterprises in his capacity as the representative of the Republic, as the Member, or if
7
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any other Minister is designated as being responsible to hold the shares on behaif of the
Republic, then-that Minister acting in such capacity’. It defines ‘Member’ in turn as *...
the Minister.” Article 10.4 provides that the ‘... Member shall appoint the Chairperson as

well as the Chief Executive/Managing Director after consultation with the board of

directors.’ Article 16.1 reads:

"The management and controf of the company shall be vested in the directors who, in
addition to the powers and authorities by these Articles expressly conferred upon them,
may exercise all such powers, and do all such acts and things, as may be exercised or
done by the company and are not hereby or by any Act expressly directed .or required to
be exsrcised or done by the company in general mesting but subject nevertheless to such
management and controf not being inconsistent with these Articles or with any resolution
passed at any general meeting of the member in accordance therewith and direclors. shali
not have authority to perform any act which falls outside the capacity of the company,
including any act referred fo in clause 5 of the Memorandum of Association but no
resolution passed by the company in general meeting shall invalidate any prior act of the
directors which would have been valid if such resolution had not been passed. The
general powers given by this Article shall not be limited or resfricted by any special
authority or power given to the directors by any other Article.’

[13] Article 10.4 accordingly empowers the Minister to appoint a CEQ. This is a
power given to the shareholder to appoint a CEO to the board of directors. The Minister

is not empowered to appoint a CEQO as employee of Eskom or to conclude an

employment contract with a CEO.  Adticle 16.1 vests the board, and not the

shareholder, with all the powers of the company, except those expressly reserved to its
members in general mesting. The powers to appoint, implement, enforce and terminate
contracts of employment form part of the usual management and control powers of a
board of directors, the exercise of which powers have not in this instance been
conferred upon the sharehoider, which is the Minister in his representative capacity. |

The CEO of Eskom enjoys a dual status of director and of employee. His or her
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appointment as Chief Executive/ Managing Director of Eskom falls within the
prerogative of the member, who is the Minister, after consultation with the board of
directors and his or her appointment as such is followed by the conclusion of a contract
of employment between Eskom and the CEQ. The Eskom Articles of Association do not
contemplate that the Republic of South Africa, or its representative, the Minister,
becomes the employer of the CEO. Masipa J, in my view, correctly emphasised the fact

that the contract of employment upon which Mr Maroga's cause of action is founded

was one concluded between him and Eskom.

[14] Masethla was concerned with a special statutory power of appointment of the
Director-General of the National Intelligence Agency that was required to be exercised
by the President. in pursuit of the interests of national security. The powers of the
Minister in this instance to infer alia initially have appointed the first board of directors
upon the conversion of Eskom into a company (Article 10.2) and .the Minister’s
continued power to appoint the Chairperson as well as the CEO (Asticle 10.4) are not

constitutional or statutory powers, but powers conferred upon the Minister by Eskom’s

Articles of Association.

{15] In conclusion, | am accordingly of the view that there would not have been any
valid basis for the Court a quo to have rejected the version of Eskom or of the Minister
in these motion proceedings on the materially disputed issues of fact. The Eskom
Board, as was correctly held by the Court a quo, had the authority to accept Mr
Maroga’'s offer to resign. Masipa J accordingly, in my view, correctly accepted the
version of Eskom that Mr Maroga 'had made a clear, unequivocal, and unconditional

offer to resign to the Eskom Board, which offer had been accepted by the Eskom Board,

9
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and that the consensual termination of his contract of employment had been effective
once the acceptance of his offer of resignation had been communicated to him at the
dinner during the evening of 28 October 2009. These findings make it unnecessary for
me to consider whether or not it is appropriate to order specific performance on the

facts of this matter or whether Mr Maroga could pursue a claim for damages in motion

proceedings such as these.

(16] Finally, the matter of costs. Counsel for Mr Maroga submitted that the costs
order made by the Court a quo is ambiguous. Mr Maroga was ordered to pay the costs
and for such costs to include the costs consequent upon the employment of five
counsel. The first and second respondents were represented by three counsel in the
Court @ quo and the third respondent by two counsel. | interpret the costs order made
as one in which Mr Maroga was ordered to pay the costs of the first and second
respondents, including the costs consequent upon the engagement of the services of
three counsel, and he was also ordered to pay the costs of the third respondent,
including the costs consequent upon the third respondent having engaged the services

of two counsel. Interference by this Court with the costs order made by the Court a quo,

is in my view, accordingly not warranted.

[17] Counsel for Mr Maroga submitted that we should follow the approach laid down
by the Constitutional Court in Biowatch Trust v Registrar, Genetic Recourses, and
Others 2009 (6) SA 232 (CC) for constitutional litigation matters and not grant a costs

order against Mr Maroga should he be unsuccessful in this appeal. In Biowatch, Sachs

J, at pp 56 | - 57, said this:

10
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'I conclude, then, that the general point of departure in a matter where the State is shown
to have failed to fulfil its constitutional and statutory obligations, and where different private
parties are affected, should be as follows: the State should bear the costs of litigants who
have been successful against it, and ordinarily there should be no costs orders against any
private litigants who have become involved. This approach locates the risk for costs at the
correct door - at the end of the day, it was the State that had control over its conduct’

[18] in my view the Biowatch approach finds no application in this appeal. The state
has not been shown to have failed to fulfill its constitutional and statutory obligations.
The Court a quo concluded that Mr Maroga's contract of employment had been
terminated by mutual consensus between him and the Eskom Board. Such finding, in
my judgment, shouid be confirmed by this Court. | am further of the view that the
engagement of one senior and of one junior counsel on behalf of the first and second

respondents and on behalf of the third respondent was prudent and warranted.

[19] In the result the following order is made:

1. The appeal is dismissed.

2. The appeilant is ordered to pay the costs of the first and second respondents,
including the costs consequent upon the employment of two counsel, one being
a senior counsel.

3. The appellant is ordered to pay the third respondent’s costs, including the costs

consequent upon the employment of two counsel, one being a senior counsel.

P.A. MEYER
JUDGE OF THE HIGH COURT

11



MAKHANYA J

| agree with my brother Meyer J.
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G.M. MAKHANYA
JUDGE OF THE HIGH COURT

COPPIN J

| agree with my brother Meyer J,

P. COPPIN
JUDGE OF THE HIGH COURT

16 November 2011

Y,

12
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CABINET MEMORANDUM NO : 2 of 2011

DATE : 14 February 2011
FILE NUMBER 9 2/2/1

1 SUBJECT

FP-JGZ-1676
SECRET

34

MINISTRY OF PUBLIC ENTERPRISES

The appointment of Mr Brian Molefe as the Group Chief Executive of Transnet,

PURPOSE

For Cabinet to note the appoiniment of Mr Brian Molefe as the Group Chief
Executive of Transnet and as the ex officio member of the Transnet Board of

Directors.

SUMMARY

The Transnet Board undertook a process to fill the current vacancy of Transnet
Group Chief Executive. Consequently, Dr Mandla Gantsho, Mr Brian Molefe and Mr
Mninawe Silinga were identified as suitable candidates for the position. The Board
recommended any of the three candidates for appointment. Cabinet is requested to
note the appointment of Mr Brian Molefe as the most suitable candidate for the
position of Group Chief Executive of Transnet. Mr Brian Molefe has extensive
senior management experience and experience in asset management (Curriculum

Vitae attached as Annexure A).
SECRET

Copy of 126 copies
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SECRET

2

4 STRATEGIC FOCUS OF THE MEMORANDUM

Transnet is a critical State Owned Enterprise and thus requires a Group Chief
Executive with the requisite skills, experience and expertise.

5 DISCUSSION

in view of the position of the Group Chief Executive of Transnet being vacant, the
Transnet Board commenced the process of appointment of a new Group Chief
Executive. The Board ensured that the job specification included the commercial
objectives of Transnet and the role that Transnet has to play in a developmental

5.1

state.

5.2 The position was advertised and Transnet appointed an Executive Search
Cornpany to assist with the search for a suitable candidate. It was also decided that
an internal and external search be conducted simultaneously. The Board members
were also given an opportunity to nominate individuals that they considered to be
suitable for the position. A total of 63 candidates were considered for the position,

after which the Board shontlisted 9 candidates for interviews,

A comprehensive interview process was undertaken which resulted in the Board
identifying three recommended candidates who could fill the position of Group Chief
Executive of Transnet. The candidates are Dr Mandla Gantsho, Mr Brian Molefe and
Mr Mninawe Silinga. The Board indicated that any of the three candidates are highly
suitable for the appointment as Group Chief Executive of Transnet.

5.3

54  Cabinet is requested to note the appointment of Mr Brian Molefe as the Group Chiet

Executive of Transnet.




5.5

5.6

5.7

FP-JGZ-1678

SECRET
3
NAME GENDER RACE CURRENT POSITION SKILLS
Brian Molefe Male Black | Managing Director: Karibu Executive Management
Holdings Strategy and Asset
Management

Mr Brian Molefe is the current Managing Director of Karibu Holdings and has been in
the position since August 2010. He was the Chief Executive Officer of the Public
Investment Corporation (PIC) for seven years and was previously a Deputy Director
General of Asset and Liability Management unit in the National Treasury. Mr Molefe
holds a Masters of Business Leadership from the University of South Africa

(Curriculum Vitae attached as Annexure A).

In consideration of the strategic challenges confronting Transnet, Mr Molefe’s
expertise in asset management gained during his tenure at the PIC, and his
understanding of capital markets is considered valuable in assisting Transnet to deal

with the funding challenges.

With the appointment of Mr Brian Molefe as the ex officio member of the Transnet
Board, the profile of the Board (excluding intemational candidates) will comprise of
67 % African, 13% White, 20% Indian and 0% coloured with 67 % male and 33 %

female.
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

Following notification to Cabinet, the Minister of Public Enterprises will proceed with
the appointment of Mr Brian Molefe as Transnet's Group Chief Executive. The
appointment shall be made subject to the conclusion of a five year formal contract
of employment between Mr Brian Molefe and the Transnet Board of Directors.

ORGANISATIONAL AND PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None

SECRET
Copy of 126 copies
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13

13.1

13.2

FP-JGZ-1679
SECRET

4

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None. The financial obligation with respect to the appointrment will be to the cost of

Transnet,

COMMUNICATION IMPLICATIONS

The Minister of Public Enterprises will communicate the appointment of the new
Group Chief Executive to the Transnet Board and other relevant stakeholders.

CONSTITUTIONAL IMPLICATIONS

None

IMPLICATIONS FOR VULNERABLE GROUF
None

SECURITY IMPLICATIONS
None

DEPARTMENTS AND PARTIES CONSULTED, RESPONSES AND
COMMENTS

The Department of Public Enterprises.

The memorandum was not finalised in consultation with the Cluster as the CEQ
appointment process is the prerogative of the Minister of Public Enterprises and the

Board of Directors of Transnet.

SECRET
Copy of 126 copies
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14.1

15

16

17

FP-JGZ-1680
SECRET

5

RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that Cabinet

note the appointment of Mr Brian Molefe as the Group Chief Executive of Transnet.

OFFICIAL RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MEMORAND UM

I declare that the memorandum adheres to the guidelines provided by the Cabinet

for the drafting of memoranda.
Name: Ms Raisibe Lepule
Designation: Acting Deputy Director General
Telephone: 012 431 1009

Cellular: 0828857109

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT

Mr Tshediso Matona, Director General
Department of Public Enterprises
Telephone: 012 431 1000

MINISTER

[4__February 2011.

Is there a need for an electronic presentation to be done in addition to the

memorandum?: NO

SECRET
Copy of 126 copies







CABINET MEMORANDUM NO : 40f2011

FP-JGZ-1682
SECRET

MINISTRY: PUBLIC ENTERPRISES

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Private Bag X15, Hatfield, Pretoria, 0028

DATE 25 May 2011

FILE NUMBER ;221

1 SUBJECT
The appointment of four (4) Non-Executive Directors to the Transnet Limited
(“Transnet”) Board of Directors (“Transnet Board").

2 PURPOSE

2.1 To obtain Cabinet's approval for the appointment of four (4) new Non-
Executive Directors o the Transnet Board.

22 Further, for Cabinet to concur with the appointment of Mr Igbal Sharma as
Chairperson and Non-Executive Director of the Transnet Board.

3 SUMMARY

3.1 Transnet's Articles of Association provide for a maximum of eighteen (18)

Directors. There are currently sixteen (16) Directors on the Transnet Board,
of which fourteen (14) are Non-Executive Directors and two (2) are Executive
Directors, namely, Mr Brian Molefe (Chief Executive Officer) and Mr Angj
Singh (Acting Chief Financial Officer), who are ex officio members of the
Transnet Board. Accordingly, there are two (2) vacant Non-Executive
Directors positions on the Transnet Board. It is recommended that two (2)

iﬁ)py e of 126 copies

SECRET
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5.2

FP-JGZ-1683
SECRET

2

nominees be considered for appointment as Non-Executive Directors to fill
these two (2) vacant positions on the Transhet Board.

In addition, it is recommended that two (2) Non-Executive Directors of the
Transnet Board not be re-appointed at the Annual General Meeting of
Transnet to be held on 24 June 2011 (“AGM"). In their place, two (2)
nominees are recommended to be considered for appointment to the
Transnet Board as Non-Executive Directors. Furthemore, it is recommended
that Mr Igbal Sharma, a current member of the Transnet Board, be appointed
as the Chairperson and Non-Executive Director of the Transnet Board to
replace Mr Mafika Mkwanazi, the current Chairperson of the Transnet Board.

STRATEGIC FOCUS OF THE MEMORANDUM

Transnet is a critical and strategic state owned enterprise which requires a
complement of board directors with the requisite competencies (skitls,
experience, expertise and knowledge) and qualifications to enable the
company to effectively deliver on its mandate. In light of the extensive capital
expansion programme currently underway at Transnet and operational
challenges facing the business, it is crucial that the Transnet Boaid is at its

full strength.

DISCUSSION

Transnet's Articles of Association provide for a maximum of eighteen (18)
directors on the Transnet Board. The selection of the board of directors is
the responsibility of the Shareholder at the AGM. Therefore, the vacancies

on the Transnet Board provide the Shareholding Minister with an opportunity
to appoint individuals with the skills and attributes that suit Transnet's

requirements.

The current Transnet Board (attached hereto as Annexure A) consists of
sixteen (16) board members including two (2) Executive Directors.

Accordingly, there are vacancies for two Non-Executive Directoss 78
o
g

Transnet Board.

| Copy of 126 copies \ l
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In light of the current vacancies on the Transnet Board, the Department of
Public Enterprises (“‘Department”) conducted a skills gap analysis and
identified some gaps on the Transnet Board. To address the skills gap, the
Department recommends that the Transnet Board must be strengthened in
the areas of Information and Communications Technology (ICT) and Rail.

Consequently, Mr Nishi Choubey and Ms Yasmin Forbes, have been
identified as having the appropriate skills and experience in the areas
mentioned above and are proposed for appointment as new Non-Executive
Directors to the Transnet Board. Mr Nishi Choubey is Managing Director —
Projects, Hind Terminals Pvt. Ltd. This appointment will bring a wealth of rail,
warehousing and muiti-modal logistics skills to the Transnet Board. Ms
Yasmin Forbes is a National Sales Manager - CMUT, Oracle SA and her
skifls are Information and Communications Technology (ICT) sales, business

development and brand creation and sustainability.

The Department believes that the profiles of the two (2) candidates address
the skills gap that currently exists on the Transnet Board, and their
appointment will strengthen Transnet Board’s capacity in fuffilling Transnet's
mandate and implementing the company’s business strategy. Their

curriculum vitaes are attached hereto as Annexure B.

The current Non-Executive Directors of Transnet were appointed for a three
year term, subject to annual confirmation by the Minister of Public
Enterprises. The Department has determined that Mr Mafika Mkwanazi and
Mr Don Mkhwanazi should retire at the AGM and recommends that these
directors should not be re-appointed. The changes to the Transnet Board will
reinforce the Transnet Board’s capacity to deal with the challenges currently

facing the business.
it is proposed that Mr Mafika Mkwanazi and Mr Don Mkhwanazi be replaced
by Mr Almir De Sousa and Ms Maphefo Mohuba (their curriculum vit

attached as Annexure B).

Copy of 126 copies
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Mr Almir De Sousa is a Project Lawyer at Aurecon Angola/ Mozambique. His
skills are legal, international trade, pubiic private Partnership and project
finance. Ms Mohuba is the owner and Managing Director of Moreteng
thvestments with strong business, operational and executive experience.

it is also proposed that Mr Igbal Sharma, a current Non -Executive Director of
the Transnet Board, replaces Mr Mafika Mkwanazi as the Chairperson of the
Transnet Board. Mr Igbal Sharma worked as a Deputy Director-General for
the Department of Trade and Industry and brings a wealth of leadership skills
and exceptional executive experience in the trade and investment field to the

Transnet Board.

With these appointments, the Transnet Board wili consist of a full
complement of eighteen (18) Directors comprising of sixteen {(16) Non-
Executive Directors and two (2) Executive Directors.

The demographics for the new Transnet Board will comprise of twelve (11)
males (61%) and seven (7) females (39%). Apart from the proposed rail
specialist, Mr Nishi Choubey, who is an international candidate, eleven (11)
Africans, one (1) White, five (4) indians and one (1) Coloured. The proposed

new Transnet Board is attached hereto as Annexure C.

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

Following Cabinet’s approval, the Minister of Public Enterprises will appoint
the new Non-Executive Directors to the Transnet Board for a term of three
(3) years, subject to annual review at Transnet’'s Annuai General Meeting.

ORGANISATIONAL AND PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

will be borne by Transnet.

Copy of 126 copies

SECRET




10

11

12

13

13.1

13.2

14

14.1

14.2

18

FP-JGZ-1686
SECRET

5
COMMUNICATION IMPLICATIONS

Subsequent to obtaining Cabinet's approval for the appointment of the four
(4) nominees, the Minister of Public Enterprises will communicate the

appointment of the new Directors to the Transnet Board,

CONSTITUTIONAL IMPLICATIONS

None
IMPLICATIONS FOR VULNERABLE GRO
None

SECURITY IMPLICATIONS

None

DEPARTMENTS AND PARTIES CONSULTED, RESPONSES
AND COMMENTS

Department of Public Enterprises.

The memorandum was not finalised in consultation with the Directors-

General’ Cluster.

RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that Cabinet:

approves the appointment of Ms Yasmin Forbes, Mr Nishi Choubey, Mr
Almir De Sousa and Ms Maphefo Mohuba as Non-Executive Directors of the
Transnet Board for a term of three (3) years, subject to annual review by the

Minister of Public Enterprises.
concurs with the appointment of Mr Igbal Sharma as the Chairperson and

Non-Executive Director of the Transnet Board for a term of three (3) years,
subject to annual review by the Minister of Public Enterprises.

OFFICIAL RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MEMORANDUM

| declare that the memorandum adheres to the guidelines provided by the

Cabinet for drafting of memoranda.
Copy of 126 copies
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Name: Ms Raisibe Lepule
Designation: Acting Deputy Director General
Telephone: 011 431 1099

Cellular: 082 885 7109

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT

Name: Mr Tshediso Matona
Designation: Director Generai
Telephone: 011 431 1173

AUTHORISATION FOR PROCESSING THE ME MORANDUM

L

MALUSI BIGABA| MP
MINISTER

S May 2011

is there a need for an electronic presentation to be done in addition to the
memorandum? No

Copy of 126 copies
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CABINET MEMORANDUM NO : 9 of 2015
DATE 13 Septeniber 2015
FILE NUMBER 2/2/%

1 SUBJECT

2.1

2.2

3.1

APPOINTMENT OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, THE CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER AND THE CHAIRPERSON OF THE BOARD OF ESKOM SOC LIMITED.

PURPOSE

For Cabinet fo note the appointment of Mr Brian Molefe as the Chief Executive
Officer and Mr Anoj Singh as Chief Financial Officer of Eskorn Holdings SOC Ltd
("Eskom”) and ex officio members of the Eskom Board of Directors,

For Cabinet to approve the appointment of Dr Baidwin (Ben) Ngubane as the
Chairperson of the Eskom Board of Directors with effect from 1 October 2015 to 30

September 2018, subject 1o annual review.

SUMMARY

Eskom has been plagued by poor financial and operational performance, To rescue
the situation at Eskom, in consuitation with the Boards of Eskom and Transnet, we
had agreed to second Mr Brian Molefe to Eskom as Acting CEO. Further
recognising the deep-rooted financial challenges which require strategic

Copy of 134 coples
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intervention this was followed by the secondment of the CFO of Transnet, Mr Anoj
Singh, to Eskom.

After much deliberation and assessment of the performance challenges facing the
company, the Eskom Board has recommended that Cabinet confim the
appointments of Mr Molefe as CEO and Mr Singh as CFO to permanently fifl the
vacancies created by the recent resignations, Cabinet is requested to note the
Executive appointments and approve their membership as ex officio to the Eskom

Board,

Furthermore, under the astute leadership of the Acting Chairperson of the Board, Dr
Baldwin (Ben) Ngubane, the Board and the company has enjoyed considerable
stability. In the current circumstances Eskom would be able to, amongst other
critical operations, execute its maintenance plan effectively, with minimum load
shedding, as experienced in the past month. | therefore recommend the
appointment of Dr Ngubane as Chairperson of the Eskom Board, for a three-year
term with effect from 1 October 2015 to 30 September 2018, subject to annual

review,

STRATEGIC FOCUS OF THE MEMORANDUM

Eskom’s mandate is to provide electricity and related services such as generation,
transmission, distribution and retail thereof. Given the magnitude of the financial
and operational chailenges and the need to provide sustainabje electricity to meet
the countries demands, there Is a need to stabilise the leadership of Eskom as g
matter of priority. Notably, the CEO and CFO must, among other attributes, be able
to engage effectively and efficiently manage the affairs of the company to shift
Eskom to a new trajectory of performance within a short perod of time, In addition,

Eskomn has a number of vacancies at critical Executive leadership positi Filling
these vacancies will be one of the immediat Jﬁmﬁ%ﬁ% new
80 HAMILTON S

CEOQ. ARCADIA, PRETORIA
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DISCUSSION
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ACCOUNTING OFFICER
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The appointments of CEQ, CFO and ChairpesoEGames ik e the
business cycle of the company. These positions have been vacant since April 2015
Copy of 134 copies




—_—

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

5.7

FP-JGZ-1691

SECRET
3

and it is recommended that permanent appointments are made as soon as possible
in order to stabilise the Executive leadership, build investor confidence and steer

Eskom to financial and operational sustainability.

CEO of Eskom. The Board has recommended that Mr Molefe be confirmed as the
new CEO of Eskom. A copy of his Curriculum Vitae is attached as Annexure A,

Mr Molefe obtained a Honorary Doclorate in Engineering from the University of
Glasgow Caledonian and a Masters in Business Leadership from the University of
South Africa. His academic training and business acumen has been demonstrated
in his vast expertise in running large enterprises such as Public Investment
Corporation (PIC) and Transnet. He has a well-known track record of being abie to
tumn around alling companies and this is already being demonstrated in his acting

position at Eskom.

CFO of Eskom. The Boand has recommended that Mr Singh be confirmed as the
new CFO of Eskom. A copy of his Curriculum Vitae is attached as Annexure B.

Mr Singh qualified as a Chartered Accountant in 2000. He has over 15 years'
expefience in Finance; Auditing; Commercial: Strategy Development and
Execution; Financial Risk Modelling and Management: Treasury and Capital Project
Management. Mr Singh is currently the CFO of Transne SOGLE &8k
technical and commercial ability, together with a grove '
leader will be valuable to the company.

Acting Chairperson of the Board, Dr Baidwin (Ben) Ng'u and the
company has enjoyed considerable stability, | therefore recommend the
appointment of Dr Ngubane as Chairperson of the Eskom Board for a three-year
termn, with effect from 1 October 2015 to 30 September 2018, subject to annual
review. Dr Ngubane’s Curriculum Vitae is attached as Annexure D,

In the current circumstances, with the collective leadership of the Board and new
Executives, Eskom would be able to, amongst other critical operations, execute its

Copy of 134 copies
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maintenance plan effectively, with minimum load shedding, as experienced in the
past month.

Demographically, the Board is represented by 5 Africans (38.5%), 1 White (7.7%), 5
Indians (38.5%), 1 Coloured (7.7%) and 1 Swiss Internationaf (7.7%); with 8
(61.5%) being male and 5 (38.5%) being female. The membership of the Eskom

Board subsequent to these appointments is attached as Ann exure C.

In terms of Eskom’s Memorandum of Incorporation (MOJ) the Board must have g
minimum of 3 and a maximum of 16 Directors. With these appointments the Eskom
Board will comprise of 11 Non-Executive Directors and 2 Executive Directors,

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

Following Cabinet consultation, the Minister of Public Enterprises will appoint Mr
Molefe as CEO, Mr Singh as CFO and Dr Ngubane as Chaimerson of the Board of

Eskom. The appointment of the two Executives will be subject to Eskom's

conditions of service with a contract of employment.

ORGANISATIONAL AND PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

Should Mr Molefe and Mr Singh accept the appointment as CEO and CFO of
Eskom, respectively, : Ty,

Department. The financial obligation with respedi-to the remuneration of the CEOQ,
CFO and Chairperson will be determined by the Minister in consultation with the
Board in line with Eskom's MO/ and the DPE Remuneration and Incentive

Standards.

Eopy of 134 copies
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COMMUNICATION IMPLICATIONS
The Minister of Public Enterprises will communicate these appointmens to the
Eskom Board and other relevant stakeholders.

CONSTITUTIONAL IMPLICATIONS

None
SECURITY IMPLICATIONS

None
IMPLICATIONS FOR VULNERABLE GROUPS

None
DEPARTMENTS AND PARTIES CONSULTED, RESPONSES AND COMMENTS

Department of Public Enterprises and the Eskom Board,

The memorandum was not finalised in consultation with the Economic Sector and
Infrastructure Development Cluster as these appointments are

of Eskom’s Memorandum of Incorporation (MOI).

RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that Cabinet:
Notes the appointment of Mr Brian Molefe as the Chief Executive Officer of Eskom

Holdings SOC Ltd and ex officio member of its Board of Directors;
Notes the appointment of Mr Anoj Singh as Chief Financiaf Officer of Eskom
Holdings SOC Ltd and ex officio member of its Board of Directors;: and

Approves the appointment of Dr Baldwin Ngubane as Chairperson of the Eskom
Board of Directors for a three-year term, with effect from 1 October 2015 to 30

September 2018, subject to annual review.

Copy of 134 copies
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CONTACT PERSON
| deciare that the memorandum adheres o the Guidelines datec June 2013
provided by the Cabinet Secretariat for the drafting of memoranda. The
requirements in relation to electronic presentations were noted,

Name: Orcilla Ruthnam
Designation: Chief Director: Govemance
Contact details:

Telephone: 012 431 1144

Celiular: 082 567 3408

E-mail: ggcilla.ruthnam@d@.gov.za

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT

cna_ (>

MRS MATSIETSI MOKHOLO
ACTING DIRECTOR-GENERAL

i3_ SEPTEMBER 2015

Is there a need for an electronic presentation to be done jn addition to the

memorandum? No

Copy of 134 copies
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REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
Private Bag X15, Hatfieid, Pretoria, 0028

CABINET MEMORANDUM NO : 9A of 2015
DATE ‘20 October 2015
FILE NUMBER : 21211

1 SUBJECT

2.1

2.2

3.1

APPOINTMENT OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, THE CHIEF FINANGIAL
OFFICER AND THE CHAIRPERSON OF THE BOARD OF ESKOM SOC LIMITED.

PURPOSE

For Cabinet fo note the appointment of Mr Brian Molefe as the Chief Executive
Officer and Mr Anoj Singh as Chief Financial Officer of Eskom Holdings SOC Lid
(*Eskom”) and ex officio members of the Eskom Board of Directors on a fixed term
contract of five (§) years with effect from 1 October 2015 1o 30 September 2020,

subject to annual performance review.

For Gabinet to approve the appointment of Dr Baldwin (Ben) Ngubane as the
Chairperson of the Eskom Board of Directors with effect from 1 October 2015 to 30

September 2018, subject to annual performance review,

SUMMARY

Between the period of November 2014 and April 2015, Eskom was been plagued
by peor financial and operational performance. To rescue the situation at Eskom, in
Copy of 134 copies
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consultation with the Boards of Eskom and Transnet, we had agreed to second Mr
Brian Molefe to Eskom as Acting CEO. Further recognising the deep-rooted
financial challenges which require strategic intervention this was followed by the
secondment of the CFO of Transnet, Mr Anoj Singh, to Eskorn.

After much deliberation and assessment of the performance challenges facing the
company, the Eskom Board has recommended that Cabinet confim the
appointments of Mr Molefe as CEO and Mr Singh as CFO to permanently fill the
vacarncies created by the recent resignations. Cabinet is requested to note the
Executive appointments and approve their membership as ex officio 1o the Eskom

Board.

Furthermore, under the astute leadership of the Acting Chairperson of the Board, Dr
Baldwin (Ben) Ngubane, the Board and the company has enjoyed considerable
stabllity. in the current circumstances Eskom would be able to, amongst other
critical operations, execute its maintenance plan effectively, with minimum load
shedding, as experienced in the past month. | therefore recommend the
appoiniment of Dr Ngubane as Chairperson of the Eskom Board, for a three-year

term with effect from 1 October 2015 to 30 Septembe
ET
oM. ’fn’éﬁ"’m'i%’%@em
STRATEGIC FOCUS OF THE MEMORANDUM 2013 -08-22
DOCUMENT DECLASSIFIED
AUTHORlSEDBY
Eskom’s mandate is to provide electricity and related servidGSQUITNOOIRICER

DEPARTMENT OF PUBL

transmission, distribution and retail thereof. Given The magnitude of the financial
and operational chalienges and the need to provide sustainabie electricity to. meet
the countries demands, there is a need to stabilise the leadership of Eskom as a
matter of priority. Notably, the CEO and CFO must, among other attributes, be abie
to engage effeclively and efficiently manage the affairs of the company to shift
Eskom to a new trajectory of performance within a short period of time. In addition,
Eskom has a number of vacancies at critical Executive leadership positions. Fitling
these vacancies will be one of the immediate priorities of the Board and the new

CEO.
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBRLIC ENTERPIWISES

LTON STREET
SECRET m. PRETORIA

’ 2019 08-2 2
DISCUSSION DOCUMENTY DE‘:ELI;,S?HED

AUTHORIS
ACCOUNTING OFFICER
The appointments of CEO, CFO and cmsm in the

business cycle of the company. These positions have been vacant since April 2015

and it is recommended that permanent appointments are made as soon as possible
in order to stabiiise the Executive leadership, build investor confidence and steer

Eskom to financial and operational sustainability.

CEO of Eskom. The Board has recommended that Mr Molefe be confirmed as the
new CEO of Eskom. A copy of his Cumiculum Vitae is attached as Annexure A.

Mr Molefe received a Honorary Doctorate in Engineering from the University of
Glasgow Caledonian and a Masters in Business Leadership from the University of
South Africa. His academic training and business acumen has been demonstrated
in his vast expertise in running large enterprises such as Public Investment
Corporation (PIC) and Transnet. He has a weli-known track record of being able to
turn around ailing companies and this is already being demonstrated in his acting

position at Eskom.

CFO of Eskom. The Board has recommended that Mr Singh be confirmed as the
new CFO of Eskom. A copy of his Curriculum Vitae is attached as Annexure B.

Mr Singh qualified as a Chartered Accountant in 2000. He has over 15 years’
experience  in Finance; Auditing; Commercial, Strategy Development and
Execution; Financial Risk Modelling and Management; Treasury and Capital Project
Management. Mr Singh is currently the CFO of Transnet SOC Ltd. His strong
technical and commercial ability, together with a proven track record as a strategic

leader will be vaiuable to the company.

Chairperson of the Board of Eskom. Dr Baldwin (Ben) Ngubane has been acting
in the position of Chairperson since 1 April 2015. Under the astute leadership of the
Acting Chairperson of the Board, Dr Baldwin (Ben) Ngubane, the Board and the
company has enjoyed considerable stability. | therefore recommend the
appointment of Dr Ngubane as Chairperson of the Eskom Board for a three-year
term, with effect from 1 October 2015 to 30 September 2018, subject to annual
review. Dr Ngubane's Curriculum Vitae is attached as Annexure D.
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In the current circumstances, with the collective leadership of the Board and new
Executives, Eskom would be able to, amongst other critical Operations, execute its
maintenance plan effectively, with minimum load shedding, as expernienced in the

past month.

Demographically, the Board is represented by § Africans (38.5%), 1 White (7.7%), 5
Indians (38.5%), 1 Coloured (7.7%) and 1 Swiss Internationai (7.7%); with 8
(61.5%) being male and 5 (38.5%) being female. The membership of the Eskom
Board subsequent to these appointments is attached as Annexure C.

In terms of Eskom'’s Memorandum of Incorporation (MOI) the Board must have a
minimum of 3 and a maximum of 15 Directors. With these appointments the Eskom
Board will comprise of 11 Non-Executive Directors and 2 Executive Directors.

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN
Fallowing Cabinet consultation, the Minister of Public Enterprises will appoint Mr

Molefe as CEO, Mr Singh as CFO and Dr Ngubane as Chairpersan of the Board of
Eskom. The appointment of the two Executives wiil be subject a_conis
employment and Eskom's conditions of service.

Group CFO at Transnet. Steps will be taken by the Transnet Board to fill these
positions immediately.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications emanating from this memorandum for the
Department. The financial obligation with respect to the remuneration of the CEO,
CFO and Chairperson will be determined by the Minister in consultation with the
Board in line with Eskom’s MO! and the DPE Remuneration and Incentive

Standards.
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COMMUNICATION IMPLICATIONS

The Minister of Public Enterprises will communicate these appointments to the
Eskom Board and other relevant stakeholders.

CONSTITUTIONAL IMPLICATIONS

None

SECURITY IMPLICATIONS

None

IMPLICATIONS FOR VULNERABLE GROUPS

None
DEPARTMENTS AND PARTIES CONSULTED, RESPONSES AND COMMENTS

Department of Public Enterprises and the Eskom Board.

The memorandum was not finalised in consultation with the Economic Sector and
infrastructure Development Cluster as these appointments are conciuded in terms

of Eskom’s Memorandum of Incorporation (MOI).
RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that Cabinet:
Notes the appointment of Mr Brian Molefe as the Chief Executive Officer of Eskom

Holdings SOC Ltd and ex officio member of its Board of Directors on a fixed term
contract of five (5) years with effect from 1 October 2015 to 30 September 2020,
subject to annual performance review;

Notes the appointment of Mr Anoj Singh as Chief Financial Officer of Eskom
Holdings SOC Lid and ex officio member of its Board of Directors on a fixed term
contract of five (5) years with effect from 1 October 2015 to 30 September 2020,
subject to annual performance review; and

Approves the appointment of Dr Baldwin Ngubane as Chairperson of the Eskom
Board of Directors for a three-year term with effect from 1 October 2015 to 30

September 2018, subject to annual review.
Copy of 134 copies
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CONTACT PERSON
I declare that the memorandum adheres to the Guidelines dated June 2043

provided by the Cabinet Secretariat for the drafting of memoranda. The
requirements in relation to electronic presentations were noted.

Name: Orcilla Ruthnam

Designation: Chief Director; Govemance
Contact details:

Telephone: 012 431 1144

Cellular; 082 567 3408

E-mail: orcilla.ruthnam@dpe.qgov.za

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT :

M) @@ﬁ

MRS MATSIETS! MOKHOLO
ACTING DIRECTOR-GENERAL

AUTHORISATION FOR PROCESSING THE MEMORANDUM

L
w5 ﬁnue BROWN, MP

MINISTER

gﬁ OCTOBER 2015

is there a need for an electronic presentation o be done in addition to the

memorandum? No
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President Jacob Zuma

The President of the Republic of South Africa
The Presidency

Private Bag X1000

PRETORIA

0001

Tel: 012 300 5200
Fax: D12 323 8246

Dear Mr President

Request Permission for the Direct Submission of the Cabinet Memorandum No. 9 of
2015 to the Cabinet Meeting for the Appointment of the Chief Executive Officer
{CEQ), the Chief Financial Officer (CFO} and the Chairperson of the Board of Eskom

Holdings SOC Ltd, scheduled for 23 September 2015

| hereby request the President's permission for the direct submission of the above-
mentioned Cabinet Memorandum for discussion at the Cabinet Meeting scheduled for

Wednesday, 23 September 2015.

Eskom has been plagued by poor financial and operational performance. To rescue the
situation at Eskom, in consultation with the Boards of Eskom and Transnet, we had agreed
to second Mr Brian Molefe to Eskom as Acting CEQ. Further recognising the deep-rooted
financial challenges which require strategic intervention this was followed by the

secondment of the CFO of Transnet, Mr Anoj Singh, to Eskom.

After much deliberation and assessment of the performance chalienges facing the
company, the Eskom Board has recommended that | confirm the appointments of Mr
Molefe as CEO and Mr Singh as CFO. Cabinet is requested {o note the two Executive
appointments and approve their appointments as ex officio to the Eskom Board.

Furthermore, under the astute leadership of the Acting Chairperson of the Board, Dr
Baldwin (Ben) Ngubane, the Board and the company has enjoyed considerable stability. In
the current circumstances Eskom would be able to, amongst other critical aperations
execute its maintenance plan effectively, with minimum load shedding, as experienced ir;
the past month. | therefore recommend to Cabinet the appointment of Dr Ngubane as
Chairperson of the Eskom Board with effect from 1 Oclober 2015 to 30 September 2018,

for a three-year term, subject to annual review.

SECRET
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| am cognisant of the requirements for the drafting of Cabinet Memoranda as set out in the
document entitled “Guide for the Drafting of Cabinet Memoranda as well as ali decisions
relating to the timely and comect distribution of Cabinet memoranida. However, in light of
the urgency relating to these appointments, it is deemed prudent to make a direct

submission to Cabinet as set out herein.

Due to the extreme sensltivity of the information as well as the process, | request that
coples of the Cabinet Memorandum be made available to Cabinet Members on the
moming of the meeting. After receiving Cabinet concumence the communication plan will
be handied by me, together with the Eskom Board, to other relevant stakeholders.

I trust that this urgent request will receive the President’s favourable consideration.

Yours sipcerely

MS LYNNE BROWN, MP
MINISTER OF PUBLIC ENTERPRISES

DATE; /3 oq/:m'
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public enterprises DECISION MEMORANDUN
Department:
Publc Enterprises
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
BE?&?MB’FW&'L’EE’E%?E’E@?@E?*
PRIVATE BAGIFRIVAAT S X 15
TO : MS. LYNNE BROWN, MP 4 53
e fio o
MINISTER &k -2z
e —PATFIELL Guzy
TEMENT YAk OPEL. 3 potosnpirs
FROM  : ADV. MELANCHTON MAKOBE T G|

ACTING DEPUTY DIRECTOR-GENERAL: LGR

FILE REF : 18/1/31

IDMS REF : 184047

SUBJECT : CABINET MEMORANDUM NO. 9 OF 2015: THE {

DATE : 13 SEPTEMBER 2015

1. PURPOSE

1.1 To request the Minister to approve an urgent submission of the”Cabinet Memorandum no.
9 of 2015 on the appointment of the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), the Chief Financiaf
Officer (CFO) and the Chairperson of the Board of Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd to the

Cabinet meeting scheduled for 23 September 2015,

1.2 To request the Minister to sign the letter to the President reéquesting permission for direct
submission to the Cabinet meeting scheduled for 23 September 2015. The letter to the

President is attached hereto as Annexure “A”.

1.3 To request the Minister 1o sign Cabinet Memorandum no. 9 of 2018, if in agreement with
the contents thereof. A copy of the Cabinet Memorandum is attached hereto as

Annexure “B”,

Lefapha Ia Dikgwebe tsa Puse » Lefapha la Dikgwebo tsd Mmuss » UMnyango wezinkampani zikaHulumeni » Muhasho wa Mabindu a
Muvhuso « Departement van Openbare Ondemernings + Kgoro ya Dikgwebo ts4 Seishaba » Ndzawuio ¥a Mabhindzu va Mfumo + LiTiko
leTemabhizinisi aHulumende « iSebe JazaMashishini oMbuso

Db
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APPOINTMENT OF ESKOM CEC, CFO AND THE

CHAIRPERSON OF THE BOARD

2. SUMMARY

2.1

2.2

2.3

3. ANALYSIS AND FINDINGS

3.1. The Board’s submission on the Appointment &

3.1.1

Eskom has been plagued by poor financial and operational performance. To rescue the
situation at Eskom, the Minister in consultation with the Boards of Eskom and Transnel,
agreed fo second Mr Brian Molefe to Eskom as Acting CEQ. Further recognising the
deep-rooted financial challenges which require stralegic interrvention, the secondment
was followed by the secondment of the CFO of Transnet, Mr Anoj Singh, to Eskom.

The Eskom’s People and Govemance Committee (‘the P & G Committee”) at their
meeting held on 9 September 2015, resolved that Mr Brian Molefe be appointed
(confimed) to the position of CEO and further that Mr Anoj Singh be appointed
(confirmed) to the position of CFO of Eskom to permanently fill the vacancies created by

the recent resignations.

There has been a vacancy in the position of Chairperson of the Board since 1 Aprii
2015. Dr Baldwin Ngubane has been acting in the position and it is recommended that,
in view of the stabmty created by his leadership, Dr Ngubane be ..,.. as

On 11 September 2015, the interim Cha:rperson of the Eskom Board wrote a
letter {o the Minister informing Minister of the recommendation, by the Board, to
appoint Mr Molefe as the new CEO of Eskom and providing a rationaie for the
appointment of Mr Molefe as opposed fo continuing the secondment
arrangement between Eskom and Transnet. The letter motivated that Mr
Moiefe combined competencies (qualifications, skills, experience), his proven
track record of turning around ailing companies and the work he has done thus
far at Eskom is evidence for the Board to make this recommendation {o the
Minister. Furthermore, the Board has witnessed thaf public confidence in
Eskom has increased exponentially, future strategies have been developed
and approved by the Board for implementation and it is of paramount
importance that certainty of leadership at the top is required to stabi[ige Eskom.
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3.1.2

3.2

3.2.1

3.2.2

3.2.3

3.2.4

The Board is of the view that no other person would at this point be able to
maintain the current upward trajectory that Mr Molefe has placed the company
on. Confirming Mr Molefe as the CEQ would aiso enable him to fill critical
positions in Eskom which are vacant. A copy of the letter from Eskom on the
appointment of CEQ is attached hereto as Annexure “C*.

On 11 September 2015, the Interim Chairperson of the Eskom Board wrote a
letter to the Minister informing Minister of the fecommendation, by the Board, to
appoint Mr Singh as the new CFO of Eskom and Providing a rationale for the
appointment of Mr Singh as opposed to continuing the secondment
arrangement between Eskom and Transnet. Key considerations include
Eskom's need to for certainty of leadership, especially on the financial strategy,
the management of financial risks and the oversight of Eskom's funding and
capital investment programme. The letter informs the Minister thet the Board is

Pt 4

Eskom together with additional documents icluding “legal opinion and
supplementary legal opinion) is attached hereto as Annexure “E”. The
following issues were raised:

Whether there was any spedific provision in the human resource policies and
procedures which informed the recommendation of the Board to opt for
appointing Mr Molefe as opposed to undertaking a competitive recruitment

process.
Whether the Board had undertaken additional competency or psychometric

assessments to strengthen the recommendation.

In view of the practice and the DPE appointment guidelines, whether
consideration was given fo the term of contract. The Department's and Cabinet
position has been to appoint Executives of SOC for a § year fixed term

contract, subject to annual review.
Whether the Board had considered the remuneration package shouid Mr

Molefe accept the appointment?
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3.3
3.3.1

3.3.2
3.33
3.3.4
3.35
3.36
337

34

3.5

3.6

Eskom responded (“Annexure E”) by providing the following information:
Copies of the CVs, Identification Document and qualifications of the

recommended candidates;
A copy of the legal opinion dated 15 June 2015;
Consideration of the term of appointment for both the CEO and CFO;

Consideration of the remuneration and incentives for both the CEQ and CFQ;
A supplementary ftegal opinion dated 15 September 2015;

The criterla for the appointment of the CEO; and
An update of the letter dated 11 September 2015 on the appointment of the

CEOQ.

}t must be noted that soon after the Minister became aware of the resignation
of the former CEQ, to ensure that Eskom would be aware of the requirements
and expectations in the recruitment of a new CEQ of Eskom, the Minister
wrote a ietler to the Interim Chairperson of Eskom requesting that the
recruitment of a new CEQ be prioritised. in the fetter, the Minister raquested a
copy of the legal opinion and recommendation on the optimal route to follow on
the recruitment of a new CEQ. The Minister further requested fesdback

the Board was acting in compliance with the employment paf Ko of Eskom in

opting to deviate from a competitive recruitment process.

Paragraph 3.6 of the legal opinion, dated 18 June 201 5, indicated that the
Department was contacted for a copy of the Guidelines for the appointment of
Chief Executive for the State Owned Companies and that the Depariment had
responded that there is no document that title. i shouid be noted that he
Department does not have any record of this specific request from Eskom's

legal counsel.
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3.7

3.8

39

3.10

Ciause 13.3.1 of Eskom’s Memorandum of Incorporation (MOI) states that the
Board shall identify, nominate and evaluate potential candidates for
appointment as the CE in accordance with the Guidelines for the appointment
of CEOs. The Shareholder shall appoint the CE from the shortlist of candidates
provided by the Board, in accordance with the Guidelines. A copy of the

Guidelines is attached hereto as Annexure “G".

Subsequent to receiving the legal opinion (dated 18 June 2015} the Guidelines
were provided to Eskom, who in turn provided a SUpplementary legal opinion,
dated 15 September 2015. The opinion advised Eskom to provide the Minister
with a copy of the criteria used for when considering the competencies for 2
new CEO and well as details of the recruitment process prior to making a
recommendation on the appointment. Given that the Guidelines provides that
one of the steps to be followed is that the Board shail, through its Governance
and Nomination Committes, submit a minimum of th 4 ]) shortlisted
candidates and their preferred candidate to the Shai-n;sle or further

- following the
consultations with Cabinet, will write to the Board formaijy informing the Board
of the decision. It is recommended that the Minister mention the need for the
Board tc observe all prescripts and processas whether these are in the form of
the MOI or the DPE guidelines. This would avoid a similar situation such as this
whesre supplementary information had to be requested in order to provide the
Minister with adequate advice on the appointment of CEO and CFQO,

The profile of Mr Molefe is as follows:
Mr Molefe obtained an Honorary Doctorate in Engineering in 2015 from the

University of Glasgow Caledonian and a Masters in Business Leadership in
2003 from the University of South Africa. His academic training and business
acumen has been demonstrated in his vast expertise in running large
enterprises such as Public Investment Corporation (PIC) and Transnet. He has
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a well-known track record of being abie o turn around ailing companies and
this is already being demonstrated in his acting position at Eskom. The
Department supports the Board's recommendation to the Minister for the
approval of Mr Brian Molefe as the new CEO of Eskom. His CV is hereto
attached in “Annexure B” as part of the Cabinet Memorandum.

With regard to the recruitment of a new CFO of Eskom, the Minister is referred
fo paragraph 3.1.2 of this memorandum in terms of the Board’s motivation to
appointment Mr Singh given his competencies and the experience the Board
has during Mr Singh’s secondment period thus far. The profile of Mr Singh is as

3.11

follows:
Mr Singh qualified as a Chartered Accountant in 2000, He has over 15 years'

experience in Finance; Auditing; Commercial; Strateg} Deveiopment and
Execution; Financial Risk Modeling and Management: Treasury and Capital
Project Management. Mr Singh is currentiy the CFO of Transnet SOC Lid. His
strang technical and commercial ability, togsther with s proven track record as
a strategic leader will be valuable to the company. In light of the above, the
Department supports the Board's recommendation to the Minister for the
approval of Mr Anoj Singh as the new CFO of Esgkg is CV is hereto
attached in “Annexure B” as part of the Cabinet Memd&4dum:

3.11.1

3.12
3.12.1 The Eskom Board proposes that both incumg)

- :.'\ ] ;. h . 7
I e Y
sl ‘gﬁ 8 Rl roses of
9 5

artment ‘&58 %S
remuneration of CEQO and CFO paid to bqth Eskom an 2,5‘*' over the year.
' ¥6ér, table 1 below

finencial year,

Executive | - 11641 |- 3949 563 8275 24 |17
428 | 341

Direciors
BA . 7 931 - 1928 501 5 007 15 8
367 | 464

Dames®
TBL - 2622 |- 508 40 - 3 |2 ]




FP-JGZ-1709

CABINET MEMORANDUM NO. 9 OF 2015: THE APPOINTMENT OF ESKOM CEQ, CFO AND THE

CHAIRPERSON OF THE BOARD

Molefe’ | | 170 [ 904
Ps - 1088 - 1513 22 3268 5 5
OfFlaherty 891 | 973

Table 1: Remuneration of Executive Directors of Eskom for the 2013/2014 Financial

Year

® Resigned 31 March 2014, Inciuded in saleries is an armount of R1.9 million relating to back-pay salary increase

from 2011

’ Appainted as Finance Director on 14 January 2014. Previously group Executive: Group Customer Services

% Resigned 10 July 2013,

3.12.2 Table 2 below depicts the earnings of the bath Executive Directors of Eskom for the
2014/15 Financial Year. It should be noted that Minister had approved a guaranteed
remuneration of R6.1 million for the CEO and R3.5 miilion for the CFQ, respectively.

Executive
Directors
BA X B -
Dames'

TJ - 3000 - - 33 3033 .
Matona'® '

TBL 3 3766 - 1104 34 4904 [3170 |

Molefe®
PS ; : =

| O'Flaherty™
Table 2: Remuneration of Executive Directors of Eskom for the 2014715 financial vear

- " = 5 81

** Resigned 31 March 2014. Final termination hensfits of R5.2m paid during the yesr

*® Appointed as Chief Exscutive and Executive Director on 1 October 2014
" Appointed finance director on 14 January 2014. Previously Group Executive: Group Customer

Service.
" Resigned on 10 July 2013

The guaranteed remuneration of Transnet Group Executive Directors following
the AGM resolution for a 5.3% cost of living i se is stated on table 3 below.

3.12.3
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B Molefe

7,032 | Guaranieed pay + 5.3%
awarded as a cost of living
adjustment at the 2015 AGM
A Singh 4,607

Guaranteed pay + 5.3%
awarded as a cost of living
adjustment at the 2015 AGM
Table 3: Transnet Group Executive Directors guaranteed pay as at 1 April 2015

3.12.4 In terms of the Department’s Remuneration and Incentive Standards both
Eskom and Transnet are comparable and fall within the same sizeé company
(size 12 being a large company) considering the tota) assets, total revenue,
total headcount and toial employment costs. The Department therafore has no
objection to acceding to the request of Eskom Board to maintain the
remuneration of both candidates as being R7, 032 000.00 for the CEO and R4,
607,000.00 for the CFO, respectively.
3.13 The additional information provided by Eskom on the term of appointment of
both CEO and CFO confirms that they can be appointed on a fix term of five (5)
years subject to annual review. The Depanment is in support of this
recommendation as opposed to an evergreen or permanent employment.
—y
@ Y. 314 |8 In consideration of the Board’s submission, together with the additiona
% y 4 -~ @ E% information provided, the Department is of the view that Minister shouid
% E% e~ %%‘g 8| approve the Board's recommendation to appointment Mr Molefe as CEQ and
% %% L= ggp% %-_ Mr Singh as CFO of Eskom, on a fixed term contract of five (5) years, subject to
& 3 2 %Eé g| annual review. Shouid Cabinet approve the recommendation, the Minister i
£ 3% o~ % '§;% requested to approve the appointment of the CEO and CFO as ey officio
% 4| members to the Eskom Board, subject to the provisions of the MO,
5 I—
L" 3.15

Appointment of the Chairperson of the Board:

Following the resignation of Mr Zola Tsotsi as the Chairperson of Eskom Board

on 30 March 2015, the Minister appointed Dr Baidwin Sipho Ngubane (“Dr
Ngubane’) as the Interim Chairperson of the Board.



(s

CABINET MEMORANDUM NO. 9 OF 2015:

FP-JGZ-1711

THE APPOINTMENT OF ESKOM CEO, CFO AND THE

CHAIRPERSON OF THE BOARD

4.

5.

6.

Under the leadership of Dr Ngubane as the Interim Chairperson, the Board and
the Company have enjoyed considerable stability. Therefore, in order o
maintain the stability at the Board level, it is recommended that the Minister
approves the appointment of Dr Ngubane as the Chairperson of the Eskom
Board with effect from 1 October 2015 to 30 Septermnber 2018, for a three-year

3.15.1

term, subject to annual review.

Demographically, the Board is represented by 6 Africans (38.5%), 1 White
(7.7%), 5 indians (38.5%), 1 Coloured {7.7%) and 1 Swiss International (7.7%),
with 8 (61.5%) being male and 5 (38.5%) being female. Wiih these
appointments the Eskom Board wili comprise of 11 Non-Executive Directors

3.16

and 2 Executive Directors.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications emanating from this memorandum, The remuneration of

the CEO, CFO and Chairperson of Eskom shalf be borne b Eskom,

CONSULTATION/PROJECT TEAM
LGR / Ministry / Energy Enterprise / Eskom.
RECOMMENDATIONS

Itis recommended that the Minister;

6.1 Approves the appointment Mr Brian Molefe as
fixed term contract of five (5) years, subject to annual performance review with a
guaranteed remuneration of R7, 032 000.00:

6.2 Approves appointment of Mr Anoj Singh as the Chief Financial Officer of Eskom on a
fixed term contract of five (5) years, subject to annual performance review with a
guaranteed remuneration of R4, 607 000.00:

6.3 Approves the appointment of Dr Baldwin Ngubane as Chairperson of the Eskom Board
from 1 October 2015 to 30 September 2018, subject to annual review, by the Minister;.

8.4 Signs the letter to the President requesting permission for direct submission to the

Cabinet meeting 23 September 2015; and
6.5 Signs Cabinet Memorandum 9 of 2015, if in agreement with the contents thereof.

g P S )
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Memorandum prepared by:

%@vmﬁ%

LAWRENCE NEVONDO
ASD: GOVERNANCE
DATE: 1% [oq 2015

ORCILLA RUTHNAM
CD: GOVERNANC

REVIEWED AND SUPPORTED:
MELANCHTON MAKOBE MAKGOLA MAKOLOLO
ADDG: LGR ADDG: E )
DATE: i%\ 0"]’ 20(S” DATE: l&iao\\ lb\b
\ T
ECOMMENDE | D / GCOMMENTS

.o Nortele O

MS MATSIETSI MOKHOLO
ACTING DIRECTOR-
GENERAL

DATE: 12lo71/3045

" "'h

'j

- < /
MS LYNPF BROWN, MP

MINISTER
DATE: H]e‘ila“i%

e e i

@ OVED DNOT APPROVED / COMMENTS

MR BULELANI GRATITUDE
MAGWANISHE, MP
DEPUTY MINISTER

DATE:

NOTED / COMMENTS
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2> public enterprises DECISION MEMORANDUM
d

REPUBLIC 0F SOLITH AFRICA

TO ! N8. LYNNE BROWN, up
MINISTER

IDMS REF : 184244

SUBJECT : APPOINTMENT OF ESKOM CEO, CPO AND THE CHAIRPERSON
i OF THE BOARD

DATE : 29 SEPTEMBER 2018

1. PURPOSE

1.1Tbngmdﬂ-lﬁi:urblhhhﬂwbmmmnr&mmmﬂn
m‘uwmmmwwm.hwamwu
atitached herelo s Annexurs “A*,

1zﬁmnmumumhwakmmuuw
mmam.AwdhmhMMHMW,

1.9 To reguast the Minisier io sign the eppolriment letter of Mr Ang) Singh ss the Chiw! Financial
Offfcar of Eckom. A copy of the lettar is attachsd heralo as Annexure ¢,

1’479mmmammammdnrmm.h
mdMMAmdNWhMMHMnV.

urummmmmdmunwuuamawmhm
ammmumwmmwwgummmdm.
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fespactively and as & consaquence, requesting the Board to begin the redfuliment procses for
4 new CEO and CFO of Transnel. A copy of the letter s attached herels as Annexure "E»

2 SLRERARY

2.1 On 23 Seplembir 2015, Cabinet approved the following appointments:
« N Brian Molsfe as the Chisf Bxsouie Officer of Eskom end ex offico to the Board on

& five-yoar fied tarm coritract, mmmmmmam
remunerdion of R, 032, 000.00;

W Ang Singh &8 Chisf Financlel Officer of Eskom and ex-oficls 1 the Board on g
mmmm#nmmmm.m
remunarution of R4, 607, 000.00; and
mmwuhmmmmuhm
Board of Directors from 1 Oclober 2015 fo 30 Sepiember 2018, subject % eniism

review by the Minkster of Public Enterprises.

mmmt-whmmwbmmmmwmhhmm
wmhmmm-wmmmdm-mah i

declsion memorendum (IDMS: 184047) ks atiached g Annemasre 55>

ZSMWdﬁoMMMmmmmmhmm
mmmﬁmwm“wmmmaﬁm
vacancies &t Transnst in tho same Exscutive positions.

uk-mmm»wumummuu
mmwmumumummmmmgg

mﬁowmdmhh%hm:[hmmhm%

Appaintment Guidelines.
zam.uwmmwmmmm.mamm

(MG@Q}NWWPEMGFOD)NWHNM@“M

Mhhds&admmmmﬂmmmmah
mmmwnzﬁnmmmmummmam

less than efght Non-Executive Direclors and not less then two Exsoutive Direcinrs.

o ¥ el « Popnofs
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mmmmﬁwmmmwmw&um
m.-mummbmmmﬂ-ﬂhhunabysm

4. CONSULTATION/PROJECT TEAM
LGR

8. RECOMMENDATION

! s recormmended that the Minfster:

aisbrahhmrbmnmmaEdunmhmdqu
Emcutive Offiosr and Chief Financisl Officer;

82 mmmwwwmuunuummm“m
dﬁ:m#h&lﬂmmww

83 mumwdwmmuwmnﬂmm,
Gifialo members of the Eskom Board of Directors;

84 MMWWdDrmmnhﬂﬂmdhm
Board of Directors; and

&5 mmwumm«mmmmwmmm
with the recruktment process of appointing the Chisf Exscutive Officer ) Chial
Finansial Officer.

Shebeniad - Paadols
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APPOINTMENT OF ESHOM CEO, GFD AND THE CHAIRPERBON OF THE BOARD

[
i -elo
B

DATE: 24 [0 [edes”

REVIEWED AND SUPPORTED:

Y {

ORCILLA RUTHNAM MELANCHTON [AKOBE

DATE: 5’9/9‘?/2::!&‘ DATE: 2, !gﬂ&tm/

DATE: w?me &
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P.O. Box 72501

Te: 011 308 3001

Faoc 011 3082638

Emet: g besn@hiransnet net/
Avenda Cebe @transnet. net

Dear Mg Mabaso

that Cabinet has endorsed the

This servee fo forsmally inform the Transnet Bosnd
appointments of ir Brian Molsfe as the Chief Exacutive Officer end Mr Ang)

Sinph a3 Chisf Rinencial Officer of Eskor.
bebween Eslom snd

| um avre that thers are secondment anangements
Tm*’f"-*‘u‘:“‘:nmﬁ“‘g‘m“m
process for £ new GCED and CCFO within delay,
th&lnmﬁsmmpwhmmwm
and oriteris for the reonusiment and appoiniment process of both posiiong In ine
with ths Memorandum uf Incorporalion ("MO¥), end Transnet's employmeant and
provedures as well as the Departments

puidedines appoiniment of CEDs. A nopy of the guldelines

Pege tofg
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sutject o sinudl performancs review;
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TRANSNEF
Linda Mabum, Ontperson

Our Ref No: LM/20158

Ms Lynne Brown, MP
Minister of Public Enterprises
Private Bag X1S

0028

BY HAND

AND BY E-mail: Kim.Davigs@dpe.0ov.za
Nonhlanhia.Mokoena@dpe. gov.za

Dear Honourable Minister Brown
RECOMMENDATION: APPOINTMENT OF THE GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE OF
TRANSNET SOCLTD y

We hereby acknowledge and thank the Shareholder Minister for granting the Transnet SOC
wmwmmmWhMMmm
mmmwmmmmlmwmwwmmw
Executive ("GCE®) of the Company.

1. Background
1.1 The farmer Group Chief Executive of the Company, Mr Brian Molefe, resigned from the
Company with effect from 30 September 2015, Subsequent to making the requisite
mmﬂ,#m@&nd@ﬂeﬂﬂ&mmmwm
Board reviewed the succession planning process, and appointed an Acting candidate,
Mr Siyabonga Innocent Gama based on the readinsss and potential to act,
The following considerations were made prior t the commencement of the process to
o The Guidelines for tfse appointmers of 3 Chieff Executive Offfcer for 2 State Owned
Enterprise (“the GQuidalnas). _
The Company’s Memorandurn of Ingorporation.
The current economic climate, and the resultant impact on the Company,

The wgent need to Al the vacancy, and to bring about stablity within the

The respective candidates readiness to effectively assume the position’s

& ¥ e

Trassnet 500 Ld A a
Repiatsation Nembt 180 Commrimdaer  Pavlarion:, Johapaesbny
o Joharmzatury Yo7 11 305 3001
' Fogi 1 25005
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Mr Gama has been acting GCE from 20 April 2015 to-Nabe ST
authority from the Board of Directors expives on 31 Manch.2

mmmmmmw-damummomm.
State Owned Entorprise (“the Guidelines”)

The Guidetines reiterate that South Africen Comparty faw suthorises the Sharcholders
of a Company to appoint a Boend of Directors (the Boand”) to represent the
W@swmmﬂnbﬁtmﬂfﬂw&mmmwmm
mwmm;_mmma:m,mummm
Executive Officer and Chief Finanda! Officer as ex affici Board Members,
mmdmmmwmmmamlmm
As set out In the Introduction of the Guidelines:
amwdmmmmmgammhmm:;
mwmm mammmmmrm
thereal not iself to implementation or apofcation to addiess s
Minister in writihg of any such departure, providing reasons for 8y such deosrtune® |
The Guiddine also sets out, the due process to be foliowed by the Board of a State
ommrmmwmam.mmmmsmu
summarised 2s follows:

. -mmmmmmmmamm

appaintment process at least 3 months prior o the degarture of the inctmbant
CED. I this way the Board] shouid avoid, as far as possible, appointing an Ucting”

»  “The Boord must disclase o the Shareholder Ministe, the reciltment process o
be used by the Basrd in identiling the candidstes, *

. wmmmmmmm the Bosrd must subwil a
mwwwmdwmm&mmmm

Minister for consideration, *

. WMdeemwmmm— and cordinm
wwmmmmmﬂu-afmwwwmmm
exeane arnd carry aut the didies of a CFD.~

"The Board shall thyough s Govemnarxe and Nominations ] Ssubmit
minimum of 3 shorllisted mwmmmmmv;
MWWWWW%m'mwm

Minkster.”
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. ?WMMW lie/she WWMWM
o Cabinet for noting.”

The Company’'s Memorandum of Incorporation

dmiawmmmﬁmd'hwmm

* 161 The Bard shal kdentify, nominate and eveluste potential candidates
appolatment & the Group Oief’ Executive in accordisnce with the Guidsines.

¢ 162 The Shwrshoider sholl anpoiet the Group Ckef Evecutive fiovn

mwwmmmmmmm?md

* 165 The Goup el Evecutive and the Group (IWef Fhencis/ '
et to the same provisions abmm#aﬂnmmmw(z
contemplated in osuse 17.11) wrmwwuwswﬁanam
mmdm_mmmaamwmm

resuitant benefit thereof would be the folowing:
» m-mmnmmmmuntnmwmummm

- WMWumawmmmmmwmm,



4.5

5.
5.1

52

6.1

mmmm&,mmm@ﬁnmm«mm
ummmwmnmmumdwmmw
agﬂm&mmmmm\'ﬁm.mmabpmmammmﬂw
Mmmmummmmummmwhm
] ) compatence
. nse knowledge of the busipess of the Compeny
B AM-MMW‘WWMWMWM
High levels of integrity. _

abiiity to malntain & mature lendership stance, strong commerclal acumen,
mmmmmmwmmmmmmm
mmmmnm,wmmmhmm. )
Pmﬁlanfnrslyajbmgnemm
Mr@mhum!lmm_mmmmme

: 'MMﬁmem_ldomem

}
ﬂnmadtynfﬂiefﬁm:ﬂveofﬁamﬁm Rail. He joined Transnet in 1994 a5
a Port Planning Manager and Deputy Port Manager, Port of Durban,

* » v 8 00 9

Companies Act — Fit and Proper test
“A persori who is ineloive

mm&mmmwmmmmem,
A00oIme] or elected as a director

or disquafifed, as st out in tis section, must 1ot be
& a company, or consert o bedng appointed o electad as a divector; or aet ag o

director of a company”,
MBmﬁwmmmmmaﬁ

Accordingly, a At any Prope”
Mumbemﬁmlnmeﬁutmmﬂmﬂndmmmmﬂmtosm

- T b 2
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checks were conducted as part of Mr ning the Company. . Fu'tha-'.
mmgmwmgmmﬁwmmwam&g
Bxecuthve ‘Team conducted the ;
. 2015/16FY, during which Mr Gama's
In of p
fight ﬂmamw&mbmwﬁmmﬂm Fit and Froper

Financial Implications
A total cost to company remunerstion packsge in curmest Bxecutfve
mmmxﬁmﬂwwﬂhﬂﬁfiﬂk .

mmlwmmmmmwmmmmmm
R7.6m. Mr Gama wes alistied an acting aliowence maihﬂrﬂdd’e'smﬂwmmg::
the leve! of responsibility he assumed during the acting period,

Constitutionai Implications

There are nio constitutional ImpBcations.
Impiications for Vulnerable Groups

There are no implications for the vulnerable Groups.

By order of the Transnst Baard of Direciors

L}

Chalrperson of Transnet SOC Ltd!

g_q/b;./ RO/ L,
5
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SECRET

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
Private Bag X15, Hatfield, Pretoria, 0028

CABINET MEMORANDUM NO 01 of 2016
DATE 07 March 2016
FILE NUMBER 21211

1 SUBJECT

Appointment of Group Chief Executive and the Group Chief Financial Officer of
Transnet SOC Limited (‘Transnet”).

2 PURPOSE

For Cabinet to note the appointment of Mr Siyabonga Gama as the Group Chief

2.1
Executive (“GCE") of Transnet and ex officio member of its Board of Directors On 3
five (5) year term, with effect from 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2021, subject to annual
performance reviews.

2.2 Note the appointment of Mr Garry Pita as Group Chief Financial Officer ("GCFO") of

Transnet and ex officio member of its Board of Directors on a five (5) year term with
effect from 01 March 2016 to 28 February 2021, subject to annual performance

reviews,

Copy of 134 copies ]
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3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

FP-JGZ-1728 |
—__DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC ENTERPR!SES_j
TRE.ET
SECRET m?“s
i 18 -08-11
o nocumENT oecm%@rlﬂen
hGCOUHnNG chﬂg-f;\mses |

Following the Cabinet's decision to appoint Mr Bf ingh as

the new Chief Executive and Chief Financial Officer of Eskom, respectfvely, Minister
informed the Transnet Board of the decision and requested the Board to expedite
the recruitment process of the new Group Chief Executive Officer and Group
Financial Officer of Transnet without delay as Mr Molefe and Mr Singh were holding
those position at Transnet. Upon Minister's approval, Mr Pita was appointed GCFQ
of Transnet with effect from 1 March 2016 and agreed to infonm Cabinet of the

appoiniment when taking the appointment of GCE for noting.

Mr Gama and Mr Pita have been appointed as the acting Group Chief Executive

and acting Group Chief Financial Officer, respectively after Mr Molefe and Mr Singh
were appointed at Eskom. Since their acting appointment, both Mr Gama and Mr
Pita have proven to be ready to take on the responsibilities of Group Chief

Executive and Group Chief Financial Officer of Transnet.

It is recommended that Cabinet notes the appointment of Mr Siyabonga Gama as
the new GCE and Mr Ganry Pita as the new GCFO of Transnet and approve their

appointments as ex officio members of the Board.

STRATEGIC FOCUS OF THE MEMORANDUM

Transnet SOC Lid is a public company with the South African government running
as its sole shareholder. Both operating and controlling South Africa’s major
transport infrastructures, Transnet is aiso responsible for ensuring that the country’s
transport industries operate according to world-class standards and that they form

an integral part of the overall economy.

Transnet is not only vital to South Africa’s development, but it also combines forces
with other businesses in order fo expand transport operations across Africa and
beyond. By so doing, Transnet assists in creating valuable business opporiunities

that extend far beyond the shorelines and borders of the country.

Copy of 134 coples
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OEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC EN L
STREET
80 HAMNLTON

SECRET ARCADIA,
3 2019 -08-22

DISCUSSION UTHORISED BY
ACCOUNTING OFFICER

ENT OF PUBLIC ENTERPRISES |
individuais and

After much deliberation and assessment of the p
that of the company, the Transnet Board has recommended that Cabinet confirm

the appointments of Mr Gama as GCE and Mr Pita as GCFO to permanently fill the
vacancies created by the recent resignations. Cabinet is requested to note the
Executive appointments and approve their membership as ex officio to the Transnet

Board,

GCE of Transnet. The Board has recommended that Mr Gama be confirmed as the
new GCE of Transnet. A copy of his Curriculum Vitae is atached as Annexure A.

He has over 21 years’ experience in general management in the logistical,
commercial, banking marketing and operational environment, fourteen (14) of which
were in the capacity of Chief Executive of Transnet Freight Rail. He joined Transnet
in 1894 as a Port Planning Manager and Deputy Port Manager.

GCFO of Transnet. The Board has recommended that Mr Pita be confirmed as the
new GCFO of Transnet. A copy of his Curriculum Vitae is attached as Annexure B.

Mr Pita qualified as a Chartered Accountant in 2004. He is an experienced financial
manager and has had extensive exposure in various roles that he hag held during
his 10 year stay at Transnet. The fact that he has been chosen from within the
ranks would augur well with Transnet funders and key stakeholders as it wouid
mean that the incumbent has a very strong appreciation of the issues that the SOC

is currently dealing with.

In terms of Transnet's Memorandum of Incorporation (MOT) the Board must have a
minimum of ten (10} and a maximum of fourteen (14) Directors. With the
appointment of the GCE the Transnet Board will comprise of nine (9) Non-Executive
Directors and two (2) Executive Directors, namely the GCE and CFO. Three (3)
vacancies for Non-Executive Directors with skilis in chartered accounting, rail

engineering and project finance remain to be filled.

Demographically, the Board is represented by five (5) Africans (45.5%), three (3)
Whites (27.3%), one (1) Indians (9.1%), and two (2) Coloureds (18.2%); with eight

’COpy of 134 copies —J
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC ENTERPRISES
80 HAMILYON STREET
ARCADIA, PRETORIA
SECRET
4 2019 -08-22
DOCURENT DECLASSIFIED
ip of tLe

(72.7%) being male and three (27.3%) being female. ,TAKHORRRE el
Transnet Board subsequent to these appointmenth iSCREENSE P UEHRENTERPRISES |

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN
Following Cabinet consuitation, the Minister of Public Enterprises wili appoint Mr

Gama as GCE and Mr Pita as GCFO ex officio of the Board of Transnet. The
appointment of the two Executives will be subject to a contract of employment and

Transnet's conditions of service,
ORGANISATIONAL AND PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS
None.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications emanating from this memorandum for the
Department. The remuneration of the Transnet GCE and CFO will be borne by the
Company in line with the DPE Remuneration Guidelines as approved by Cabinet in

2007.

COMMUNICATION IMPLICATIONS
The Minister of Public Enterprises will communicate the appointments to the
Transnet Board and other relevant stakeholders.

CONSTITUTIONAL IMPLICATIONS

None

SECURITY IMPLICATIONS

None

IMPLICATIONS FOR VULNERABLE GROUPS

None

lCopy of 134 copies 1
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SECRET
5
DEPARTMENTS AND PARTIES CONSULTED, RESPONSES AND COMMENTS

Department of Public Enterprises and the Transnet Board.

The memorandum was not finalised in consultation with the Economic Sector and
Infrastructure Development Cluster as the appointments of Executive Directors are
finalised in terms of Transnet's Memorandum of Incorporation (MOJ).

RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that Cabinet:
Notes the appointment of Mr Siyabonga Gama as the Group Chief Executive of

Transnet SOC Ltd and ex officio member to the Board of Directors on a five (5)
year term, with effect from 01 April 2016 to 31 March 2021 . subject to annual

performance reviews; and

Notes the appointment of Mr Garry Pita as Group Chief Financial Officer of
Transnet SOC Ltd and ex officio member to the Board of Directors on a five (5) year
term, with effect from 01 March 2016 to 28 February 2021, subject to annual

performance reviews,

CONTACT PERSON
| declare that the memorandum adheres to the Guidelines dated June 2013

provided by the Cabinet Secretariat for the drafting of inemoranda. The
requirements in reiation to electronic presentations were noted.

Name: Matsietsi Mokhoio
Designation: DDG:LGR

Contact details:

Telephone:; 012 431 1047

Cellular: 082 997 7755

E-mail: Matsietsi.mokholo@dpe.gov.za

Copy of 134 copies
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SECRET

16 HEAD-QF DEPARTMENT

MR MOGOKARE RICHARD SELEKE
DIRECTOR-GENERAL

17 ;TPZ‘RISATION FOR PROCESSING THE MEMORANDUM

3 =
m"sﬁﬁue BROWN, MP
MINISTER

I2_ March 2016

Is there a need for an electronic presentation to be done in addition 1o ihe
memorangdum? No

{quy of 134 copies

SECRET
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VAnnExuee A7

CURRICULUM VITAE OF SIYABONGA GAMA

PERSONAL DETAILS

Nationality South African
Date of Birth 19 May 1967
Postal Address Postnet Sulte 165
Private Bag X 23
Gallo Manor
2052
Languages English, IsiZulu, Siswati, IsiXhosa
Contact Details 011802 5139 {(home); 0789015617 (mobile}
011 802 5583(fax);
nanag@mweb.co.2a /
EXPERIENCE

| have over 23 years’ experience in general management at Board/Exco level in
the logistics/commercial/banking/marketing/operational environment, 14 of
which were in the capacity of Chief Executive Officer in large divisions of
Transnet, with particular focus on innovative optimization of Supply Chain
Logistics (ranging from sectors of mining, fuel, manufacturing, cement,
containers, chemicals, e.tc.), in depth knowhow of commaodity markets, large
scale transformation, vision formulation and scenario planning, strategy
formulation and Implementation, strong business acumen across all functions,
strong negotiation and communication skills at the highest level, complex
operations management, project management, performance management and
improvement, human relations and interpersonal skills and large scale

turnarounds.

e
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MINISTRY
PUBLIC ENTERPRISES
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Bag X15, Hatfold, 0020 Ta; 012431 1HBAISD Fomc 012 491 $038
Cape Toun, 8000 Vab 021461 63767 Fax P21 455 2381 BT

Privats
Privete Bag X6075,

President Jacob Zuma
The President of the Republic of South Africa
The Presidency

Private Bag X 1000

PRETORIA

0001

Tel: 012 300 5200
Fax: 012 323 8246

Dear Mr President

Request Pemmission for the Late and Direct Submission’ of the Cabinet
2018 to the Cabinet Meeting scheduled for 16 March 2016 for

Memorandum No. 1 of
the Appointment of the Transnet SOC Ltd Group Chief Executive {GCE)
direct submission of the

I hereby request the President's permission for the late and
above-mentioned Cabinet Memorandum for discussion at the Cabinet Meeting scheduled

for Wednesday, 16 March 2015.
CEO and Mr Anoj Singh as CFO at

Following the appointments of My Brian Molefe as
Eskom, Cabinet is requested to note the appointment of Mr Siyabonga Gama ang Mr
Garry Pita as Group Chief Executive and Chief Financial Officer, respectively,

i am cognisant of the requirements for the drafting of Cabinet Memoranda as set out in the
document entitled “Guide for the Drafting of Cabinet Memoranda as well as ail decisions
i istribution of Cabinet memoranda, However, in light of
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Due to the extreme sensitivity of the information as well as the process, | request that
copies of the Cabinet Memorandum be made available fo Cabinet Members on the
morning of the meeting. Affer receiving Cabinet concurrence the communication with other

relevant stakeholders will be handied by me, together with the Transnet Board.
| trust that this urgent request will receive the President’s favourable consideration,

Yours sigcerely

MS LYNNE BROWN, MP
MINISTER OF PUBLIC ENTERPRISES

DATE: I3 {03]2016

e, e
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. . DERTY ~ "~ pir 5
public enterprises DE ORANDUM ...~
1
! * -
Maﬂargl'm ' : . u

TO ! MS. LYNNE BROWN, MP
MINISTER

1.2 TommmwbammmmmmmemBMfwm
apmmmmuer&yabomaGmasﬂmermpChMEmwﬁw(GcE)dTm
on a § year contract, with effect from 01 Mayzmbaoamlzom.mamm

performancs, on & tofal gueranised remuneration of R7.6 m per annum;

Tommmwwmwmemmummmmmmwf
2018mﬁbapmmmdﬂw&mpwmama(GCE)omemtwcabmqtfor
notng. A copy of the Cabinet Mamomﬂmbmdwdhmu:as&nmm “A”; and

1.3

To request that Ministsr approve that the same Cabinet Memorandum includs a request for
CaﬂnetbnoléﬁnappohﬁnqﬂoerGarwﬁh(MrHta)aaﬂmChbe]mnddOﬁwof
Transnet, with effect from 1 hhrmzms,onaﬂwyaarbm,sub}acttoamperfdmanoe

1.4

reviews,
ummm-ww%unﬁu‘wmmmmmwom Mabindy
m.mmmm-MNMMM-mmen%-mﬁ
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CABINET MEMORANDUM NO. 1 OF 2016: T
OF TRANSNET SOC LYD
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3.1

3.2

3.3

FP-JGZ-1737

SUMMARY

Clause 16.1 and 16.2 of Trananet's Memdear@um of Incorporation ('MOP") states that the
mmmnm&.mmmmwmmmmum
Gwmmwhmmmeuﬂmwmmdmw
thmmmmmmmﬁmﬁeMtdmm

provided by the Board.

mww:wuwmmqmwmﬂnmmrmmm
mnmaﬂmmatMrGamabaappnhhdasunGmeHofEmcuﬂwdTmmA
copy of the lattar is attached herewith as Annexurs “B”.

ThJDepaﬁnerﬁmommndaﬂntMM&ppm&ucpJokﬁnMaf,MrGanmnﬂwm
GmcmefEmumm“cﬂkdem.Boardfwapﬁodofﬂw@mrm
m:ubfedhamwpoﬂmnamam.magmmmmmm&mdm.&npw

annum.

ANALYSIS AND FINDINGS

meummmwwwmmmmwmsmamam
GIHEmedChMFMOMdEstn. respectively, Minisier requesied the
Tmmmmﬂnmmfoumecewcmam
MMM.MMMWWPMWWCFOMWWM
ﬁnm1mzo1eamagmdbmmcabmudunappommmmm
appoiniment of GCE for noting. The memo (IDMS: 184244) ia attached herewith as

Annaxure *C¥,

With regerd to the appointment of the GCE, the Board has assured Minister that they have
considered the DPE Guidelines forappolntnm«CEOs.ﬂvepmvbhmofTranmst'e MOI,
mw-mmwﬂwmmmmm@nﬂwpﬁwmu
commencament with the process to fil the vacancy.

The recommendation of the Board considersd Mr Gama’s qualifications, experience and

mmkaﬁmwrdkwdnﬂhgﬁssmﬂﬂmm.ammmnaw
wlw.mmmmmmwmmmmmmmmmw,

= Confidantisf - Page 2 of 6

i i e e
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ey
CABINET MEMORANDUM NO. 1 OF 2016: THE APPOINTMENT OF éwgug
100

;we‘ishs_
NG

readiness fo assums the role. The Board also considerad
being:
* Strong strategic competence and track record;
+ Extansive knowledge of the business of the Company;
.Ammmmmmmmmmmm
sconomic landscape ;
.cmnmmmm_mmmmm@mm
« High level of integrily;
+ Strong negotiation, interpersonal and communication skills:
-mmbmmmmmmmmW;
oMMMIWMhWMMM&MhMW;M

l .Anmmwmlsbmmwmgrﬂw.

3.4 mmmmymmmmnmﬂmmmmmdmm“mmlg
mmMofmmw.mmwmmMmmmum
of Mr Gama joining the Company, further, the verification of qualifications exercise for
cwsmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
financial year, dmmeambwmmsmveﬁﬁed.ahmhabow,mmn
regarded as having satisfied the fil and proper test.

socmmummmwﬂﬂﬂmmahwhmmﬁ.wummm
mmmmlnamwuatﬂmmmmmappomwmmm
mm&mmwmmwﬂmmmm
mmuummmmmmm.mwbmm.
mmmmmwmmmmmmmmmmmmwfau
memnmdewmemomﬁmhmfmebemMmmom
mmﬂﬁwmmwmmwemmhasmhmasawhbbm
dmmhstenuaasmcanmtomm'smmﬂnmism

with the process followed by the Board In this regard.

38

mmmmmmmemmweamﬂumm'smmm.m
has over 21 years’ experience in management in the logistical, commercial, banking
m&aﬁngaMopuaWanﬁonmmthmn(M)delnmemofm
ExewliwofTransnetFmightRaﬂ.HajoldemmnethW“asaPor!PlaumgMgm

3.6

= Confidential - Page 3of 8
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CABINET MEMORANDUM NO. 1 OF 2018: G%Bq.l.ff CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OF TRANSNET 50C LTD 198 3 P E°
D N A
(2
and Deputy Port Manager. A copy of the Cu Mched herewith as part
of Annexure “A”,

3.7

3.8

a9

.10

FoﬂommsoanMandsubnmmﬂyﬂwmmappdnﬁmmerarhnMom
to Eskom Hoiding SOC LTD, Mr Gama was appointed as the Acting Group Chief Executive
uTmmmmmmmmsmmwmmammm
whmmmﬂuamGCEMTmmtDmmmm.ﬁuCanmshw
mmwmmnmmrmmmbumsocmmm

portfolio.

Inmspeotafmmunuaﬁm\.meMpmeaMMrGambepahamww
packagedm.amﬂhnwmmm.Mhﬂwammmﬁonwufmecsof

Transnet,

mlnmofmnumt‘sMOImoBoardmmthaveamirﬁnwnoﬂen(iojandamaximwnof

fouriesn (14) Dirsctors. With the appointment of the GCE the Transnet Board will compries
of nine (9) Non-Executive Directors and iwo (2) Exscutive Direciors, namely the GCE and
cm.mm(a)mmfamzmmmwmnhmmm.mn
mmwwm&wmmmmmmmammmmu
mmaﬂadbﬂlenmma-msMomﬂwammmwmm

mwedﬁunﬂnmpanyaspﬂtdmAGM process.

Demographically, the Board Is represented by five (5) Africans (45.5%), three (3) Whites
{27.3%), one (1) Indian (8.1%), and two (2) Coloureds (18.2%); with eight (72.7%) being

mdaandtfm(’ﬂ.s%)behgfam.Tha'!'mnsncthﬂsubiectmﬂmappthnemm
mmmmmswmmmmmaan up»,

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There ars no financial knplbaﬂommmﬁmnﬂ&mmrdm.mammmd
the GCE shall be bome by Transnet

CONSULTATION/PROJECT TEAM

LGR/Transnet,

- Conficentiaf - Page 4 ofg
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CABINET MEMORANDUM NO. 1 OF 2016: THE APPOINTMENT OF GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OF TRANSNET SOC LTD

6. RECOMMENDATION

it is recommended that the Minister;

6.1 Notes the contents of this memoranduri;

6.2 Appmmmeappmmnfmsyabongaeamaasmmhammt@wpcw
Enaaﬂuandexoﬁabofﬂnﬂoardforaﬂvaﬁ)-mméﬂod&omM May 2016

0 30 April 2021, subject lo annual performance review;

8.3 Mpmmﬂngmmhedmmemﬁmommmﬂmpwmmfmurem

8.4 wmwmmwumammmmm1dm1amm
appointment of the Group Chief oK (GOE)ofTMAmpyoanCam

Memorandum is atteched hereto as Annexure “A”. and

6.5 mmmc@mmmmmmmmmmmmmwm
ofM'Ga;yPﬂnasCFOomeonaﬂw(S)ywmm,mm-ﬁwn 1 March
2016&28Fabmary2921.sub}mmannualpwfonnmmﬁm.

6.6 S@nhbﬁrmwmmmmmmasm“sv,

mqmaﬂrgﬂvaPmsidmfsponMonfarﬂnhbandcﬁmctstbnbsbnofﬂnm
mentionad &Mmmmmnm;ﬂndmbndmaaﬂnﬂmw

for Wednesday, 16 March 20186,

- Confidential - Pape 5af 8
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CABINET MEMORANDUM NO. 1 OF 2016: THE APPOINTMENT OF GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE

OF TRANSNET 8OC LTD
Memorandum prepsred by: ]
wlo w0 %:ﬁa_“q
LAWRENCE NEVONDO UTHNAM
ASD: GOVERNANCE CD: GOVERNANCE
DATE: Oy /03 /wg
REVIEWED AND SUPPORTED:
MA -
MATSIETSI MOKHOLO
DDG: LGR =
DATE: ©9/cglajts ; .
(ﬁo;;ﬁ\mr RECOMMENDED | COMMENTS |
o=y
M KARE RICHARD "\ g gl , {
SELEKE _ ¢ ' — ,\&

DIRECTOR-GENERAL

oATE: ©Alon | 1ol

/

M8 LYNNE BROWN, MP

MIN R
DATE: [2/v3 (31t

@ / NOT APPROVED / COMMENTS

NOTED / COMMENTS

MR BULELANI GRATITUDE
MAGWANISHE, MP
DEPUTY MINISTER

DATE:

‘WM' made
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public enierpnises DECISION MEMORANDUM

Department; Tt 7
Public Enterprises - !
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA /"

TO : MS, LYNNE BROWN, MP
MINISTER

FROM ! MRS MATSIETSI MOKHOLO
DEPUTY DIRECTOR-GENERAL: LGR

PRIVATE BAG x15
. HATFIELD, PRETORIAOD?B

FILE REF : 15/1/31
2006 03- 10

_ HATFEIELD {28
EARTRUENT VAR DoENARE s

IDMS REF : 187363

CABINET MEMORANDUM NO. 1 OF 2016: THE APPOINTMENT OF

SUBJECT
J GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE OF TRANSNET SOC LTD
DATE : 7 MARCH 2016
1. PURPOSE

To brief Minister about the letter from the Chairperson of Transnet recommending the
appointment of Mr Siyabonga Gama (Mr Gama) as the new Group Chief Executive of

Transnet SOC Lid,

1.1

To request Minister to approve the recommendation from the Transnet Board for the
appointment of Mr Siyabonga Gama as the new Group Chief Executive (GCE) of Transnet
on a § year contract, with effect from 01 May 2016 to 30 April 2021, subject to annual

performance, on a total guaranteed remuneration of R7.6 m per annum;

1.2

To request Minister 1o sign and approve the submission of the Cabinet Memorandum no 1 of
2016 on the appointmeni of the Group Chief Executive (GCE) of Transnet to Cabinet for
noting. A copy of the Cabinet Memorandum is attached herewith as Annexure A", and

1.3

To request that Minister approve that the same Cabinet Memorandum include a request for

Cabinet to note the appointment of Mr Garry Pita (Mr Pita) as the Chief Financial Officer of

Transnet, with effect from 1 March 2016, on a five year term, subject to annual performance
reviews.

Lefapha ta Dikgwebo 1sa Puso « Lefapha la Diiigwebo tsd Mmuso « UMnyange wezinkampam zikaHuly . . ‘A i“ :
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CABINET MEMORANDUM NO. 1 OF 2016: THE APPOINTMENT OF GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE b
OF TRANSNET SOC LTD

2. SUMMARY

Clause 16.1 and 16.2 of Transnet's Memorandum of incorporation ("MOI") states that the
Board shall identify, nominate and evaluate potential candidates for appointment as the
Group Chief Executive in accordance with DPE Guideline for the appointment of CEOs and
that the Shareholder shall appoint the Group Chief Executive from the shortlist of candidates

2.1

provided by the Board.

2.2 Minister received a letter dated 24 February 2016 from the Chairperson of Transnet Board
recommending that Mr Gama be appointed as the Group Chief Executive of Transnet. A

copy of the lefter is attached herewith as Annexure “8”.

2.3 Thé Department recommends that Minister approve the amlointment of Mr Gama as the new
Group Chief Executive and ex officio of Transnet Board for a period of five (5) year fixed
term, subject to annual performance review, on a guaranteed remuneration of R7.6m per

annunt.

3. ANALYSIS AND FINDINGS

Following the Cabinet’s decision to appoint Mr Brian Molefe and Mr Anoj Singh as the new
Chiefl Executive and Chief Financial Officer of Eskom, respectively, Minister requested the
Transnet Board to expedite the recruitment process for a new GCE and CFO of Transnet,
without delay. Upon Minister's approval. Mr Pita was appointed CFO of Transnet with effect
from 1 March 2016 and agreed fo inform Cabinet of the appointment when taking the
appointment of GCE for nofing. The memo (IDMS: 184244} is attached herewith as

3.1

Annexure “C”,

With regard to the appointment of the GCE, the Board has assured Minister that they have
considered the DPE Guidelines for appointment of CEOs, the provisions of Transnet's MOI
the current economic climate and the resultant impact on the Company prior fo the

commencement with the process fo fill the vacancy.

3.2

The recommendation of the Board considered Mr Gama's qualifications, experience and
career ltrack record, including his extensive rail expertise, and project management
capability, his commitment to change and transformation and his tenure within the Company

3.3



FP-JGZ-1744

CABINET MEMORANDUM NO. 1 OF 2016: THE APPOINTMENT OF GROQUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OF TRANSNET SOC LTD

34

35

3.6

His interpersonal skills and the experience gained during his acting period will assist with his
readiness to assume the role. The Board also considered Mr Gama’s positive attributes as
being:

» Strong strategic competence and track record;

» Extensive knowledge of the business of the Company;
* A strong South African market knowledge within the broader business and macro-

economic fandscape ;
» Commercial astuteness and seasoned business judgement:
» High level of integrity;
« Strong negoliation, interpersonal and communication skills;
s His ability to maintain a mature leadership stance and commergial acumen;
« An individual who has the respect and relates well to diversity in the workplace; and

* An individual who is tenacious, resiiient and tougp-minded.

The Company assured Minister that it would conduct the fit and proper test as Mr Gama is
an employee of the Company. The employment background checks were conducted as part
of Mr Gama joining the Company, further, the verification of qualifications exercise for
Company's Group Executive and extended Executive team was conducted in the current
financial year, of which Mr Gama'’s qualifications were verified. Given the above, Mr Gama is

regarded as having satisfied the fit and proper test.

SOC recruitment policies should at all times aliow for an open, fair, equitable and competitive
recruilment process. In arriving at the recommendation to appoint Mr Gama the Transnet
Board needed to have addressed whether the human resources and recruitment policies
allow for the process the Board has chosen lo follow, as Opposed to undertaking a
compelitive recruitment process that aliows for any athar potential candidate to apply for the
post. Further it would have been disingenuous finsincere for the Board to embark on an open
competitive process when knowing that Mr Gama has proven himself as a suitable candidate
during his tenure as acting CE. Due to the candidate's suitability the Depaniment is satisfied

with the process followed by the Board in this regard.

The Depariment supports the view that Mr Gama fits the SOC's requirements very well. He
has over 21 years' experience in management in the logistical, commercial, banking
marketing and operational environment, fourteen (14) of which were in the capacity of Chief
Executive of Transnet Freight Rail. He joined Transnet in 1994 as a Port Planning Manager

ol
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3.7

3.8

39

3.10

and Deputy Port Manager. A copy of the Curricuium Vitae (CV) is attached herewitn as part

of Annexure “A”.

Following the secondment and subsequently the permanent appointment of Mr Brian Molefe
to Eskom Holding SOC LTD, Mr Gama was appointed as the Acting Group Chief Executive
of Transnet with effect from 20 April 2015 to date and the Board is satisfied with his
performance as the acting GCE of Transnet, During his acting period, the Company showed
teadership stability and is continuing Transnet continues to be a stable SOC within the DPE

portfolio.

In respect of remuneration, the Board proposes that Mr Gama be paid a guaranteed total
package of R7.6 million per annum, which is the current femuneration level of the GCE of

Transnet.
|

In terms of Transnet's MOl the Board must have a minimum of ten (10) and a maximum of
fourteen (14) Directors. With the appointment of the GCE the Transnet Board will cornprise
of nine (9) Non-Executive Directors and two (2) Executive Directors, namely the GCE and
CFO. Three (3) vacancies for Non-Executive Directors with skills in chartered accounting, raif
engineering and project finance remain to be filled and a Separate process would be
recommended to the Minister at a later stage once the Board Evaluation Report has been

received from the company as part of the AGM process.
Demographically, the Board is represented by five {5) Africans (45.5%), three (3) Whites
(27.3%), one (1) Indian (9.1%), and two (2) Coloureds (18.2%); with eight (72.7%) being

male and three (27.3%) being female. The Transnet Board subject to the appointment being
confirmed will be comprised &s per the attachment attached hereto as Annexure “D".

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications emanating from this memorandum. The remuneration of

the GCE shall be borne by Transnet,

CONSULTATION/PROJECT TEAM

LGR/Transnet,

b
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CABINET MEMORANDUM 'NO. 1 OF 2016: THE APPOINTMENT OF GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OF TRANSNET SOC LTD

6.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Minisier.

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

Notes the contents of this memorandum:

Approves the appeintment of Mr Siyabonga Gama as the new Transnet Group Chisf
Executive and ex officio of the Board for a five (5) years, with effect from 01 May 2016
to 30 April 2021, subject to annual performance review;

Approves the guaranteed remuneration of R7.6 million per annum for Mr Gama:;

Approves and signs the submission of the Cabinet Memorandum No. 1 of 2016 on the
appointment of the Group Chief E)Jecutive (GCE) of Transnet. A copy of the Cabinet
Memorandum is attached hereto as Annexure “A”: and

Notes that the Cabinet Memorandum will also request Cabinet to note the appointment
of Mr Gary Pita as CFO of Transnet, on a five (5) year term, with effect from 1 March
2016 to 28 February 2021, subject to annual performance reviews.

Signs the letter addressed to President Jacob Zuma atlached hereto as Annexure “E”,
requesting the President's permission for the late and direct submission of the above-
mentioned Cabinet memorandum for the discussion at the Cabinet meeting scheduled

for Wednesday, 16 March 2016,

<]
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public enterprises DECISION MEMORANDUM

Department:
Public Enterprisss
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

TO : MS. LYNNE BROWN, MP

MINISTER

FROM : MS. ORATENG MOTSOA!

FILE REF : 15/1/3/1

. IDMS REF : 187886

SUBJECT : COVER MEMO FOR THE RE-SUBMISSQ
NO. 1 OF 2016: THE APPOINTMENT OF GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE OF

TRANSNET SOC LTD TO CABINET
DATE : D6 APRIL 2016
1. PURPOSE
f 1.1 To request Minister to note the approved Cabinet Memorandum no 1 of 2016 on the

appointment of the Group Chief Executive (GCE) of Transnet to Cabinet for noting. A copy of
the signed Cabinet Memorandum is attached hereto as Annexure “A”

1.2 To request Minister to approve and sign the letter to President Jacob Zuma attached hereto
as Annexure “B”, requesting the President's permission for the direct submission of dhe
above-mentioned Cabinet memorandum for discussion at the Cabinet Meeting scheduied for
Waednesday, 13 April 2016,

1.3 To request Minister to note the contents of the decision memorandum (IDMS 187363), as it
remains relevant for submission of the above-mentioned Cabinet Memorandum. A copy of
the decision memorandum is attached hereto as Annexure “C”,

Lefapha la Dikgwsbo tsa Puso » Lafapha Ja Dikgwebo 158 RMmuss » UMnyango wezinkampani zikaHulumeni « Muhasho wa Mabindu &
Muvhuso + Departemeril van Openbare Ondernemings « Kgoro ya Dikgwebo 1sd Setshaba + Ndzawulo ya Mabhindzy ya Mfurno « LiTike
leTermabhizinisi aHuWumende + 1ISeba lezaMashishinl cMbuso

- Confidential -
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COVER MEMO FOR CABINET MEMORANDUM NO. 1 OF 2016: THE APPOINTMENT OF GROUP
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OF TRANSNET SOC LTD

2. SUMMARY

2.1 Minister's attention is drawn to the decision memo attached hereto as Annexure C and
requested to sign the letter to the President requesting direct submission of the Cabinat
Memorandum 1 of 2016 to serve on the Cabinet meeting scheduled for Wednesday, 13 April

2016.
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications emanating from this memorandum. The remuneration of
the GCE shali be borne by Transnet.

4. CONSULTATION/PROJECT TEAM
LGR/Transport Unit.
5. RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Minister:
5.1 Notes the contents of this memorandum;
5.2 Signs the fletter addressed to the President attached hereto as Annexure “8”,
requesting the President's permission for the direct submission of the above-mentioned
Cabinet Memorandurm for discussion at the Cabinet meeting scheduled for Wednesday,
13 Aprit 2016; and

5.3 Notes contents of the Decision Memorandurn (IDMS 187363), as it remains relevant for
submission of the above-merntioned Cabinet memorandum,

- Confidential - Page2 of 3



FP-JGZ-1751

COVER MEMO FOR CABINET MEMORANDUM NQ. 1 OF 2016: THE APPOINTMENT OF GROUP
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OF TRANSNET SOC LTD

Memorandum prepared by:

% v
LAWRENCE NEVONDD
ASD: GOVE CE

DATE: ©b e

REVIEWED AND SUPPORTED:

j.%ﬁ“
] G MOTSOA!

ADDG: LGR
DATE: @ie\cd\ Ve

(8,0

ORCILLA RUTHNAIA
CD: GOVERNANCE

DATE: (3(, /oq |201¢

DDG: TE
DATE: D& W)ao'ts

(\/RE@ NOT RECOMMENDED / COMMENTS

MR. MOGOKARE RICHARD
SELEKE
DIRECTOR-GENERAL

DATE: O _b‘f-[ 20

.

MS L BROWHN, MP
MINISTER

paTE: Okl

APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / COMMENTS

MR BULELANI GRATITUDE
MAGWANISHE, P
DEPUTY MINISTER

DATE:

NOTED / COMMENTS
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\ JACOB ZUMA
FOUNDATION

22 April 2013
Absa Bank

Richards Bay
Art: Mr Mark James

Dear Mr. James

’ JATOB ZUMA FOUNDATION ARSA ACCOUNT 4074045177

Yours fathfully

g

s, D. C Myeni

iD 5310290292082
Director

jacob Zuma Foundatien

Thank you for your assistance in this regaed.

The Jacob Zuma Board of Directors hereby confirms the resignation of one of the Directors, Ms
Carmen Megan Willet, ID 6708270029087 Ms Willet resigned from the JZF with effect 02 Gecember
2010, Please see her resignation letter attached for your perusal,

The other Directers, Ms Dueduzile Cynthla Myeni and Mr Baldason Thembinkos! Thintani Mathe,
continue to remain in these poshtions.

Adams & Adams are currently working on the removal of Ms Willett from the CIPRO documents , You
shali be notilied a3 soon as these documents are In order,

Gin

%l BTT Mathe
1D 6212246034081

Jacob Zuma Foundation
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CIPC - Companies & Close Corporations - Centificate of Founding Statement Page | of 2

e e

P e L TN L p—

) T
Certificate issuad by the Registrar of Companies & Close 2 -;,;:‘,9
Comporations on 25 March 2013 12:08 o e
Certificate of Confirmation ,fmﬂ;; cw’f:mwl
Registration number ) 2008/021836108
1 Enterpriso Nama JACOB ZUMA FOUNDATYION NPC
Briomics Sartancd Nams None provided. :
‘_‘;vt t:!uvww
Emesprise Transtuted Nama None provided. :
Busiess Start Dato 0 igsianes s
- ) %M:T\b‘]
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MEERENSEE y
'. RICHARDSBAY i
’ 3901 |
{ Auditor :
5 Namo NJAPA INCORPORATED
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i SAXONWOLD
f 2932
! Protessien Chartered Accountants
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§ - el e o S — ————E RS
§ Disectora/Oficers 1
] Sumnans and first m“ type :zglmm :
1| MATHE, BALDASON 8212246034081  Director 87412009 Postst P O BOX 204, GILLITTS, f
1 THEABINKOS! 3803 i
: o Residendal: 11A JAN SMUTS }
1 . GuLTTs, ag0 O j
VOLLET, CARMEN | 6708270020087  Direcior 2472000 Fostal. P O BOX 4019,
é MEGAN SOMERSET WEST, 7129
: Reskdentat COTTAGE 1, FARM
] ﬂmm&?‘m oS
{ MYENI,DUDUZILE 6310260292082 Dirmcioe 292008 Fostet P O BOX 30527, i
A
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! CIPC - Companies & Close Corporations - Certificate of Founding Statement Page 20f 2
| cynmA RICHARD BAY, 3500
' Residentiat: 102 KOLSTERT .
BAY, 5507 1
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77 Beingas Street Protona Prators
0091 0093 0001
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FP-JGZ-1760

°ﬁmcoa ZUMA
HF OUNDATION
22 Aprl 2013
Absa Bank
flichards Bay

Att: Mr Mark James

Dear Mr, James
JAC0DB ZUMA FOUNRDATION ARSA ACCOUNT 2072045177

The Jacob Zuma Board of Directors heseby confirms the resignation of one of the Directors, Ms
Carmen Megan Willet, 1D 6708270029087, Ms Wiliet resigned from the JZF with effect 02 December
2010. Please see her resignation letter attached for your perusal.

The other Directors, Ms Dudutile Cynthia Myeni and Mr Baldason Thembinkos! Thintani Mathe,
continue to remain in these poshtions.

Adams & Adams are currently working on the removal of Ms Willett from the CIPRO docyments . You
shall be notified as soon 25 these documents are In order,

Thank you for your sssistance in this regard.

Yours faithfully
L //’"
842, D, € Myenl / blr BYT Mathe
1D 6310290292082 / J,1‘13 6212236034081
Director ; Directer
Jaced 2uma Feundstion ./ Joeed 2uma Foundation
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FP-JGZ-1763

Rotum addrest:
Private Bag X18, Johannesburg, 2000
Chaque Account Number,

[EuacoB zuA FOUNDATION NPC

PO BOX 30527
RICHARDS BAY
3900

40-1606-B177

008140

00aaTe

Fichards Bewy
Lakeview Temaca
PO Box 2652
Durban

4000

=
& 05y 1805100

Cheque account statement

14 Dec 2014 to 13 Jan 2015
Account Typa: Classk: Businass Acc tesuad om 13 Jan 2016
Statement no: 0068
Clent VAT reg no:
Account Summary:
Balara Brougit Forward 1
intores! Eamed 130?3&33
Sunclry Credits 4005517,
. Sunciry Dabita 2053635,35 -
Charges 4 560,69 -
Balance 209051525
Crerdraft Limit 50 000,00
“Your transactions
Dats Transaction Descriplion Charge Dabit Amount Credit Amount Ba&
141272014 Bel Brought Forward ' 180 612.60
141272014 Bark Stadement Headcico 14.00 A 180 £12.€9
15A12/2014 bark Payment To Sattlemnant 9787.24 170 825,45
Absa Bark isclezwe
1612/2014 hank Payment To Ssitlemant 7090.80 18373465
Absa Bank Zuiiand Observer
16/42/2014 lank Payment To Saftlomant 65 564,00 98 070.65
Absa Bark Absndabuko Trading
1512/2014 thank Payment To Setlernent 64 713,00 33357.65
Absa Bank Ww Travel
151272014 bark Payment To Settiernent 1 685,70 31 370,85
Ansa Bank Terrylsts Trust
15/12/2014 Bank Payment To Setiemont 560000 2577095
Absa Bark Weedo
158422014 bark Payment To Seltfernant £00.00 25 470,85
Tex rvolee

CURIRO0 ey

Pegoiof€ [ ARSADm Limied
Aty Fhavetd Bendons Provilr - Roglsioad Cral Mavide, Negy fim NORCET

el ulig Reggstration romdar (SRR IG4A0R

3-152¢-0001-0001

VAT Jiezjstition pamis 43400 12200



FP-JGZ-1764

Cheque Account Numbern 40-7406-5177

Your transactions {continued)
@ Transaction Descripton Charge Debit Armourt Oroait Amount Batwee

Absa Bank Mxclisi Gina 1601 B3B4EL

16/12/2014 Inet immediale Prat Settiernent 15 000.00 3169 903.43
Absa Bank Thebigo Chiliza 1601D5R4FT

18/12/2014 inet immediate Pmt Settiemant 10 000.00 3 155 9013.43
Absa Bank Mthiva MA 16010384

1812/2014 Inet Immediate Pmi Selilernent 9 000,00 3 150 20343
Absa Bark Ngoobo Sg 160103B4Fa

18/12/2014 Inet Immediata Pt Settierrant 5 000,06 3145903.43
Abea Bank Bophela Bt 1601 D3B506

1812/2014 Inet knmediate Pmt Settlernont 18 600.00 5127 903.42
Absa Bank Sisonke Safa 1601D38Bdb8

1841272014 Chq Encashment Richards B 578.20 T 3127 903.43
Cheque Amourt :37,550,00

19/12/2014 Npf Credlit Ib Ret Kzn 113 §70.00 324147343
ZaiB1343T17992475/Alican Chess

19712/2014 Cheque 452 Headoffica 45,00 s 37 550.00 3203923.43
{Efiective 18/12/2014)

22M22014 Ibank Payment To Settlernent 60 000.00 314302343
Absa Bank Kwikeorp ¢

M12/2014 Ibark Paymert To Setilament 39 000.00 3104 923.43

Absa Bank .J2f salary

22H12/2014 Inet Immediate Pt Settlernent 10 000.00 300492343
Absa Bark Neube Mm 1601D53C24

22/12/2014 Inet fmmediate Pt Satlernent 38000.00 306602343
Absa Banik Xulu S Chess 1601D53C36 ;

2212/2014 Inet Immediate Pt Settlement 8 500,00 3048 423.43
Absa Bank Mparza Mbal 1601053040

22/12/2014 Inet immediate Prat Saitlerrent 7 000.00 3041 42343
Absa Bank Jiyana Ta 1601DS83C4D

22/12/2014 Ihark Payment To Setifiament 125 400,00 2916023.43
Absa Bank Birkenstock Mo

22112/2014 bank Payment To Settlament 3 000.00 2013023.43
Absa Bank Mbatha Pn chegs deco

221272014 bork Paymert To Settliernant 60 000.00 2853023.43
Absa Bank Myeni O

221 2/2014 Inat mmediate Pmt Settiernant 8000.00 284502343
Abza Bark Mkhize Sanele G 1601D56A/9

2311272014 Ach Credit Seftlament 12 94768 2857971.11
Cutstrancesuot 1686563 10ue69458

271272014 Act Debil:External Setflement 1595 T 1128,10 2 856 843.01

. _ _ ¢
Paged ol ABSA Dk limiad Tax Inwvolce
Juthorlsed FinanciAl Sarvicns Pravder - Nocjsterad Crodh Provkder, Fog. Mo, HCNCP?
QRO NN JZFOUHE Rafatralion number { IG0GT4794/06) VAT Flagistr: dlom eustuby 40401 12200

0143-1529-0001-0004



FP-JGZ-1765

Retum addrass:
Privale Bag X18, Johannasburg, 2000
Cheque Account Number 40-76404~5177
PElUACOB ZUMA FOUNDATION NPC
PO BOX 30527
RICHARDS BAY
3900
Your transactions {continued)
.bru Transaction Description Charge Debit Amount Credit Amotnt Batance
28/01/2015 Ibank Paymert To Setflernent 7 500,00 1091 486.57
Absa Bank Uan Nyawosa M
280172015 Ibank Payment To Softiernent 12 000.00 1079 486.37
Absa Bank Ukzn Mdaloss TN
280172015 bark Payment To Settlement 6 350.00 1073 136,537
Absa Bank Unisa Danise N
2001/2018 Ibark Payrnent To Seitfernant 5440.00 1067 696.37
Absa Bank Unisa Jiyana Ta
2801205 thank Payrment To Settiement 6935.00 1080 761.57
Absa Bark Unisa Zuma Nel
280172018 benk Paymert To Settlement 8000,00 1052 761.37
Absa Bank Ufs Mvelase Nt
280172015 Ibank Payrment To Settlemant 12 000,00 1 040 761.37
Absa Bank Wits Mthetriu Z
2901/2015 Cheque Deposit Bermore Gd 16.00 T 500 000,00 1540 761,37
Dep No : Motsepe Foundation
29/012015 hark Payment To Settlernant 6 700,00 1534 061.57
Absa Bank Unisa Neanana Zb
20012015 [bard Payment To Settlement 5 000,00 1529 061.37.
Absa Bank Marilime Business
2rO/2015 bark Payment To Setllement 24 000,00 1 505 061,57
Absa Bank Wits Sithola L
290172015 tbank Payment To Saelternent 6 745.00 1498 316.37"
Absa Banlk Unisa Ntufi N
30/01/2015 hank Payment To Settlament 6548.04 1 491 767,43
Absa Bank Sars Paye Jan 2015
30/01/2015 tbank Peyrrent To Settlernent 4 400.00 1 487 367.43
Absa Bank Stilwell Jog
30/01/2015 bark Paymert To Settlernent 322500 148414243
Absa Bank Wamer Beach Prep
30/01/2015 Ibank Payment To Setthement 2 500.00 1481 642 4T -
Absa Bark Weedo
30/01/2015 thark Payment To Setttement 1072.00 1480 57034 -~ .
Absa Bank Wattons
30/ 2015 bark Payment To Sefilemant 3 900,00 147667034 - —
Absa Bank Mgabozi &g
30/01/2015 Ibark Payment To Settlement 12 000,00 A 46467054 ..
Absa Bark SA Aim Inetitute
30/01/2015 bark Payment Ta Settlarmant €0 000.00 1404 670,34
Absa Bank Myeri D
Page 5ol 9 ADSA Baibe Lol Tax Involce

COPOEFANG L ZROUHDO)N

0143-1529-0001-0011

farmarised FyanciA Seavions Trova - Fagisterend Crault Povkhs, fag, N, NCICPT
Peygstration nunil s (1GAMFAG

VAT Ny strAion umber 83400 17230



FP-JGZ-1766

Retum address:
Private Bag X18, Johannesburg, 2000
Chedque Account Number: 40-7604-5177
[l uacoB zuMA FOUNDATION NPC
PQ BOX 308527
RICHARDS BAY
3900
Your transactions {continued)
.hte Transaction Description Charge Debit Amotnt Credit Amount Baiance
26/02/2015 Ach Debit:Exiema) Satilernent 2035 T 112810 580 862.20
Suniynirv DO66245-01
2702/2015 Cash Dep Branch C.T. Airpo 1185.98 c 100 00000 680 862.20
Dep No : Donation-Sasa
270272015 Ibark Payment To Setfferment 60 000.00 620 862.20
Absa Bank Myeni D
2770272015 bank Payment To Setllemart 33 720.35 587 141.85
Absa Bank Myeni DC refurd
270272015 ibark Payment To Settlerment 19 500.00 567 641.85
Absa Bank Jzi salary
275022015 Ibark Payment To Settlernent 5 000,00 562 641,85
Absa Bark Neube Mm
27/02/215 Ibark Payrment To Settlernant 30 000.00 53264185
Absa Bank Kwikecorp ce
27/02/2015 Ibark Payment To Settfernert 20 000,00 526485
Absa Bark Xulu S Chess
27/02/2015 Ibark Payment To Ssttiernent 600000 506 641.85
Absa Bank Mpanza Mbal
27022015 Ibank Payment To Setllement 5560000 501 141.85
. Absa Bark Jiyans Ta
10212015 fbark Payment To Settlement 20 000,00 4581 141.85
Abrsa Bank Zuma Thuli
27/02/2015 bank Payment To Settlernent 6 000.00 475141.85
Absa Bark Stillwel Jog
27022015 loank Payment To Satllement 61077 47452208
Absa Bark Sars Paye Feb 2015
27/02/2016 bank Payment To Settlernani 23N1.26 472150.82
Absa Bank Telkom
27/02/20t5 Ihank Payrment To Seltlement 2119.80 470031.02
Ahsa Bank Telkom R/Bay
2702/2015 bark Payment To Settlemenl 140.00 469 891.02
Absa Bank Diarmatrix
27/02/12015 Ibanik Payrment To Setilernent 10 160.24 455 730.78
Absa Bank Terrylels Trus!
27/02/2015 thark Payment To Settlernent 5 00000 454 730.78
Absa Berk Kwazuly Natal Sharks
270212015 [bank Payment To Settternent 1518.00 453 212.78
Absa Bank City of umblathuze )
27/02/2015 bark Payment To Settiement "7 867.00 445645.78
Absa Bank Angelmedia
Page3of T ADSA Baok Uil Tax Involce
Autharise] Minnaed Sondess Provdber - Ragitonad Crerll Presdchs, [ Mo, NCRCPT
OONEUQ V200 J2NOUNDON] Teengstrafion ol vy [ [0GRATM PO406) VAT Thagystrations runntes 40401 12200

0143-1529-0001-0018



FP-JGZ-1767

Chegue Account Numben 40-7404-5177
Your transactions (continued)
.ara Transaction Description Charger Debit Amount Cradht Amotant Babnce
31/0372015 bark Payment To Seftlement 12 000.00 1604 438.69
Absa Bank Ukan Zuma T
/032015 Ibank Payment To Settfernent 5000.00 1 599 408.69
Ahza Bank Ukzn Zwane Sp
314032015 bark Paymant To Selilernant 10 000.00 1589 49369
Absa Bank L¥s Mihembu Zb
310372015 Ibank Payment To Settlemert 6 000,00 15683 498.69
Abrsa Rank Ufs Mvelase Mt
M35 bank Payment To Settiemnent 6 000.00 1577 408.69
Absa Bank Unizu Mclisbose S
31/03/2015 Ibank Payment To Setement B000.00 1569 498.69
Absa Bark Unizu Zuoma T
31/0312015 ihank Paymant To Setiemant 1000000 1 553 498,69
Absa Bank Wits Mthembu Z
317032016 tbank Payment To Settiernent 500000 1 564 408.69
Absa Bank Wits Sithole L
3103725 bark Payment To Seft'ement 42 996.00 151150269
Absa Bank Myeni D
. 314032015 Ibark Payment To Settlement 19 500.00 1492 002.69
Absa Bank Jzf salary
f03/2015 hank Payment To Seltiernent 5 000,00 1487 002.69
Ahsa Bank Neube Mm
31/08/2015 bank Payment To Settlernent 30 000,00 1 457 002,69
Absa Bank Kwikoorp o
310/2015 bark Payment To Selllement 20 000.00 1437 002.69
Absa Bark Xulu S Chess
31/03/2015 bank Payment To Settlernent 6.814.00 1 430 183.69
Absa Bank Xuks S commission
310372015 bank Payment To Settlernent 6000.00 1424 168.69
Absa Bank Mpanza Mbak
31/03/2015 Bark Paymant To Settlement 5 500.00 1418 €88.G9
Absa Hark Jiyane Ta
31/03/2015 tbark Payment To Settlemoent 17 000.00 1401 GB8.69
Absa Bark Zungu V1
31/03/2015 bank Payment To Selllemant 5 500.00 1 396 188.60
Absa Bari Stibwell Jeg
3140372015 bank Payrmert To Settlament 252250 1393 666,19
Absa Bank Tekom
31/082015 tbank Payment To Settlernent TTTEATAS0 1391 192.89
Absa Bark Tefkom R/Bay
Pagedofp ADSA Brnk Limitord Tax invoice

XNYQOENG  JTTOUNDOM
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0143-1529-0001-0028
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FP-JGZ-1768

Cheque Account Number; 40-7604-5177
Your transactions {continued)
..hre Transaction Description Charge Dobit Amount Credt Amotnit Bafance
16/04/2015 Ibank Payment To Settlernent A4237.00 10568644.84
Absa Bank Elangen! College
16/04/2015 ibank Payment To Setilernend 12 000.00 1044 644.84
Absa Bank Nelumiso Mursing
16/04/2015 Ihank Paynent To Settiermnent 120000 1043 444.84
Absa Bank Mihwanazi Sakie
16/04/2015 {bank Payment To Settlernent 10 000.00 1033 444,84
Absa Bank fthemba Musical Grout
17/04/2015 Ihark Payment To Settlernent 30 412,88 100303196
Absa Bank Sars Pays Mar 2015
17/04/2015 tbank Payrment To Settlernent 4000.00 299 031.96
Abrsa Bank Hubrer Te Vema
17/0372015 bank Paymeri To Setllement 64 107.24 834 924,77
Absa Bank Fuslon Cooking schoo
20/04/2015 Chy Encashment Richards B 613.00 T 934 924.72
Cheque Amount :40,000.00
2170472015 Cheque 4G8 Headoffice 45.00 s 40 000,00 89492472
{Effective 20/04/2015)
25/04/2015 Ach Debit-External Seftiernent 2015 T 1128.10 893 796.62
Suniynirw DOG6245-01
15 bank Payment To Setifernent 11 970,00 881 826.62
Absa Bank Woods Prep Schoo!
30/04/2015 bank Payment To Sefitsrnent 10 290.00 87153662
Absa Bank Woods Prep School
30/0472015 Ibark Payment To Settiomeant 2834.00 861 702.62
Absa Bank Woods Prep $School
30/04/2015  bank Payment To Settlement 8000.:00 85570262
Absa Bark Out Diamini 8
30/04s2015 Ibank Payment To Settlement 8000.00 847 702,62
Absa Bank Likzn Mbatha Sifiso
300472015 bank Paymend To Setfternent 3 500,00 - B4 202.62
Absa Bank Nkosiyethu Niombelas
30/04/205 bank Payment To Setiiement 42 996,00 Tl a0t 208,62
Absa Bank Myeri D
30R4/2018 thark Payment To Settiement 19 500.00 TR T0RE2
Absa Bank Szf 2elary
30/04/2015 tank Payment To Setiternent §000.00 776 706.62
Absa Bank Ncube Mm
30/04/2015 Ihank Payment To Settlemerd 30 000.00 746 T06.62
Absa Bark Memela Ez
Page2ot? ABSA Nk Linitnd Tax Involkca

OXAROQOVENG AN

0143-1529-0001-0033
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FP-JGZ-1769

Retum address:
Privote Bag X18, Johannesburg, 2000
Checue Account Number: 40-76406-5177
EluacoB ZUMA FOUNDATION NPC
PO BOX 30527
RICHARDS BAY
3900
Your transactions {continued)
te Transaction Description Charge Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
25/05/2015 bark Payment To Settiement 31 302.00 1248 170,99
Absa Bank Zurma P refund licke
25/05/2015 hark Payment To Setllernant B0 000,00 116817099
Ahsa Bank Wishbig Refund depos
26/05/2015 Chequa Deposit Richards B 18.00 T 10 000.00 117817099
Dep No : Velotong
26/05/2015 Bank Paymaent To Settlement 83 000.00 108517099
Alxsa Bank Myeni DG commission
20/06/2015 thank Payment To Setlerment 42 998.00 1042 17490
Absa Bank Myerni D
200052015 bank Payrrent To Settiement 19 500,00 1022 674.99
Absa Bank 12f sakary
29/05/2016  Ibank Payment Ta Settiernant 5000.00 1017 674.99
Absa Bank Neube Mm
20/05/2015 leank Payment To Settlement 30 000.00 987 674.99
Abisa Bank Memela Ez
290572015 bark Payment To Seltlerment 20 000.00 0G7 674.99
Absa Bank Xulu S Chess
29/05/2015 Ibank Payment To Settlarnert 6 000.00 961 674.99 -
. Absa Bank Mpanza Mbali
- 05/2015 Ibank Payment To Setllement 5 500.00 956 174.99 -
Absa Bank JMyane Ta
20/005/2015 bark Payment To Settierment 17 000.00 ToE39iT409 0 -
Absa Bank Zungu VI
2070512015 bank Payment To Settiement 6 800.00 62 374.90
Absa Bank Stihwell Jeg
29/05/2015 Bank Payiment To Seltlernant G00,00 S 031 774.99
Absa Bank Beth Clarke Photogra
2070572015 ibark Payment To Sefllarnart 1 146.00 93062899
Ahsa Bark Cily of urmhlattwize
20/06/2015 fbank Paymend To Selilement 140.00 960 488.99
Abza Bank Diarmatrix
20/05/2015 hark Payment To Seitlervert 6 200.00 T G24 28899 - -
Absa Bard Kwazulu Natal Sharks
28/06/2015 hark Payrrent To Seliernant 39 976.11 834.312.88
Absa Bank Sars Paya May 2015
29/05/2015 tbank Payment To Setllernent 2868.35 881 444,53
Absa Bank Telkom
29/052015 bank Payment To Settiernant 2341.90 87910263 -
Absa Bank Tetkorn R/Bay
Page3 ol 9 ADISA Bk Einitad Tax Involce
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FP-JGZ-1770

Chedque Account Nuinber: 40-7404-5177
Your transactions {continued)
.1:9 Transaction Description Charge Dabit Amount Credit Amount Babwice

Cheque Arnount :30,000.00

19/06/2015 Ach Credit Seftiernent 126 000.00 340413245
Cochrang Steet

19/06/2015 Cheque 4n Headoffics 45.00 s 30 000.00 3464 132.45

20/06/2015 toark Payment From Settiernent 200 000.00 366413245
Absa Bank Robert

231062015 bank Payment To Settlement 100 000.00 3564 132.45
Absa Bank Tobekn Madiba Zuma F

23/08/2015 bank Payment To Seftlement 600.00 3563 532,45
Absa Bank Mathe Bt

237062015 bank Payment To Seftlerment 14 498.00 3549034.45
Absa Bank Mut Ndawonde N

23/06/21M5 bank Payment To Sattlament 6 000.00 354303445
Absa Bank Unlzu Jiyane SE

23/06/2015 Ibank Payment To Settlernant 6000.50 363612495
Absa Bank Jehovah Jireh Tractin

28/0672015 fbank Payment To Setllement 1 800.00 353432495
Absa Bank Dean Vanessa

23062015 tbank Payment To Settioment 3260.00 3531 064.95

‘ Absa Bank Bheem's Hiring

ToG/2015 Ach Debil:External Settlermant 20,15 T 112810 3529036.85
Sunlynirv DOGB245-01

26/06/2015 Ibarik Payment To Seftierment 514500 3524 791.85
Absa Bank Umhlal Fresh Produs

26/06/2015 bank Payment To Setllemant 10158.00 3614 633.85
Absa Bark Kic Shakaskraal

20/06/2015 Ibank Payment To Settiernant 250 000.00 3264 633.85
Absa Bark Thusanani Foundation

B30/06/2015 bank Payment To Settlement 3535.80 326100805
Absa Bank Telkom

300062015 lbank Payment To Settlement 6889.00 325420005
Absa Bank Stilhwelt Jeg

30/06/2015 Ibank Paymernt To Seftiement 7 450.00 3246 752,05
Absa Bank Angelmecia

30/062015 hank Payment To Sattlemant 462200 324213708
Abisa Bank Myani D

30/06/2015 bank Payment To Setlernent 1 200.00 324093705
Absa Bank Mdwanazi Sekide

30/06/2015 Inark Payment To Settlsrment 3060.00 323793705
Absa Bank Ndaba Hz

Pags 20110 ADSA Nk | lmitont Tax Invoice
Authortsed Ninonckd Sondons Peovk Y - Fregshered Clocll Praver, Tlag, Mo, NOIORT
OOORCUI2000  JZFOUNEHIOY Rerjstasion nunéas (190GATA7H/03 VAT Vi stedhon e 401 12200

0143-1529-0001-0049



FP-JGZ-1771

Cheque Account Number; 40-7604~5177
Your transactions (continued)
.ne Transaction Description Charge Deobit Amount Credit Amotint Balbance
Absa Bank House of Chess Shep
23/07/2016 bank Payment To Sattlement 9 400.00 5286 203,40
Absa Bank New Germary Primary
23/07/2005  Ibark Payment To Settlement 6000.00 5 2680 293.40
Absa Bank Cheval Ck
23/07/2015 bank Payment To Setilement 365 697.00 5244 506.40
Absa Bank Linizul Mavurdla Lp
2307/2015 bank Payment To Seftiernent 7 800.00 5 256 796.40
Absa Bank SA Film Institute
23/07/2015 lbark Payment To Settlement 2312.30 5234 484.10
Absa Bank van Schalk Zuma L
23072015 bank Payment To Sedtierment a855.00 523062910
Absa Bank Molkgopoe Qmp
23/07/2015 bark Payment To Settlement 7 200,00 522342910
Absa Bank Les Primary School
23/07/.205 thank Payment To Settlernent 4 110,00 5219319.10
Absa Bank Ngwenya Om
23/07/2015 Ibank Payrment To Settlernant 2 000.00 5217 31910
Absa Bank inkama High Schoo!
.-unzms hark Payment To Settlement 2000.00 5215631910
Ahsa Bank nkama High School =i
23072015 thark Payment To Setlfement 25 000.00 5180 319.10
Absa Bank Dut Mthermibu Wh
23072015 Ibark Payrnent To Settlement 10 000.00 & 180 319.10
Absa Bank Dut Ml Cn
28072018 bank Payment To Settlernent 11 332.00 51685 287.10
Absa Bank G & D Photo
230772015 Ibark Payment To Setternent 300 000.00 4 86898710
Absa Bank Tsimu Construction
23/07/2015 Ibark Payment To Seltlernent 7 200.00 4861 787.10
Absa Bank Sunnydale Secondary
25/07/2015 Acb DebiExtemal Seftierment 2015 T 1128.10 4 860 £59.00
Sunlynirw DOGG245-01
30/07/2016 Ibark Payment To Sstttement 42 996.00 4817 663.00
Absa Bank Myeni D
30/07/2015 Ihank Payment To Settlement 19 S00.00 4798 163.00
Absa Bank Jzf salary
30/07/2015 bark Payment To Settlement 30 000,00 4768 163.00
Absa Bank Memefa E2
30072015 bank Payment To Seftiernent 5 500.00 4762 663.00
Page2o0f10 ABSA Banks Limitant Tax Involce
Foutisnd Finincid Seaviom Mo - Hryfstared Ol o, (e, No NCRGE7
CORRUNEDANG  UTCLINDOOY Rer fsfradiny el or { | RB3AYMTR4/00) VAT Rorydyaticn ey 4408 122043
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Retum address:
Private Bag X18, Joharnasturg, 2000
Cheque Account Number: 40-7404-5177
[EluacoB ZuMA FOUNDATION NPC
PG BOX 30527
RICHARDS BAY
3900
Your transactions (continued)
.hte Transaction Description Charge Debit Amount Cradit Amount Babnco
Absa Bank Tutu N Or
204082016 Ibank Payment To Settiernsnt 42 936,00 5€61463.82
Absa Bank Myanl O
28/08/2015 kank Payment To Settlermnant 19 500.00 5641 8G3.82
Ahsa Bank Jzf salary
20/08/2015 Ibank Payment To Settlernant 7 000.00 65634 9631.82
Absa Bank Neube Melody
29/08/2015 Ibank Payrent To Settlernent 19 200,00 5815763.82
Absa Bank Xulu S Chess
29/08/201% ank Payment To Setllement 30 000,00 & 585 763.82
Absa Bank Memela E2
29/08/2015 Ibark Payment To Setttement 5 500.00 5 580 263.82
Absa Bank Jiyone Ta
20/0872015 bark Payment To Sattlernent 17 000,00 5563 263.02
Absa Bank Zungu Vi
20/08/2015 Ibark Payment To Settlernent 6000.00 5 557 263.82
Absa Bank Oliphant Mausley
29/08/215 lbank Payrment To Settlemert 54 205,44 - 5503058.58
Absa Bonk Sars Paye Aug 2015
.marzms Ihank Paynernt To Settlement 100 000.00 §403058.38
Absa Bank Ww Travel
29/08/2015 tharde Payinant To Satilernent 841.00 5402217.38
Absn Bank City of umtlathuezs
20/08/2015 Ibenk Payment To Settlement 140.00 5402077.38
Absa Bark Diarnatrix
28/08/2015 Ihank Payment To Settiernent 2194.50 5399 832.88
Absa Bank Coastal it
29/08/2015 bank Payment To Settlenent 5400.00 5394 482,58
Absa Bank Kwaztdu Nated Sharks
29/08/2015 frank Payment To Seftlernent 3361.39 -~ 5381:121.49-
Absa Bank Telkom
29/08/2015 lbank Payment To Sattlament 2319.80 5389 801.69
Absa Bank Telkom R/Bay
29/08/2015 tbank Payment To Settlernent 10.332.63 5378 469.08
Absa Bark Temylels Tnust
20/08/2015 Ihank Payment To Settlerment 6 000.00 5372 469.08
Absa Bank Thusanani Foundation
20/08/2015 bark Payment To Sefffernant 8700.00 5363 760.08
Absa Bank Weedo
29408/2015 bank Payment To Setllement 250.00 5363519.08
PageJof 9 ARESA Dotk | $vilo) Tax lnvolce
Ausherksexd F Seorvions Frewicde - rafslenod Cror Prouider, g, No, NCRCE7
AFeQUOFYMG  JZFCUNDI0) Py feiidion murnlxs (100G 7OAAG VAT Reefstrtion remibsr AM3012200

0143-1529-0001-0070
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Rotum address:
Frivale Bag X18, Johannaesburg, 2000
Cheque Account Numnber: 40-7406-5177

008140
06ETS
Richards Bay
Laksview Terace
FElUACOB ZUMA FOUNDATION NPC P O Box 2952
PO BOX 30527 Sk
RICHARDS BAY i
900 l‘d {035} 780-5100

Cheque account statement

14 Sep 2015 to 13 Oct 2015
Account Type: Classic Business Ace issued om: 13 Oct 2015
Statement po: 0077
Client VAT reg no:
Account Summary:
Balence Brought Forweard 5081 214,61
Interast Earned 411,03
Cash, Cheque and ATM Withdrawals 15 000,00 -
Suncky Debits 1578 646,86 -
Chrorges 1 593,55 -
Batance 3466 385,23
Overdraft Limit 50 000,00
.Your transactlons
L’afe Trw'lsacb‘m Dsscdpnm Charge Debit Amaunt Crochit Amount Balarce
14/089/2015 Bal Brougit Forward 5081 214,61
14/09/2015 Bank Statement Heedoffice 16,00 A 5081 21481
25/00/2015 Ach Debit: Extemal Sattlemant 21.25 T 1209.02 507901559
Suniyriiny DOEG245-01
28/09/2015 bank Paymen!, To Setilement 22 363.62 5$057 851.97
Absa Bosdc Wsu Nodyokomba T
2000972015 hank Payrmert To Sattlernerd 51 500.00 500605197
Absa Bank Watercrest Enginaer
280972015 hark Payment To Setllamant 10 036.83 4996015.14
Absa Bank Unizuf Mihettwa S
284092015 ark Payment To Seftilement 200 000.00 4796 1514
Abrsa Bank Ukzn Bulk payments
29/00/20n5 bank Payment To Settlermant 42 996.00 4753019.14
Absa Bank Myanl D
29/09/2015 bank Paymert To Setttement 19 500,00 4 73351914
Absa Bank Jzf salary
Page 1 0f 8 [ A Pow timitt Tax hwoice
CORNSCITFIANNg  2IOUNDN ﬂ:lm'r;ﬂ‘ﬂ mﬁm el ol Poki, ey 190, NCIFT VAT D fistradicns i w e 45400 125530

(143-1529-0001-0077
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RAetum address:
Private Bag X18, Johannesburg, 2000
Cheque Account Number: 40-7404-5177
[Eluacos Zuna FOUNDATION NPC
PO BOX 30527
RICHARDS BAY
3900
Your transactions {continued)
.m; Transaction Description Charge Debit Amount Craoit Amount Batance
Chague Amount ¢13,100.00
2TN02015 Cheque 476 Headoffice 45,00 3 13 100,00 3125566.26
3010/2015 Lank Payment To Settloment 42 996,00 308257226
Absa Bank Myenl D
30410/2015 Ibark Payrent To Settiament 19 500.00 3083072.26
Absa Bank J2t solary
30102015 ok Payment To Settlement 7 000.00 3056072.26
Absa Bank Neube Melody
30/10/2015 thank Payment To Seftlorment 20 000.00 3036072.26
Absa Bank Xulu S Chess
S0H0/2015 Eark Payment To Selilernent 30000.00 3 006072.26
Absa Bark Memela 2
301072015 Ibank Payrment To Settlament 6 500,00 2999 572.26
Absa Bank Jivane Ta
30110/2015 BHark Payment To Settlernent 17 000,00 2982572.26
Absa Baric Zungu V!
301072015 ank Payment To Setiloment 6 000.00 2076572.26
Absa Bank Oliphant Mausley
3011072015 Ibark Payment To Settlement 25 000.00 295157226
. Absa Bank Mathonsi Phurme
S0MW205 bank Payrent To Seitiernerd 53 809.27 2 897 682,99
Absa Bank Sars Paye Ocl 2015
30710/2015 bank Paymerd To Settiement 7 200.00 288048298
Absa Bank Stitwell Jeg
30072015 Ibank Payment To Settlement 1 500.00 2 888 982,99
Absa Bank Cily of umhiathuze
30410/2015 bankc Payment To Settlement 140.00 2 886 042.99
Absa Bark Diamatrix
301072015 Ibank Payment To Settlamant 5 400.00 2 883 442,99
Absa Bank Kwazulu Natal Sharks
301072015 Ibank Paymert To Sattlernent 150,00 2 88320209
Absa Bank Nashua Zuband
30102015 tark Payment To Settlement 2540.20 2880 752.79
Absa Bank Teficorn
30102015 Ihank Payment To Setllemeant 251995 287823284
Absa Bank Telkom R/Bay
307102015 hark Payment To Selilament 10 217,69 2 86801515
Absa Bank Temylets Trust
30M10/2015 bank Payment To Settliement 6000.00 28620515
Absa Bark Thusanani Foundation
Pags 3 of {1 ATSA Pank Urolesd Tax Involce
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NEWS & ANALYSIS

Zuma and Dudu Myeni not in a romantic relationship - The Presidency

Bongani Majola |
12 December 2015
President's relationship with Jacob Zuma Foundation and SAA Board chairperson is purely professional

Presidency corrects malicious rumours about SAA, National Treasury and Ministerial deployments

12 December 2015

The Presidency wishes to correct malicious rumours that have been circulating and which have been published
by some medta houses in relation to Ministerial deployments and the South African Airways Board chairperson
Ms Dudu Myeni.

Rumour: Minister Gigaba did not finish his term as Minister of Public Enterprises at the request of the
SAA Board Chair
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A rumour has been circulated, and has also been published by some media products, that Mr Malusi Gigaba,
now Minister of Home Affairs, was “removed”’ from his position a Minister of Public Enterprises due to an
apparent fallout with Mss Myeni, and at her request to the President.

This is not true. Mr Gigaba served his full term as Minister of Public Enterprises until the elections in May
2014. All terms of office automatically lapse after elections. A newly-elected President appoints a brand new
Cabinet immediately after being sworn in. The new President is under no obligation to re-appoint persons who
had served before and there is also no requirement that he should re-appoint people to portfolios they had held
before, should he or she decide to include them in his or her new Cabinet. In line with this principle, Mr Gigaba
was appointed as Minister of Home Affairs in the fifth administration.

Rumour: SAA was transferred to the National Treasury because the SAA Board Chair demanded that it
be so

Another rumour that has been doing the rounds and has been published as well by some media houses has it that
the SAA was shifted from the Department of Public Enterprises to the National Treasury because of a clash
between Ms Myeni and the Minister of Public Enterprises, Ms Lynne Brown and that this was at the request or
demand by Ms Myeni. This is grossly untrue. The SAA was moved to the National Treasury so that it can be
intensively supported to get out of difficulties by the NT. That was the sole motivation.

As said by the President on 11 December, there is no state-owned entity that can dictate to government how it
should be assisted. In addition, no chairperson of a board of a state owned company has the power to tell a
government Department to which the entity reports, how to support or lead them. The President and government
will be guided by the National Treasury on the response to the SAA challenges. Once the National Treasury
advises that the SAA is on a better footing, it will be returned to the Department of Public Enterprises where it

belongs.
Rumour: Mr Nene was redeployed because of the Airbus deal and Ms Myeri’s displeasure

Media reports that Mr Nhianhla Nene is being redeployed because the SAA Board chairperson was unhappy
with the National Treasury directives to SAA with regards to the Airbus deal or any other matter is a malicious
fabrication. Mr Nene as has been explained, is South Afiica’s candidate to head up the African Regional Centre

of the New Development Bank/BRICS Bank.

The SAA receives directives from the Minister of Finance and works under the guidance of that Ministry. No
member of the SAA Board is above the Minister of Finance or can operate outside of the mandate and direction

provided by the Minister of Finance and the National Treasury.
Rumour: The President and the SAA Board Chair have a romantic relationship and have a son together

Ms Myeni is the chairperson of the Jacob Zuma Foundation. Her relationship with the President is purely
professional, and is based on the running of the Foundation.

Rumours about a romance and a child are baseless and are designed to cast aspersions on the President.

Statement issued by Bongani Majola, The Presidency, 12 December 2015
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African National Congress

Tok: (011) 376-1070
24 Spuer Strect (0%1) 376-1000
Jmunﬂbmtm‘m‘ Pax: {011) 376-1058
OB 6
faumtnm 21

OFFICE OF THE TREASURER GENERAL

31 March 2014

Gavin Watson
BOSASA

Windsor Road
Luipw'dsvlez Estate
Mogalc City

Dear Mr Watson

This serves to acknowledge the receipt of R3,000,000.00 (Three Million Rand)
donation to the AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS.

On behalf of the African National Congress, | would like to express our sincere
appreciation and gratitude to your organisation for this donation and for the continued

financial support and coniribution your organisation renders to the ANC.,
Your ongoing support for our organisation is appreciated.

The People Shall Govern !

2
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Cenrtified 2 true extract of the banks records.

. g BT Key West

As ot 13-05-2019-14-37-47 124 Private Bag X3 Postnat Suils 124
Paardekraal 1752

ot Addvess Cnr Vijoen & Paardekraal Dr, Shop 110
Info®inb.co.za

@ fnbcora
B (o11)273-0070
& (011} 2731152
LostCards  0800.11.01.32
Account Enguirles 041 352 5801
Branch Code 256955
Officer Code One  MANOD1

BEST405 000307
BOSASA OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD Officer Code Twar  SUPD1
EES g20109231f°12426"°7 Bank VAT Registration Number : 4210102051
KRUGERSDORP Customer VAT Registration Number : 4070165735
1740 COMMERCIAL CHEQUE ACCOUNT : 62053735290
Copy Tax Invoice/Statement Number : 405
Statement Date : 3¢ July 2016
Pravious Staterent Date : 30 June 2016
Bank Charges - Statement Balances Interest Rates
[Service Fes Rato I 42.75742.75 ] 42.75| [Opening Balance 40,695,339.62 Dr | [Credit Rats Tiered
Closing Balance 30,214,492.03 Dr | [Debit Rate 10.50%

1

fy an entry on this statement (incl. card transactions done J

f “laase contact us within 3G days from your statement date, should you wish to que
ing this statement period, but not yet reRecting). Should we not hoar from you, we will assume that you have received the statement and that

i*'lsmt:irram.

# inclusive of VAT @ 14.00%
Total VAT on this siatement R22,214.01 Dr

COMMERCIAL CHEQUE ACCOUNT : 62053735290
Date Description Reference Amount l Fes l Internal use
[ Bills And Foreign Exchange
01 Juf  |General Credit - Domestic Treasury Mogan Lovells Invest  DsiD 25,000,000.00 Cr 1 1npe7e
05 Jut  |General Credit - Domastic Treasury 80332315 Srbt 7.136,348,35 Cr| 2 1nps79
06 Jul | Zbd Fx thg7400938 Chg 5 566788463B79518 Cur 486.02 Dr| B.60 3 xhd4B0
07 Ju  |Zbd Fx thg7601438 USD 1,730.00 14.7700 25,552.10Dr 8,60 4 ZhadB0
o7 Jul  [2bd Fx Ibg7601403 USD 453.20 14.7700 6,693.76 D¢ 8,60 5 2ba490)
13 Jul  1Zbd Fx Ibg7b02332 Mic Rosoft lreland  Operatio 644,000.78 Dr| 8.60 & zbd4a0
13 Jul  |Zbd Fx Ibg7b02415 Man Sell American tnc. 102,357.50Dr| 860 7 zbddao
15 Jul  [General Credit - Domestic Treasury 80332315 Srbf 11,030,377.62Cr 8 1nph79
15Jul  |Zbd Fx Ibg7a00031 Mic Rosoft Iretand Comm 5657 249,63 Dr] 8.60 9zbddB0
18Jul  |Gensral Credit - Domestic Treasury 80332315 Srbf €,871,522.12Cr 10 1np878
18Jul  |Gengral Credit - Domestic Treasury 80332315 Srbf 2,128372.75Cr 11 1np87g
20 General Credit - Domestic Traasury 80332315 Srbf 7.575,101.51Cr 12 Tnpi7e
T Y |2Zbd Fx lbg7m01475 ZAR 280,000.00 1.0000 280,000.00 Dr| 8.60 13 243480
~ A |General Credit - Domestic Treasury 80332315 Srbf 4,197,194.21 Cr 14 apaty
26 Jud  |General Credit - Domestic Treasury 80332315 Srbf 3.630,014.44Cr 15 Inpi79
28 Jul  |General Cradit - Domestic Treasury 80232315 Srbf 11.687,231.30 Cr 16 1npl73
20 0 |Zbd Fx jbg7s03692 Glo Balecu Lid 230,448.30 Dr 8.60 17 zbd4ag
G |Zbd Fx lbg7rD0818 565 78ach42732033 246.620r 8.60 18 zhad80
Chaques lzsued Deposited Into An Account
01 Jui  |Cheque Key West 1004200523 335¥7 13,847.58 Dr, 42,75 1% cicBin
06 Jul  |Cheque Key Wast 1044160079 33576 802.12Dr| 42.75 20 clesgd
08 Jul  |Cheque Key West 1044160079 33574 721.15Dr| 4275 21 cleBad
20 dul  |Cheque Kay West 1044160079 33580 760.14Dr 42,75 22 clefibe
Chogues Cashad
2
&
-l
age | of 22 &
et B RDT Branch Number ‘Account Number Date DOA MATAVMAWONAMMINTCTSWIN FIFCO ]
3 569 62053735290 16407430 Commersial Chague Account

30
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Certified a true extract of the banks records.
As at : 1305-2019-14-37-97

&

COMMERCIAL CHEQUE ACCOUNT : 62053735290
Date Description Reference Amount Fee Intemal yse
Z1Jul |FNB OB 000069858 Aza001/Aza § Au 1,477.44Dr 738 o080
21.Jul  [FNE QOB 000059859 Bar007/Bamardt 793.00 Dr| 740 160560
21Jul  |FNB OB 000059873 Bee Foods f 3nd Pmt 1,000,000.00 Dr| T41 15090
21.Jul  |FNB OB 000059860 Bud003/Budget S 136,458.00 Dr T42 1bb360
21 Jul  [FNBE OB 000059861 Bud004/Budget 8 78,933,860 Dr 743 1h50
21 Ju‘l FNB OB 000052862 BudP0S5/Budget S 172,919.76 Dr, T4 16bSE0
21 Jul |FNB OB 000059863 Hiat0THTA 1,057.92 Dy V45 150560
21 Jul  |FNB OB 000059864 Kin001/ing Foo 111,440.68 D) 746 1bb560
21 Wl |FNB OB 000059865 KIm001 40 Dist 201,078.87 Dr TA7 ThbSD
21 .40 |FNB OB 000059866 Les002t esley 5 50,062.45 Dr) 748 1bbs60
21.Jul  |FNB OB DDDOS9886 Maluti-a-phofung Tra 700.00 Dr| T49 104560
2104 |FNE OB 000059869 [metoo2psetracia 8,305.000r, 750 106560
!’ ¥ |FNB OB DDODS9870 Mrsd01Mr Screw 962.64 Dr| 751 1hb560
2, wd  |FNB OB 000059868 Nsmak004Makro 4,168.00 Dy 752 tbh560
Jul  |FNB 0B 000059871 PipD02/Pipe Sup 1,435.36 Dr| 753 166560
Z1dul |FNB OB 000059572 Saf0)6/Safety M 342.00Dr 754 16560
21 Jul  |FNE OB 000059867 Smeclt?/Macstee 5,044.01 Dr| 755 160560,
21 Jul  |FNB OB 000059887 WasBank 226,563.53Dr, T56 1hb60)
22 Ju! [FNB O8 000059596 Aarto - Pls 126.00Dr 757 1bbS60
22 Jul  |FNB OB 000059895 Aartc - Pta 125.00 Dr 738 1bh560|
2244l |FNB OB 000059902 AndO0/Andre § 34,942.99Dr 759 15b560
22Ju  [FNB OB 000059903 AucO01/Auction 41,875.00Dr 760 156560
22 gt |FNB OB 000059904 Baoc01/Baobah 4,332,800 Dr| TE1 100360
22 Jul  [FNB OB 000059505 Bid150/Bidvest 39,075.42Dr 762 1bb560)
22 Ju  |FNB OB 000059908 Bid201/Bidvest 54,504.85 Dr| 763 1bb360
22 Ju  |FNB OB 000050907 Bid250/Bidvest 161,502,76 Dr] 764 160560
22 Jul  |FNB OB 000059929 Boyds Alreonditionin 5,130.00 Dr| 765 16b560
22Ju |FNE OB 000059908 BusDO5Business 11,438.54Dr, 766 1bbs60,
22 Jul  |FNE OB 000059909 Cec170/Chipkins 65,900.89 D) 767 1BbS60
22 Jul |FNB OB 000059898 Ciip-lok Simpak Sa 6,313.14Dr 768 16580
22Jul |FNB OB 000059910 Clo150/Clover C 29,960.04 Dr| 760 1hb550
22 Jul |FNB OB 000059911 CosD02Cosmos D 18,506.00 Dr 770 tobsay
22 Jul  |FNB OB 000059912 DanD0s/Danbym P 48,767.89 Dr| 771 1bb850
22 ' °  |FNB OB 000059913 Del06/Da La Re 35,641.00Dr ¥72 1bbse0
?2... |FNB OB 000059889 Danation 1,000,000.00 Br| 773 100560
.M |FNB OB 000058914 Ken008/Kenmare 10,693.14 Dr, 714 1obs6
22wt |FNB OB 000053894 L) Mokgata f 1601972 7,400.00Dr 775 1bbs60
22 Wt [FNB OB 000059897 Mogate City Traffic 300.00Dr 776 1bb560)
22 Jul  [FNB OB (00059930 Mp Hiungwanl’3580390 20,000.00Dr TIT 1bb3e0
22 Jul |ENB OB 000059916 NealD1/Nea Metr 2.168.00Dr 776 165560
2z Jul  |FNB OB 000059901 NamDO1/Nemtek { 23,516.57Dr 779 1bb550
22 Jul  |FNE OB 000059915 Nsmakg02Makro 19,772.100r 760 1bb560,
22 Jul  |FNB OB 000059917 Nuid03/Nutman C 15,374.20Dr T8t 1bb5ED
22Jul  |FNB OB 000059869 Pilney Bowes Sa{Pty) 60,739.20Dr 782 1bbBsD
22 Jul  |FNB OB 000059918 Prio03/Prime CI 38,101.19Dr 783 1bbS60
22 .4ul  [FNB OB 000058900 Pvision {Pty) Lid 38,760.00Dr 784 166560
#ge 17 of 22
oo Ef R01 Branch Numbar Accourd Number Date DOA MATAVAIMAWOMNARMIN IO TV FNRGO |
; £69 62053735290 16/07/30 Commercial Cheque Account =1
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Certified & true extract of the banks records,

As at : 13-05-2019-15-05-32

EA

et Address
B

723
OPERATIONS(PTY)LTD

CARIEN.DAUBERT@AFRICANGLOBAL WORLD

)

=

8

Lost Cards
Account Enquides
Branch Code
Officer Code One
Qfficer Code Two

Key Wesi

124 Private Bag X3 Postnat Sulte 124
Paardekraal 1752
Cor Vilfoen & Paardekraal Or, Shop 110

ifo@inb.co.2a
LD,

{019} 273-0070

(011) 273-1152

0800-11.01-32

011 352 5601

256055

MANOT

SUPH1

Bank VAT Registration Number : 4210102051
Customer VAT Registration Number : 4070165735

ENTERPRISE BUSINESS ACCOUNT : 62053735290
Copy Tax Invoice/Statenent Number : 433

. Statement Date ; 30 November 2018
Previous Statement Date : 31 October 2018

Bank Char Statement Balances ' Interest Rates
[Service Fee Rate | 54,70/ 54.70/ 54.70] Opening Balance 37,468,387.77 Dr | [Credit Rate Tierad
Closing Balance 1,945,601.50 Cr | |Debit Rate 10_25%'
card transactions done

P" 1se contact us within 30 days from your statement date, should you wish to query an entry on this statement {incl.
\  ag this statement period, but not yet reflecting). Should we not hear from you,

~ Is cormrect.

w¢ will assume that you have received the statoment and that

# Inclusive of VAT @ 15.00% = R 4,866.71 Dr
Total VAT Charged : R 4,858.71 Dr.
ENTERPRISE BUSINESS ACCOUNT : 62053735290 ZAR
Date Description Refarence Amount Fee Indemal uss
Eills And Foreign Exchange
02 Nov |RO48IbArkD Mansell Am Erican Inc 103,651.10Dr| 1 10657
02 Nov |Zbd Fx Ibib201859 Spa Rsh Technologies 113,685.00Dr 2 zha480
06 Nov [Zibd Fx Ibib601288 565 7rafévBf386s1 Qur Chgs 82.66Dr 3 2480
08 Nov |Zbd Fx 160700958 565 7r14278faBkel Cur Chgs 265.20Dr 432bd480
D9 Nov |Zbd Fx 1bib901119 SBS 7rd58h8gfeqd1 Our Chgs 168.70Dr 5 zha450
12 Nov |General Credit - Domestic Treasury 80332315 Srbf 5,681,248.23Cr 6 gl
19 Nov |Ganeral Credit - Domestic Treasury 80332315 Srof 6,034,807.89Cr 7 1npB79
19 Nov |General Credit - Domastic Treasury 80332315 Srbf 5,188,696.82Cr & 1np879
19 Nov |RO18IUZ3kD Pei 00171/ 18 241,621.50Dr 9 16667
{18 Nov |Zbd Fx Ibibjos0sg S65 Trg5zt3lhork1 Our Chgs 953,180y 10 bo8g
!21 f General Cradit - Domestic Treasury 80332115 Srpf 1,234,804.54Cr| 11 Ing8ro
v |General Credit - Domestic Treasury 80332315 Srbf 2,207,228.99Cr, 12 1np879
<» rlov [RO1812awy0 Sparsh Tec Hnollogies 364,171.50Dr 13 16457
129 Nov |General Credit - Domestic Treasury 80332315 Srbf 3,932,063.50Cr 14 1np8?%
[30 Nov |General Credit - Domestic Treasury 80332316 Srbf 8,171,935.27Cr 15 Inpre
Tellar Cash Withdrawais
20 Mov [Teller Cash (ash Johannesburg Pay Roll 200,000.00 Dr, 54.70 15 ZRi83
intercompany/ Intergroup Transfers
3% Nov |FNE OB Trf From Youth Cantres 2.937,000.00Cr 17 160560
1 Nov |FNB OB Trf From Youth Centres 1,558,000.00Cr| 18 160360
4 Nov |FNB OB T To Brs 4 Creds 129,566.00Dr 19 15580
i2 Nov [FNB OB Trf From Ago Calt 4,000,000.00 Cr, 20 1bb560
2 Nav |[FNB OB Trf From Bscm 73,000.00Cr 2% 1btase
8
8
2
8
e 1 of 15 &
o o Ko Branch Number ‘Account Number Dale DDA MATAVISM/WONAMMINCT SV FNeCO B3
i 649 62051735290 1511430 Entarprise Business Account
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Centified a true extract of the banks racords.

As ot : 13-05-2019-15-05-32

ENTERPRISE BUSINESS ACCOUNT : 62053735290 ZAR
Date Description Reference Amount Fee Iiviemal use
02 Nov |[FNB OB 000074643 Chal0%/Chase So 2,724.120r rm
02 Nov |FNB OB 000074844 Col001Profit R 12,044.56Dr 259 oS80
02 Mov |FNE OB 000074835 David Maaks & Associ 419,958.50 Dr 260 These0
02 Nov |FNB OB G00D74845 Des003Des St A 6,913.27Dr 261 16580
02 Moy |FHB OB 000074837 Eﬁcs_ Frufteners 105,279.12Dr 252 1bb560
02 Nov |FNB OB 000074846 Hog001/Hogan Lo 23,008.97 Or 263 106560
02 Nov |[FNB OB 000074832 iMohokare Traffic 1,000.00 Dr 264 1bbi6O
02 Nov |[FNB OB 000074831 Mohokare Traffic 750,00 Dr 265 k560
02 Nov |FNE OB 000074847 Net00 1/Network®: 33350r 266 1bb5s0
02 Nov |FNB OB 000074848 Pkol01P K Outf 761,607.23 Dr 2B7 1hbB60
02 Nov |FME OB 000074849 RVOO1R J Voer 20,562.00 Dr 268 165560
02 Nov |FNE OB 000074650 Spa008/Sparkle 12,000.00 Oy 269 10b560
t." “w |FNB OB Q00074834 cior Khanye Traff 750.00 Dr| 270 160860,
., 4ov |[FNB OB 000074833 Victor Khanye Traffi 750.00 D¢ 271 1hb560
2 Nov |FNE 0B 000074835 Vietor Khanye Traffi 250.00 Dy 272 1bb560
02 Nov [FNB OB 000074838 V] § Auto Clinic 3,162,500 273 1bb560
02 Nov |Magtape Debit User BA47 Seq 036368 Wirulink 52275849 Sagepay 35,186.74 Or 18.50 274 peuttl
02 Nov |FINE OB Q00074841 4cen004Huge Te 1.708.41 Dr 275 1bbESD
05 Nov [FNB OB 000074253 African National Con 600,000,00 Dy 276 156560
05 Mov |FNE QOB 000074854 Audi Centre Rivonifa 16,904.91 Dr 277 16b560
05 Nov |FNB OB 000074855 Bee Foods 500,000.00Dr,| 278 1bbS60
05 Nov |FNB OB D00D74856 Dov02/Doveligh 6,897.96 Dr| 275 11b550
05 Nov |FNB OB 0D0G7 4857 EliDdS/Ecolab { 146,583.57 Dr 280 1bb560
G7 Nov |FNB OB 000074877 Aarte Fia 125.00 Dr 261 1bbsE0
07 Nov |FNB OB (006074885 Afsa 4,140.,00 Dr| 282 108560
07 Nov |FWB OB 000074564 Amb001/Ambiton 1,955.00 Dr| 283 1bb%60
07 Noy |[FNB OB 000074581 Chick Henderson 7.897.05Dr 2084 tbb5E0
07 Nov |[FNB OB 000074878 Ditsobotla Traffic 250.000r 205 166560
07 Nov [FNB OB 000074878 Ditsobatia Traffic 250.00Dr 286 166860
07 Nov |[FNE OB 000074865 EleQl04/Elect Pr 424.20 Dr| 287 1hh560
07 Nov |FNB OB 000074882 Ethekwini Municipal 16,551.030r 285 1bb560
07 Nov |[FNB OB 000074866 G4s001/Gds Cash 27,986.42Dr, 289 10660
OF Nov [FNB OB 000074867 tfab01Afacts ( 101.80 Dy, 280 166560
0?"' + |FNB OB 000074883 Kathea 3,852.500r 291 tbb360
~v . |FNB OB cos074885 Lb Letimela/1508005 25,000.00Dr 292 186550
Aov [FNB OB 000074868 LinO0i/Lin Engi 74.75Dr 283 166560
07 Nov |[FNB OB 000074880 Maluti-a-phofung Tra 700.00Dr 254 100560
07 Nov |[FNB OB 000074869 Mmc001Mm Costi 7.361.370r 265 105560
07 Nov |FNB OB 000074870 ProD08/Frospect 7,895.250r 296 1bb550
07 Nov |FNB OB 000074871 Pro052fProf CC 20,000.00Dr 297 166860
07 Nov |FNB QB 000574872 Ran0D&/Randfont 2,767.890r 298 160560
07 Nov |FNB OB 000074887 Re Monamoloii1601924 7,400.00Dr 299 156560
07 Nov |FNE OB 000074873 Red009/Red Meat 345.00Dr 300 1bbssn
!0? Nov [FHE OB 000074874 RegD04/Regus Ma 11,626.50Dr 301 100580
07 Nov [FINB OB 000074875 Sup026/Supreme 454,144.510r 302 18b5E0
07 Nov |FNBE OB 000074886 To Zuiu 7 1601924 7.400.000r 303 155550
agae T of 15
T SiIRD Branch Number Accoun! Number Dale DDA MA/AVIAMWOINAMMNIICT/SWIN NGO
3 669 62053735290 1811430 Enierprise Business Account
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FNB

First Nationed Bonl:

NOTIFICATION OF PAYMENT

To Whom It May Concern;

First National Bank hereby confirms that the foliowing payment instruction has been recetved:

Date Actioned 122 Juk 2016
Time Actioned :12:10:07
Trace 1D ' VODSFBVTV33C
Payer Details
Payment From : Bosasa Operations {ply) Uid
Curfamount 1 1,000,000.00
Payee Detaiis
Recipient/Account No .. 838410
Name L ANCNW 101
Bank : FNB/RMB
Branch Code : 2656055
Reference : BOSASA
END OF NOTIFICATION

ps:/fwww.inb.co.za, select Contact Us+Teols and then

To authenticate this Payment Notification, please visit the First National Bank website al hit
select "Verly Payment” and follow the on-screen instructions.

ir customer (the payer) has requested FirstRand Bank Limited to send this notification of payment to you. Should you have any queries regarding
wie conterts of this notice, please contact the payer. FirstRand Bank Limited does not guarantee or warrant the accuracy and integrity of the
Aormation and data {ransmitted &lectronically and we accept no liabiiity whatsoever for any ioss, expense, elaim or damage, whether diract

" indirect or consequential, arsing from the transmisslon of the information and data.

). JP Burger {CEQ), VW Barfett, AP Pulinger {Deputy CEQ). MS Bomela, P Cooper (Altemate), JJ Durand, GG Gelink, PM Gass, NN

FlrstRand Bank Blrec LL Dipr {C
Ciwagwa, PK Harris, WR Jardina, HS Kettan, F Knoetze, RM Loubser, EG Matenge-Sebasho, PJ Makostole, AT Nzimands, D Pramnarayan (India) , BJ van der Ross, JH van Greuning Company
Secretary: C Low

First National Bank, a division of FirstRand Bank Limited. Regio. 1925/001225/08.
An Aulhorised Financial Services and Cradit Provider (NCRGP20).
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BEFORE THE JUDICIAL COMMISSION OF INQUIRY INTO ALLEGATIONS OF
STATE CAPTURE, CORRUPTION AND FRAUD IN THE PUBLIC SECTOR
INCLUDING ORGANS OF STATE

NOTICE OF APPLICATION

PLACE TAKE NOTICE THAT Ms Redihentse Tlhabi ("Ms Tthabi") hereby applies
to the Chairperson of the Judicial Commission of Inquiry into Allegations of State
Capture, Corruption and Fraud in the Public Sector including Organs of State ("the

Commission”) for an order that she be granted leave to:

1. give written and oral evidence in terms of Rule 3.3.6.1 of the Rules of the

Commission ("the Rules") and

2.  cross-examine Mr Jacob Gedleyihiekisa Zuma in terms of Rule 3.3.6.3 of the

Rules.

TAKE NOTICE FURTHER that the supporting affidavit of Ms Tlhabi wil! be used in,

support of this application.

TAKE NOTICE FURTHER that Ms Tlhabi has appointed the address of her
attomeys mentioned below at which she will accept notice and service of all

documents in these proceedings.

Dated at Johannesburg this &2 1¥wday of SePTEMBER. 2018.
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WEBBER WENTZEL
90 Rivonia Road, Sandton
Johannesburg, 2196
PO Box 61771, Marshalltown
Johannesburg, 2107, South Africa
Tel: +27 11 530 5232
Fax: +27 11 530 6232
Email: dario.milo webberwentzel.com;
lavanya.pillay@webberwentzel.com.

Ref: D Milo /L Pillay

3035151

To:

Judicial Commission of Inquiry into Allegations of BY EMAIL
State Capture, Corruption and Fraud in the Public

Sector including Organs of State

2™ Floor Hillside House

17 Empire Road

Parktown

Johannesburg

2193

Email: frankd@commissionsc.org.za; inquiries@sastatecapture.org.za
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BEFORE THE JUDICIAL COMMISSION OF INQUIRY INTO ALLEGATIONS OF
STATE CAPTURE, CORRUPTION AND FRAUD IN THE PUBLIC SECTOR
INCLUDING ORGANS OF STATE

SUPPORTING AFFIDAVIT
l, the undersigned,
REDIHENTSE TLHABI
state under oath that:
1. I am an adult female journalist, broadcaster and public speaker fiving in

Johannesburg.

2. The facts contained in this affidavit are within my personal knowiedge, unfess

it appears otherwise from the context, and are both true and correct,

3.. Where | make any legal submissions, | do so on the advice of my legal

representatives
PURPOSE OF THIS APPLICATION

4. This is an application in terms of Rule 3.3.6 read with Rule 3.9 of the Rules of
the Judicial Commission of Inquiry into Allegations of State Capture,
Corruption and Fraud in the Public Sector including Organs of State (“the

Commission") for leave to:

4.1 give written and oral evidence to the Commission; and

)



4.2

5.

FP-JGZ-1792
2

cross-examine Mr Jacob Gedleyihlekisa Zuma ("Mr Zuma"), following
his testimony before the Commission on 15 July 2019, during which Mr

Zuma made several false and defamatory allegations against me.

As will be demonstrated below, it would be necessary and in the best

interests of the work of the Commission for this application to be granted.

MR ZUMA'S ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ME

7.1

7.2

Mr Zuma appeared before the Commission from 15 to 19 July 2019. During
his introductory remarks on the first day of his testimony, Mr Zuma described
a “plan” which he alleged was implemented by foreign organisations working
with the apartheid government to assassinate both him and his character.
The transcript of the first day of Mr Zuma's testimony, published by the

Commission, is attached, in relevant part, as annex "RT1" (“the transcript").

In relation to me and “the plan” to assassinate Mr Zuma and his character,

Mr Zuma stated, inter alia, the following:

"Leaving many things just to go fo the point straight in 1990 when we
were already inside the country | received a report — an intelligence
report — which was saying there were three intelligence organisations
that met had a meeling to discuss me and had a plan to begin in 1990 a
process of character assassination of Zuma. Two of these organisations
came from two different big countries and one of them came from inside
South Africa under — which was one of the — structures under apartheid

which was part of this conspiracy." (page 15 of the transcript);

“...the reason why we wanted fo character assassinale Zuma’s

character was because he has a lot of information he — he holds

D



7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

FP-JGZ-1793
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among the type of information as - as a Chief of Intelligence. There are
spies that are infiftrated by us in his organisation whom we want to
nurture that they grow within the structures of the ANC to a point that at

some point they will have to lead the ANC." (page 16 of the transcript);

"Now Zuma has information about these. We do not know when will he
use this information to stop that process that plan of theirs and therefore
they took a decision that Zuma must be removed from decision making
structures of the ANC and that is why they character assassination
began. That is the beginning of the process that has put me where | am
today and — and | thought it is important to go through this whatever
else would be the end of your process but at least some truth should be

known." (page 16 of the transcript);

“In other words foreign intelligence organisations and the local one of
course under apartheid for a variety of reasons thought it was important

to deal with this man." (page 20 of the transcript);

"So the issue of Zuma must resign, Zuma must leave the leadership

started way back, as part of this plan.” (page 22 of the transcript);

"...the plan to character assassinate Zuma, the plan to remove Zuma
from leadership, the explanation was done by these three intelligence
organisations that he should be out because if he’s there he will use
information he has fo either expose or stop our people from going
forward. It means, therefore, that plan which was made by intelligence
organisations in a sense, had to be implemented among others by even

people in my own organisation.” (page 25 of the transcript):

E)
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"All these things put together tell me there is a huge pilan which is being
made and it has been made and it has been implemented. You'll recall
that the issue of Zuma must resign, the issue of the aftempts in
Parliament of the vote of no confidence, which is fine because that is
within the framework in fact even people remembered that we don't
even have the way how to impinge the President it’s not — let us do it
because we must take this fellow out, we must find a way and here’s a
Commission, this fellow he is a friend of this family, we are going to find

something.”. (page 30 of the transcript);

"Now as you call it the information and you walk fowards making
conglusions | thought that this is important that | say partly because
some people are part of the plot to kill me, perhaps it is important that
before | die | tell the story. | am telling you if I can tell you the details of
the plan to kill me in Durban was detailed, detailed. it involved people
brought from outside of the country. (Speaking isiZulu) were supposed
fo do to me, and perhaps that wili make you realise that for me the
matter is bigger than it meets the eye, and | have been respectful to
comrades, and to people | know, maybe | have reached a point where
that must now take another backseat. They concoct everything just to

deal with Zuma." (page 50 of the transcript);

"As part of this narrative there is a book — or sorry the book is — there is
a film which is being made about the case that took place, and | was
found not guilly, rape case. There is a journalist in South Africa who is
doing that one, Radier Kable [sic] [Redi Thiabi], it's being done outside,
to say Zuma is a rapist, it fits in this narrative, she has been doing it in

the media where she works, Radier [sic] [Redi], because this narrative

L1
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must be done. The question | ask them these people who do — who
participate in it where do they get the idea that Zuma must be put

down? Who instructs them?" (page 51 of the transcript);

7.10 “Perhaps it is important to look into this matter many times, and say
what can we do? We have a country to save, but there are people who
do not care, who wanf to give negativity in terms of what we do in this

country." (page 51 of the transcript);

7.11 "l forgot mention the name of the movie that is being done by Redi in

the United States.” (page 52 of the transcript)

7.12 "Because | think it is important to have the name of the movie —
crossing with my — the name of the movie is Raped by Power." (page

52 of the transcript)

(I shall refer to Mr Zuma's allegations against me collectively as ‘the

allegations").

7.13 It is these porions of Mr Zuma's testimony before the Commission on

which | intend to cross-examine Mr Zuma.

GROUNDS FOR APPLICATION

8. | am advised that the Commission may receive any evidence, so long as this

evidence is relevant to the mandate of the Commission.”

! See the Commission's decision on the Demacratic Alliance’s request t?éécipate in the proceedings of the

Commission {14 August 2018) at para [6).
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9.2

10.

1.

12.
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| am also advised that the Chairperson of the Commission
("the Chairperson”) has the discretion, in terms of the Rules of the

Commission, to grant leave for an implicated individual to:
give evidence before the Commission; and
to cross-examine the withess who has implicated them.?

The abovementioned discretion is exercised only if it is both necessary and in
the best interests of the Commission’s work. The Commission has stated
that it “affords [this opportunity] to every implicated person, so that they may

tell their side of the story”.?

The allegations made by Mr Zuma about me are entirely false. | am not, nor
have | ever been, pant of a "plan” to assassinate Mr Zuma or Mr Zuma's
character. Mr Zuma has provided no evidence that such a "plan” existed in
the first place, nor has he provided any evidence that | was part of such a

!lplanll'

Moreover, | am not aware of any film currently being made which is based on
any of my works. In 2017, | wrote a book about the life of Fezekile Ntsukela
Kuzwayo, entitled "Khwezi: The remarkable story of Fezekile Ntsukela
Kuzwayo" (“the Book"). The Book contains details on Mr. Zuma's criminal
trial in which he was accused of raping Ms Kuzwayo. This appears {o be the

Book that Mr Zuma referred to during his testimony before the Commission. |

2 Rule 3.3.6 of the Commission's rules.
¢ Chairperson’s Decision on the application for lsave to cross-examine brought by Mr Ajay Kumar Gupta,

Mr Rajesh Gupta and Mr Duduzane Zuma at para [16). e
)

\ (.
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wish to point out that, at several instances in the Book, it is clearly stated that

Mr Zuma was acquitted of the rape charges against him.

| am not working on any film in the United States (or in South Africa), nor
have | met with any filmmakers in South Africa or abroad in relation to any
adaptation of the Book. More specifically, | am not working on a film
adaptation of the Book. | have recently concluded a Film Rights Purchase
Agreement with a South African broadcaster and will provide further details

on this Agreement shouid | be granted leave to lead evidence before the

Commission.

There has anly been one form of adaption of the Book. This was a stage
production titled "KHWEZ/... Say My (Her) Name" which ran at the State

Theatre from 25 July 2018 to 12 August 2018,

If 1 am granted leave to cross-examine Mr Zuma and provide my own
evidence to the Commission, | will demonstrate in my submissions to the
Commission that the allegations are false and were made without due
consideration of the true facts. | respectfuily submit that the evidence that |
intend to present to the Commission, and my cross-examination of Mr Zuma,
will be necessary and in the best interests of the work of the Commission as
it will assist the Commission in assessing the truthfulness of the allegations
made my Mr Zuma in relation to me, and, ‘accordingly, the veracity of Mr
Zuma's evidence presented to the Commission as a whole. It will allow me
to tell my story in circumstances where Mr Zuma's reckless and defamatory
evidence harmed my reputation. 1 would like to vindicate my reputation in the

very forum where it has been tamished by Mr Zuma.
1)

\
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Thus the allegations damage my reputation and undermine my dignity. The
sting of the allegations is that | was part of a “plan” implemented by the
apartheid government and foreign organisations whose objective was to
assassinate Mr Zuma and his character. The allegations are particularly
damaging to my reputation as a respected journalist and broadcaster. | have
been treated with severe aversion, suspicion, distrust and hostility by many
people, as a result of the allegations. Furthermore, | have had 1o endure
abusive and threatening messages and abuse on social media as a result of

the aliegations, a sample of which are attached as annex "RT2".

| accordingly wish to make my own submissions to this Commission and
cross-examine Mr Zuma in order to vindicate my reputation and dignity and in

order to prevent further harm to my reputation.

CONCLUSION

18.

18.1

18.2

In the circumstances, | seek jeave to:
present written and oral evidence before the Commission; and

to cross-examine Mr Zuma.

PN
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DEPONENT

The deponent has acknowledged that the deponent knows and understands the
contents of this affidavit, which was signed and swomn to before me at

cvj on this the 26 day of Sepbembey/ 2019, the regulations
contained in Government Notice No. R1258 of 21 July 1972, as amended, and
Government Notice No. R1648 of 19 August 1977, as amended, having been

complied with.

= COMMISSIONER OF OATHS

Fulf names:
; RUAN DICKINSON
Business address: Commissioner of Oaths Ex Officio
Registerad Atlomey R.S.A.
Designation: KISCH iP

banda Greane B Pkl
p— 54 WIERDA RD WEGT, WIERDA VALLEY,
Capacity: P.O. BOX 781218, SANDTON, 2148
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COMMISSION OF INQUIRY INTO STATE CAPTURE
ELD AY
PA OWN, JOHANNESBURG

1 LY 2019

DAY 133
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15 JULY 2019 — DAY 133

PROCEEDINGS COMMENCE ON 15 JULY 2018

CHAIRPERSON: Good Marning Mr Pretorius, good morning everybody,

good morning Mr Zuma.
ADV PAUL JOSEPH PRETORIUS SC: Morning Chair.
CHAIRPERSON: Thank you. Before we start | have a few remarks to
make. Today the former president of the Republic Mr Jacob Zuma
appears before this commission without having been compslied to do so
and in response to a request from the commission to give an
undertaking that he would appear before it this week which he gave.
The commission appreciates that he is here.

| accept that through his lawyers he had indicated that he has
certain reservations about the commission and that he reserves his
rights in appearing before the commission. The commission has no
difficuity with this and accepts that everyone is entitled to have an
opinion about the commission.

| just want to make it clear that the former President is not the
only leader in this country who is going to be appearing before the
commission. There are others who will be appearing’ before the
commission and i also wish to point out that the commission is not
mandated to prove any case against anybody but it is mandated to
investigate and enquire into certain aliegations and as | have indicated
over a long period it invites everyone who has information or knowledge
of matters that fall under its terms of reference to make that
information available to it so that it can investigate those matters.

In doing its work this commission will seek to hear from as

e A\
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15 JULY 2019 — DAY 133

many people as possibie within the time and financial constraints that it
has. It will seek to have the benefit of different perspectives from
different people in our country in regard to the issues that it has - that
it has to investigate. So that as far as possible at the end of its work it
will be able to make findings based on as full evidence as possible and
based on having heard as different - different perspectives from
different people about the matters that it is investigating.

it is important to emphasise that the avidence leaders are
mandated to seek to establish what the facts are through questions that
they ask and not to prove any particular allegation against anybody.
But they are required fo assist me as the Chairperson of the
commission by asking questions including those that will seek to
establish what the truth is.

This commission attempts at ail times to treat all those who
appear before [t with respect and courtesy without comprising its
mandate but will be firm where firmness is required. The former
President in appearing before the commission this week is expected to
deal with various matters in respact of which certain witnesses who
have been identified have submitted statements before the commission
and given evidence.

It is anticipated that this will not be the last appearance of the
former Presidents before the commission but that it may be necessary
at a later siage to ask him again to appear before it in order to deal
with other issues. It is possible that although we have set aside five

days this week for the evidence of the former President it is possible

-

Page 3 of 101 4 W)
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15 JULY 2019 — DAY 133

that we might not use all the five days. | thank the former President for
having given the undertaking to appear before the commission and
having actually appeared as he does this morning.

Those are the remarks | wanted just to make before we can

start. Mr Pretorius.

ADV PAUL JOSEPH PRETORIUS SC: The former President is

represented by a legal team. May his counsel place himseif on record

and | understand that he wishes to address you on certain matters?

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Thank you.
ADV MUZI SIKHAKHANE: Thank you Chairperson. Chairperson |

make this address because | think there has been a lot of exchanged
correspondence exchanged and the propaganda machine out there has
been guite alive and | thought it is important that we piace certain
things on record because the - | said this on the first day of this
commission and the letters demonstrates that people do not believe our
undertaking.

| said to the Chairperson that the former President established

this  commission and is willing to cooperate. So all the speculation

about ...

CHAIRPERSON: Yes you did.
ADV MUZ| SIKHAKHANE: Is untrue. Mr Mantsha did set out some of

the problems that emerged here the notices that he did not - we did not
receive. So | do not want to traverse that ground.
The ground | want to traverse starts from the 30 April because

the specuiation and some of the misunderstandings emerge from the
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correspondence starting from that day from the commission. And the
most important paragraphs in that letter of the 30 April this year is that
it says in paragraph 1 {a] and [b] the former President is being invited
here to put his side of the story, to state his side of the story. And the
second one says that the commission wishes to ask him a couple of
questions.

And the second letter then from there and | want to state this
because there has been a misunderstanding about why the aitorney ~
his attorneys were enquiring.

You will recall Chairperson that in terms of your rules - the
rules of this commission 3.3 in particular one the rights of the
witnesses or implicated paople is that they make an etection when you
tell them that you believe they are implicated. They make an election
that | have listened to this, | have read the statements, | do not think |
am implicated. And they do so at their peril of course because they
must accept that you may an inference.

And the former President made that election in respect of all
and this was done in careful consideration of whether or not he had
been implicated in the two crimes that this commission is about, fraud
and corruption. We are not sure about the other one because its
elements are not yet established. The one called state capture.

So in the second letter we request the questions. The
Chairperson will recall that in 3.10 it sets out a number of ways in
which we could come - he could come here and we asked for 3 - for

that specific - we made that request. We were not being facetious. It
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was a request because as you will see today | hand over Mr Zuma to
you, the former President without knowing what he is going to say.

None of us in this room know which names he is going to
mention and we were asking that question because an unfairness has
happened in this - in this commission where people have been blurting
names of people connecting their dots about people and those people
have not been able to be noticed - to be given notice in time. And of
course there is some injustice that Mr Zuma may do today and that is
why we were asking for specificities so that we could prepare him, we
could advise him to go fo certain people and not mention names of
pecople without you as the commission giving them notice. That was not
appreciated by Mr Peddler or - on your behalf because there was a
belief that we were doing a Stalingrad or a Zuma tactic as it is catied.

You will see that the other letter - we have annexures until the
24 June. Chairperson the letter that really, really | think we must
record it for your attention although it is done on your behalf but | am
certain that these particutar words because they were difficult for us is
the letter of the 7 June.

We tell the - your Mr Peddler or the attorney tells him *please
in terms of which Rule are we coming?" and of course because he has
adopted or there is a position that this is not genuine he tells, he says:
“this is done in terms of no rules.” And that is one part that is missing
out there is that we are told by a state - a creature of statute that they
are calling a witness in terms of no rules. He says it is a courtesy:

We write because we say this is dangerous, we want to
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prepare him. Weil the next leiter is the [etter of the 12t jt explains
exactly what | have said to the Chairperson.

On the 20 there is another letter. Then on the 24t June
Chairperson you will see the tone of Mr Mantsha's letter he does give
up because his client has given up and he says: “well ) will bring him.”

Chairperson | am raising this - that was the last letter. 1| am
raising that because there is - there is truly a particular - a disturbing
attitude that one finds in the letters and it is an attitude that one does
not expect in a legal process like this that is designed to treat each and
every witness as a witness who must put to rigger and we believe that
had we been given an opportunity to — to prepare Mr Zuma to advise
him about peopie’s names that he may mention that he cannot do so
without those people being given notice. This process today would be
much beiter.

And so | am going to hand him over to you Chairperson. | am
making these things because he is not my guest today he is yours. s
that [ have brought him here to you with reservations about how he has
been called. With reservation about the unfairness that may happen to
people he may mention. He may mention you, he may menlion Mr
Pretorius, he may mention al! sorts of people we do not know and what
do we do about the unfairness of the process.

Chairperson those are the words insofar as the acrimony about
his stance about this commission | think we all know that the question
about biased is not whether it is actual bias it is when there is conduct

in the commission that makes the witness feel some reasonable
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apprehension that he is biased,

So | am going to hand him over to this commission because he
Is your guest and hope that he will be protected from himself and those
that he is going to mention are going to be treated fairly because they
do not know he is about to ‘out’ them.

Thank you Chair.
CHAIRPERSON: Well before you sit - before you sit down Mr
Sikhakhane. As you say the letters from the acting sector of the
commission were written on my behalf.

ADV MUZ!| SIKHAKHANE: Yes Chair.

CHAIRPERSON: Actually | fully approved each one of them and - so |

just want to ~ to make that clear that the words in the letters can be
taken to be my words. But we - we accept that the former President
and his legal team have a certain view of the [etters which we have
articulated.

We remain committed to making sure that this process is as

fair as possible.

ADV MUZI SIKHAKHANE: Thank you Chair. The last thing ) wani to

say is that 1[a] of your first [etter then is that because you asked him to
come to do two things is that he has asked me to allow him to do 1[a]
of that request which is to address you to put his side of the story as
he sees it to connect his own dots and that is what he is about to do.

CHAIRPERSON: No that is - that is fine. We asked him to come and

give his side of the story and he will be allowed to do that.

ADV MUZ| SIKHAKHANE: Thank you Chair.

s
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CHAIRPERSON: Thank you. Mr Pretorius.

ADV PAUL JOSEPH PRETORIUS $C: Just very briefly we have not

had notice of any substantive application and | do not believe there is a
substantive application before you Chair but just to clarify on a number
of issues.

The gquestion of an election having been made we will deal
with in due course to the extent that it is necessary. The question of
whether there should have been a rule in vote or whether it is simply an
order for a witness to be invited to the commission is a matter if it has
any substance or merit at all will be addressed in due course.

But our position is clear that there is an invitation, the
invitation has been acceptad. There can be no quarrel with that.

It seems to us however Chair that the nub of the complaint
raised by Mr Sikhakhane in his address to you Chair is that former
President Zuma is going to quote, unquote 'out’ certain people. He has
not had an opportunity to give notice to those people because of the
procedures that have proceeded the former President’s hearing and
therefore unfairness may result.

I'am not sure | understand the logic of that in any manner at
alt Chair. If the former President’s intention here today is to implicate
certain parties under whatever clause of our terms of reference then
that is his prerogative. But to say it is unfair because he is being
prevented from giving notice is simply illogical. We do not know as a
legal team. The secretariat does not know what he is going to say or

who he is going to implicate. How that problem could be solved simply
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by giving questions of matters that we do know to the former President
escapes us Chair. Quite simply it has always been open if the former
President and his legal team were concerned about this particular issue
and fairness in relation to this particular issue to have given such
notice. And to say we are going to implicate.

To expect us somehow through questions of matters we have
no knowledge of to foreshadow or foreteil what is going to be said does
not bear scrutiny Chair. So that complaint cannot be accepted by us

certainly Chair.

CHAIRPERSON: Yes. Thank you. Mr Sikhakhane do you want to
respond? Okay. Let Mr Sikhakhane respond to that before we proceed.
Please switch on the microphone.

ADV_MUZi SIKHAKHANE: Now that he has started on his
condescension lef me deal with it now. First ] did not say Mr Zuma
wanted to give notice to anybody. | said an injustice can happen
because we would have liked to prepare him, right. So everything he is
saying that | was - it is a com -~ it is false. | simply was raising the
issue that we are running a process, a truth finding process and if we
do not run it fairly all of us we run the risk. | did not say he - he
should have given people notice. The problem is this attitude exactly
of this commission is that people bring their views outside and treat
certain witnesses as sweethearts and others as accused. | am saying it
is important that everybody who comes here gets the same rigger and
the same questioning. People must not bring their own ideas out there

and | think Mr Pretorius is doing exactly that. | was articulating to you
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Chairperson the dangers that we saw and that is why we kept asking.
And | do not think | was inviting his condescension because he did not
understand what | was saying. He truly did not and this is the problem
we have been speaking past each other and | am raising this because
he does not have to interpret what | am saying. If he did not
understand me he must say so. It is this attitude that | think is making
your process ...

CHAIRPERSON: Thank you Sikhakhane. May | request that there be

no clapping of hands please? Thank you Mr Pretorius.

ADV PAUL JOSEPH PRETORIUS SC: Thank you Chair t will not

respond. We will try and maintain a collegiality and a dignity in these

proceedings.

GHAIRPERSON: Yes. You are ready to start?

ADV PAUL JOSEPH PRETORIUS 8C: Yes Chair.

CHAIRPERSON: Yes. Mr Zuma we will need to do an oath or
affirmation. May | ask you to switch on your microphone in front of you?
Which one would you prefer an oath or affirmation?

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Yes I do not know...
CHAIRPERSON: Oh | think she must go and help you actually. Go and
help him. 1t is on.” Oh t am told that microphone is on.

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Yes itis on now.
CHAIRPERSON: Oh okay alright. Which one will it be oath or

affirmation?

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Oath.

CHAIRPERSON: Oath thank you. Maybe if you could stand. Would
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you please state your full names for the record?

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: | am Jacob Gedleyihlekisa

Zuma.

CHAIRPERSON: Do you have any objection to taking the prescribed

oath?

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: No.

CHAIRPERSON: Do you consider the oath binding on your conscience?
MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Yes.

CHAIRPERSON: Do you swear that the evidence you are going fo give
will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing else but the truth, if so
please raise your right hand and say, so help me God.

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: So heip me God.

CHAIRPERSON: Thank you very much you may be seated.

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Thank you.

CHAIRPERSON: ! think Mr Pretorius we will start with the part that Mr
Sikhakhane indicated that Mr Zuma would like to start with.

ADV PAUL JOSEPH PRETORIUS SC: As you please Chair.
CHAIRPERSON: Ja. Thank you. Mr Zuma | understand from your
counsel that before any questions can be put to you you would like to
state your - you have ~ you would like to state your side of the story or
to address me on certain aspects or to indicate what you would like to
say on various issues. This is the opportunity that | am giving you to

do so before any questions can be put to you.

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Thank you very much.
CHAIRPERSON: Oh okay.
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ADV PAUL JOSEPH PRETORIUS SC: Mr Zuma you may use the

microphone with the red light.
CHAIRPERSON: Do not use that one. Ja use the red ons ja thank you.

Thank you.

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Thank you very much Chair.

Chairperson and of course the entire commission firstly Chair | have
got some flu so my voice is up and down.
CHAIRPERSON: Well [ had fiu from Thursday so ~ but | think | am fine

now.

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Yes. Chair you will realise that

me as an individual 1 have been a subject of talk in this country for
mere than a decade. ! have been vilified alleged to be - be king of
corrupt peopie. | am the most corrupt. | have been given every other
name and | had never responded to those issues.

Firstly because | believe it is important that we all respect one
another. That we must say things we know about other people not just
tell things that we cannot prove.

This has been my nature as | grew up and | joined the ANC in
my early age in addition to the teachings from my own homestead and
my parents | also got taught in the ANC to behave in a particular way.

And | have paid for my activities in the ANC including going to
prison serving a term of ten years. At some point { had to leave my
country to go out and in the process the ANC gave me different
responsibilities at all material times that | have been active and
participating. Then finding myself finally in the leadership of the ANC.

i
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The reason why | am starting here Chair is because when this
commission was proposed to all a recommendation was made that |
should establish a commission by the Public Protector, the previous
one. There are certain Issues that | was not happy the manner in which
they were handled and of course the Commission was to deal with an
important point but as 1 will indicate part of the reason why | am here
that is the background | am going to deal with why ! find myself sitting
here today and where it comes from particularly because this
Commission from my understanding was really created to have me
come here and perhaps to find things on me.

| will deal with how it was conceived and therefore | made the
Commission as - as to what it is. Because the ANC gave me tasks
perhaps | had to know things that other people might not have known
and the question how would | handle those and | was taught how to
handle them. That is why in the background that | am going to give |
will stand on this point | am making - (clearing throat) | am sorry.
(Talking in Zuiu).
CHAIRPERSON: That was Zulu for saying:

“The fiu is preventing him from speaking.”
MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: There has been a drive to
remove me from the scene. A wish that | shouid disappear and | will
explain where it comes from and why perhaps it is important that | deal
with in this Commission and it arises out of perhaps my work in the
ANC and also because of who | am. This conspiracy against me has

been stretched at all material times when there are things to be done or
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said.

It has come in different forms and that is why there are even
people who say ! have got a way of trying to dodge things in one form
or the other and | am going to connect the dots over a decade that taik
to this point and talk to why | am here. As you know in 1990 the ANO
was unbanned and | was one of those who was sent ahead of everyonq
to make contact with the then Government to study the process of
finding a solution in this country.

People referred to it as talks about talks. | then became part
of the negotiating team and we finally reached a point where those who
were in prison were out. Those who were in exile came back. At that
time my specific task among many was to be the Chief of Intelligence of
the African National Congress. In other words | was part of the
leadership at that very sensitive area with my late comrade
John (indistinct).

Leaving many things just to go to the point straight in 1990
when we were already inside the country | received a report - an
intelligence report - which was saying there were three intelligence
organisations that met had a meeting to discuss me and had a plan to
begin in 1990 a process of character assassination of Zuma. Two of
these organisations came from two different big countries and one of
them came from inside South Africa under - which was one of the -
structures under apartheid which was part of this conspiracy.

When | received this report, had a discussion with my

colleague (indistinct}. We did not know what the reason is. We are
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very keen to hear why Zuma’s character must be assassinated. | then
used the knowledge we had fo ask this question and get an answer but
to those who would be receiving the question and give an answer they
should not know that this question comes from me because we had
people in the intelligence had lots of net workings and networks as well
as people dealing with different things.

So we sent the question. After a brief period the answer
came back. The answer was the reason why we wanted to character
assassinate Zuma's character was because he has a lot of information
that he - he holds among the type of information as -~ as a Chief of
intelligence.  There are spies that are infiltrated by us in his
organisation whom we want to nurture that they grow within the
structures of the ANC to a point that at some point they will have to
lead the ANC.

Now Zuma has information about these. We do not know
when will he use this information to stop that process that plan of theirs
and therefore they took a decision that Zuma must be removed from
decision making structures of the ANC and that is why they character
assassination began. That is the beginning of the process that has put
me where | am today and - and | thought it is important to go through
this whatever else would be the end of your process but at least some
truth should be known.

We handled this very, very delicately those who were dealing
with intelligence but we are now where. There was going to be a

conference in 1990 of the ANC. it was a consuitative conference not
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elective conference but these three organisations thought that it was an
elective conference. That is why they were engaging in this plan and
this conspiracy.

Then the ANC in the course of the period was explaining that
was a consulted. So they realised they made a mistake by thinking it
was elective. So in the course of the same year | received another
report. We said that they have postponed this campaign because they
realised this was not an elective conference. So we kept quiet but the
ANC of course had that conference and one of the resolutions of the
ANC was that during 1991 it will have its first elective conference - in
December 1991 and therefore that was information out there.

in 1991 another inteiligence information came that said that
these three organisations have decided to change their plan slightiy
because having investigated further in the ANC they discovered that
this Zuma had a very large support in the ANC and 100 percent support
in the Province of Natal. It would not therefore be easy to remove
Zuma in the conference that is coming.

The time is too short to character assassinate him to a point
that you could remove him. What therefore they thought was important
for them was to - because they said you cannot remove him from the
National Executive for exampie ~ the decision making structure. What
therefore we should do which was a fall back plan that after the
elective conference of 1891 Zuma must be removed from the position of
Chief of Intelligence and again we looked at this and said there - there
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For example the issue of the — the people we were about to
negotiate with. What was the thinking that they may not know our
thinking and we might not know also their own thinking but what does
this mean? So as we were preparing for the conference it was ciear
that this first conference was of great interest not only to South Africa
even for other countries out there but this information was - was
worrying.

In fact | think there was one {indistinct) which was as a result
of that but it ended because they realised there were no further things
they could do. | am saying this because there has been a process and
particularly against Jacob Zuma a conspiracy. | am sitting there and |
am told by other organisations that in my organisation as well as in the
NEC there are people who are working for them whom they want to bd
in contrel of this country.

It was a worrying point. Leaving aside the information | had
there would have been information | did not have and perhaps
imporiant to try to follow this very closely. Of course the conference
came. In that conference | was elected Deputy Secretary General of
the ANC and of course Tambo moved out and Tata Madiba came in as a
President.

There were 'two decisions taken by the organisation that
President Mandela and Thomas Nkobi who was the Treasurer-General
after the conference they would go to the United States to raise funds.
Another decision that Thabo Mbeki and Jacob Zuma shortly after
conference they will go to attend the conference in UK which was

P
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discussed in constitutional matters and indeed after all of that when the
NEC - when the NEC has been elected by conference then the NEC
elects the working committee which runs the matters in between NEC -
NEC meetings,

So we left to our tasks. One day as we finished a conference
and going for supper | rushed to my room to listen to the BBC forecast
on Africa. We were a little bit addicted to it because out there we did
not listen to all the - the media from home. Among the reports that
were given by the BBC was the report of the meeting of the working
committee of the ANC which had met for the first time and there were
two decisions among many that were taken.

One was that Thabo Mbeki was removed as the Chief
Negotiator of the ANC and Jacob Zuma has been removed as the Chief
of Intelligence. When | - | was going down | met Comrade Thabo. !
said man their decisions that they have taken you are no longer leading
us on the negotiations and he was shocked but | said no that is not the
only one.

| have also been removed as the Chief of intelligence. He
was even more shocked knowing how the ANC deal with things
particularly that you cannot take such a decision when the President of
the organisation is not'there, Why; but to me and | said to him you did
not know. Me, | knew that | was going to be removed but | did not know
how,

The question that | was asking myself | received information

from intelligence sources that after the conference | would be not the
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Chief of Intelligence. This is supposed to have been planned by these
three organisations. Why is it implemented by my national - my
national working committee? What does this mean? It therefore was
confirming that there may be spies here because it means there were
people when these intelligence organisations took the decision that
they directed that they must make this happen.

Of course thereafter we — we wept and we did not even at
that time take this matter as a general report in the ANC. We kept it as
an intelligence issue but it is important to say this because the
character assassination that | faced over the years more than 20 years
this is one of the clear sources that | know. There was a plan to deal
with Zuma and Zuma has been dealt with all the time.

In other words foreign intelligence organisations and the local
one of course under apartheid for a variety of reasons thought it was
important to deal with this man. It is important for me to state that
anything that happened since that time. | have been linking the dots all
the times and | thought it is important to this Commission part of the
reason is | will come to that this ~ the matter of this Commission is not
different from or the plan not the Commission as yet.

Those who - who initialed that there must be a Commission.
You recall that when | was not at the nationa! level | was in the
province suddenly | had to be charged. Before charged - before being
charged | was removed as a Deputy President of the country - 2005 -

because | was implicated in the arms deal. Bear in mind that | was not

in the national. /
4
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| was not part of the processes. | was in the province and it
did not make sense to me. Of all the people who dealt with the arms
deal not a single one was ever or there were ever allegations against
but the allegations against me. | had to be investigated. In a very
strange way even that investigation | had to be investigated by the
Scorpions.

At a given time the Head of the NPA and the Minister had a
press conference wherein it was announced yes there is in our
investigation there is a prima facie case against Zuma but it is
unwinnable in court. So that is why we are not charging him. Now
there are investigations and investigations. | have never had that kind
of level of investigation being reporied in the media.

Why it was reported in the media for me? There are so many
cases. Clearly that indicated the beginning of the implementation of
this particular pian and the conspiracy. [ had time at some point to ask
Ngcuka why did you not tell me you are investigating me and what is
that you are investigating. Ngcuka said no you were supposed to be
told by the Ministers. Fine I think that was a fair point, but he says
there is no case against you.

There are just a few letters written by Shabir where he
mentions your name as people always drop names but the week
thereafter | was called by two leading people in Government and in the
ANC who said man there has been an investigation against you and it
has come to a point where we must take a decision whether to continue

investigating you or not but this matter needs to be discussed to find a

Iy
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solution and | said what solution and at the end | said after whatever
they said | do not understand because the man who is investigating just
a week ago told me ! have got no case.

You are felling me here that you have a case. | do not
understand. | think that destabilised that meeting but of course around
the same time there was information that | am going to be talked to so
that I resign from the leadership and go to Nkandla and | will be looked
after.  Just resign. There was a rumour that | would be given
something like 20 million and | will be maintained or if | resign this
case we will then have a way to solve this case and | was saying to
myself hm that plan is now being implemented.

These people don’t know that | know something about the plan
because myself and John (indistinct) we did not report it to the entire
nation, it remained in the corridors of Intelligence.

So the issue of Zuma must resign, Zuma must leave the
leadership started way back, as part of this plan. Of course ! did not
resign because nobody, at that point said it out and out and there was
in the corridors. That was followed by then, the decision to remove me
as Deputy President by the President of the country and of course I did
move away, | made it very clear that as a (indistinct} of the ANC I'm not
going to argue, I'm not going to ~ the President has the right to take
etcetera, so | got out. | was also - but shortly thereafter in terms of
the ANC activities, | was brought back by the membership of the ANC in
a8 NGC that was in Pretoria, so we continued. Then we were also

approaching another conference which was in Polokwane, where there

Page 22 of 101 \Q\{\ /D



10

20

FP-JGZ-1822

15 JULY 2019 -~ DAY 133

was, as wusual, as normal contesiations people having different
preferences etcetera and I'm sure as a {indistinct) that is known by
many people that’s where | became the President but there were a lot
of activities going on at the time and discussions about me in
particular.  Later on | got to know, that in fact, there was a
determination to arrest me before the conference in order to avoid me
being part of that conference. | think such facls have come to light
particularly around the case that I'm placing in Court in what is called
the Zuma tapes wherein police, politicians, leaders of the country were
talking about me, that | must be arrested. That information was feeding
into this fundamental intelligence organisation’s plan to deal with
Zuma.

Of course, perhaps it's a long story to say what are the issues,
why Zuma must be dealt with in this fashion, I'm sure it's obvious, We
proceeded in our life and working in the Government and organisation
when | was - when | was being dismissed in a statement in Parijament
the President says Zuma must have his day in Court and | hadn’t been
charged by then. It was the first time | hear, | must have my day in
Court but you wil! also remember this, | was investigated there was a
lot of huliaballoo those who were investigating finally felt they've
reached a stage to charge, they've decided not to charge me but
charge Shabir Shaik but the accusation was that we committed crime
with him but not charged together charged separate. As | got to know
later - because they wanted Shabir to be convicted in order to charge

me and that's what happened. So in a sense proionging the narrative
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about Zuma is corrupt. You'll also recall that when Judge Squires
convicted Shabir, thereafter there was a iot of talk about that paople
saying the Judge said between Shabir and Zuma there has been a
generally corrupt relationship, that relationship was a corrupt
relationship.

The media, politicians, academics will all talk about this, this
Zuma where this generally corrupt relationship with Shabir. This was
all over the world until the Judge thought this was unfair to him now
because he had never said so and asked people to read his judgment
because he never said there was a generally corrupt relationship
between these two individuals but everybody had been saying this,
where did they get it frem, why would they put a serious phrase against
some individuals an allegation which was unfounded? This was done to
enhance the narrative against Zuma, that Zuma is corrupt even if the
Judge did not say that they must put the words in the mouth of the
Judge. Fortunately, that one is a matter that many people know it was
clear to me that this plan continues and that’s why | woulid say, there
are people who would not be happy if | was not, either in jail or | was
not removed. Of course we continued, as | was supposed to be
charged or again, when I'd been charged already, rather, the
investigations were going on, NPA was confronted by the tapes which
indicated there'd been planning, conspiring to charge me with
politicians and everybody else the tapes are now a public thing. To an
extent that when the head of NPA at the time, came to know about

these tapes decided to withdraw the charges and therefore | had no
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case against me then.

Not because of anything because the plan to character
assassinate Zuma, the plan to remove Zuma from leadership, the
explanation was dons by these three intelligence organisations that he
should be out because if he's there he will use information he has to
either expose or stop our people from going forward. it means,
therefore, that plan which was made by intelligence organisations in a
sense, had to be implemented among others by even people in my own
organisation. You'll recall that when | was building my home at
Nkandla, problems arose there about corruption and again you'll recall
that the media in this country mentioned the figure of the money | have
squandered and everything. At that place there were two structures of
Government that investigated, they found nothing on Zuma but I've
been so much vilified in the world and everywhere that I'm the most
corrupt person. Of course after the two institutions investigated,
former Public Protector also came in to do her own investigation
because people wanted to find something. She found nothing, that is in
her report, then she decided to say the additional security matters in
my homestead which were putin as a result of the police and the army
for security reasons as it is their duty to look after the President of the
country. The Public Protector recommended that I should pay for those
because | indirectly benefited. No-one - no other President has been
made to do so but look at the heading of the report by the Public
Frotector, it said, “secured in comfort’. Why in comfort, because | had

built, with Government money an amphitheatre in Nkandla. Fortunately,
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thereafter members of Parliament from all parties went to Nkand!a to do
inspection. They looked for this amphitheatre and asked where it is,
it's not there, it was never there but an officer from a Board like the
Public Protector who is supposed to protect us used the phrase - the
phrases to enhance the narrative that Zuma is corrupt.

If you want to see why, for an example why | have a problem
and reservations about how this Commission was established, firstly,
the issue of the family, the Guptas came in and the ANC felt we need to
look at this and 1 think the Secretary General of the ANC was given a
task by the NEC to investigate because there were these allegations.
Somebody also said the Public Protector should investigate also in
addition to whatever was done. Public Protector said there was no
money but the Treasury found money te give the Public Protector so
that they investigate this before she leaves, in a hurry and of course
she left the work, tried to complete it but it was difficult but it was
there. The report - there should be a State Capture report this was
again.to use this phrase, that's why I've had a problem with it, was the
State Captured, why the report must say we are investigating the State
Capture? Now | don't know because | never went to any school, i take
things, perhaps, literally. ! thought that the State, in the main is
composed of three arms, Parliament, the Judiciary and the Executive
but the Commission is not meant to investigate these three whatever
else but these three but it's called the State Capture. The matiers that
have been dealt with, for me are general corruption matters, why it was

- because | was a king pin that we must get at, this Commission,
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according to those who are implementing things must be the grave of
Zuma, must be buried here and that’s why, whoever knew the Gupta
family or they were friends, then they don’t matter but Zuma matiers.

Because something must be found even if the money is not
there, those in charge of Treasury to find the money to give to the
Public Protector so that this must be done quickly. In other words, the
plan continues to be implemented precisely because the opposition
parties would want the ANC out of Government so they pick up the
pieces, go to — we must re-instate the case etcetera, it's mad you don't
even know if these people are coordinating quietiy, So ['ve had a
problem that this has not said it's a Commission for corruption if you
want to specify it with a particular family so why do you call it a State
Capture, is that expression meaning that the Judges are captured? s
the Government captured, is the Parliament captured? I‘m sure people
have said I've got views particularly because one day when | was
addressing the students in the Eastern Cape and these were students
of law and i said to them, just check this for me, why would legal
people accept this expression and work on it, what purpose does it
serve?

In other words, you are saying to-the intarnational community
South African Judges are captured all political parties in Parliament are
captured, the Executive is captured by this family. I{'s an
exaggeration, it is meant to enhance this narrative against Zuma.
Perhaps it’s important to just firm up one point that | made in passing

that | was supposed to talk to, to resign, long after Polokwane. I've got
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a comrade that I’'ve know that | recruited into the struggle who's a
businessman now, we had a common friend in Angola. Because of
Polokwane this friend felt that, well my relations with this comrade was
never good he wanted us to taik, can you talk, so | said fine and this is
comrade Mzi Khumalo so we met with the — three of us two of us and
this friend, we said there is no fight among us when | got a conference
of the ANC there's a contestation it doesn't mean there’'s a fight: So
we discussed that fine, of course Mzi said I'm a cadre we were elected
there - in fact he said { did not even support him back | was supporting
(indistinct) but once that happens we are one but he said something
interesting, that he was approached before Polokwane conference by
two comrades he knew and one official they were going with, this was
Bululani Ngcuka, Penuall Meduna, they were accompanied by a
Scorpion official which he did not know. They presented the matter to
him to say, we've come to you, to make a request, this comrade,
comrade Zuma we've done investigation, it is at a stage where we need
to go further and this comrade the case will be very serious, you know
this comrade sacrificed, fought a lot. Now we don't think he should go
to prison, we think that we should find a way to make him leave the
work that he's doing and retire, go to Nkandla and we'd want to look
after him. So we wanted to come talk to you as a comrade, as a
business, can you help give us some money to do so? This is said by
these two comrades to Mzi Khumalo who now relates this to me and he
says, | said to them, how much | am fine i can do it but how much?

They said we'll come back to you but he says they never came back but
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again, the rumour and the rumour that was going in the corridors that
Zuma must be made to resign and go to Nkandia becomes a reality,
confirmed by the discussion between Mzi Khumalo and them.

So as | said earlier it was a rumour but this was confirmed
very firmly. No-one has ever come to me to say could you go home and
stay but it moves around, peopie try to find something that can make
Zuma disappear and therefore many other things including the coming
into being of this Commission influenced by this and people who are
participating - peopie are participaling are not aware of that and my
concern, the Public Protector leaving aside the name of the
Commission, in my view, prescribes how this Commission is going to
be. All Commissions are appointed by Presidents and there is no
question about it, the Public Protector says in the process of making
the proposal, the Chief Justice must be the one to identify the Judge
who must then be the Chair of the Commission and | find that very odd
because in my view the Public Protector is taking the powers, executive
powers of the President, is asking the Chief Justice to do the job that
must be done by the President but of course | was the President then,
and this was basicaily centred around me, | thought | should not raise
these issues, it's going to be against Zuma’s making tactics of delaying
tactics, whatever, so | said fine and hoping of course, hoping that legal
people will say, but what is this but of course this Commission was
established. | don’t have a problem with it, 1 have a problem with the
Public Protector taking the powers of the President in order to fulfil

some agenda, | don't know, uniess I'm told otherwise Chair, that in fact
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there is a provision in the Constitution | will be very happy that there
was nothing wrong that the Public Protector was saying. Why would
the Public Protector go to the extent of influencing how this and who
must do the identification of the leader of the Commission,

All these things put together teil me there is a huge plan which
is being made and it has been made and it has been implemented:
You’ll recall that the issue of Zuma must resign, the issue of the
attempis in Parliament of the vote of no cenfidence, which is fine
because that is within the framework in fact even people remembered
that we don’t even have the way how to impinge the President it's not -
let us do it because we must take this fellow out, we must find a way
and here’'s a Commission, this fellow he is a friend of this family, we
are going to find something. He tells - he's been fold by this famity
who to appoint who not to appoint etcetera, eicetera and there is
nothing of that kind. 1 still - | am still waiting for somebody to come
and tell me | said yes you were told here that elect or appoint this one
and you did in this way and that way. Because | have been waiting so
that | can really ask the kind of a person ‘where did you get this from?’
But it has been made to be included in the narrative 'get rid of Zuma'.

The whole country at one point there was a demonstration that
we have never seen before when the white community came out in
great numbers Zuma must go. What has he done? Nobody can tell.
He is corrupt. What has he done? Nothing.

Of all the presidents who have been before me there is not a

single one who has been brought and even brought to commissions
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etcetera. But to Zuma we must do it.

| am giving this background because whatever - whalever we
do | have listened to some of the pesople who have been accusing me
coming here. One of them said that — it was Ngoako Ramathlodi when
we sing he must resign we ask, he ask what have | done? We know he
has auctioned the country. What an exaggeration from a lawyer. He
cannot tell you auction what - what did i auction Table Mountain? Or
auction Johannesburg I do not know. The man is sitting - he was
sitting where | am sitting now. Zuma has auctioned the country that is
why we said he must go. Butitis a lie. There is nothing of that nature.

Finaily because | am here | am about to finish my third -~ my
second term. Those people perhaps who were part of the decision
taken that Zuma must not be Chief Intefligence within my organisation
feel the - fail to do the task. Those who are tasked to ensure that Zuma
goes. They create a situation as we are about to go for the State of the
Nation. Zuma must not give this one, he must resign. Including the
NEC meets to take that decision, why? He must be out. s part of the
implementation of the plan by the intelligence organisatiens that Zuma
must go. And of course finally he must come before the commission
and answer questions. And | am here to answer questions but Chair |
thought it is important for me to give you this background in whatever
conclusions the commission would come to or whatever or whatever
questions you are going to be asking me you must bear in mind ihat |
have got this background that is a worry to me.

The fact that | was a President some people forgot it. And of

~
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course clearly if there are such activities particularly from our own
organisation [ need perhaps to go back and say these three intslligence
organisations who said there are people here. Are there people here,
do | know whether there are people here or not? Even from my
intelligence work.

Now | do not want to discuss intelligence but certainly the
actions, the behaviour has indicated that it looks like there are. Who
are they? Should we reach that point because for a number of reasons
we have been very careful not to play to this ground ~ to that ground
because it is sensitive? But | have been provoked and provoked to the
last degree. By people at times | know what they are doing because |
have been wanting to save the organisation and to save the country.
They make stories. They do everything. My own family suffers out of
this. Leaving me perhaps | am a soldier | can take everything, People
forget that | have got a family which would not want to hear lies being
told about me. But not just that. You have some of my children who
have suffered as a result of me. One of my sons Saady was working in
a company | think it is Marce Fire Fighting Company. He was working
there given a responsibility to look for - | mean to concentrate on the
continent and there was a time put that at-the end of this time he wili
become one of the directors. A company which had Nugo and others
wanted to have a deal with this company and indeed they talked to this
company. When it came to the papers they saw a name Zuma. Sum
Saady Zuma. They asked who is this. Poor fellow he thought that this

is a child of a president this guy is an ANC they will bs very happy. He
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says no this is the son of the president. They said sorry we cannot
have a deal with this name. If this man remains on our papers there is
no deal. It is either us or him. He was asked very politely by the
employers to ieave the company. He tried to look for a job in
Johannesburg because he was Zuma's son he could not find it. He
tried to start business he could not. He came to me to say | have a got
a problem. | said, my son go to Durban and look for a job. That is
where he went to start his own business.

The young man who comes after that one Duduzane. They
started knowing this family when they used to come to me, when | was
still @ Deputy President. When he finished his studies he has done IT
he went lo work in the Inteliigence, National Intelligence of the country.
When these attacks on me started he was ili-treated there. He finally
came to me to say | wanted to work for government but | cannot
because -~ because | am your son. [ am not even - what you call -
accepted there. He looked for an employment. Now that he knew his
family that they running an IT company he looked for a job in that
company and he was employed and worked there as an employer - as
an employee rather. When | was taken to court he was quite agitated.
Left the job. He wanted to take videos of my appearance in court and
set up with his friend. ' 1 said you cannot leave a job. He said no | am
leaving this job. Of course the case disappeared at some point. He
came back to me to say Daddy you were right | am not finding a job. |
have been looking for a job in Gauteng. Nobody can take me because |

am your son. | have been looking for partners, nobody can take me.
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said to him - you know what | said to your brother, you must go to
Durban. Go to Durban. He went to Durban. Started some business
with some partners. But later he discovered something that he did not
like in the company.

On his own he went to talk to the Gupta’s that he would like to
come back but not as an employee this time he wants to be part of the
company. They discussed and finished. | did not even know. [ was
only informed afterwards. And he has been there working. Because he
is my son he has suffered a great deal. Of course people will not feel
good if I am still there but | am just giving the Chair the impact of this.

As we moved towards the end as | said the NEC itself was
influgnced to take a decision that there has been calling Zuma must ga
now, he must go indeed. In other words that plan | am talking about
finally succeeded. | had to resign from the ANC in order to leave the
ANC intact because | love it. It is my organisation. It meant nothing if |
resigned the ANC remains. But it is clear to me something which came
from the answer of the three intelligence organisations that thers are
people infiltrated their spies. They were at work. | asked the - my
organisation what have | done and f got no answer. Maybe Chair
having said what | have said let me deal with my relationship with the
Gupta family so that you do not suffer try to ask questions. Because...
CHAIRPERSON: Well sorry Mr Zuma maybe this might be the
convenient time to take the tea break. We were going to take ~ we
normaily take it at quarter past eleven but | did not want to interrupt -
to interrupt you. So we are at nine minutes to twelve - we will take the

N\
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tea break and resume at ten past twelve. We adjourn.
INQUIRY ADJOURNS

INQUIRY RESUMES:
CHAIRPERSON: i am just - | am just waiting for everybody to sit down

at the back. Yes, thank you. You - Mr Zuma you were about to begin
to tell me about your relationship with the Gupta family. You may
proceed.

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Thank you very much Chair. |
will come back to other points here. | just thought it is important for

me to deal with that matter,

CHAIRPERSON: Yes.
MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Particutarly because many

pecple have criticised me sven in my own organisation. | have
explained in proper sittings of the organisation. Some people just do
not want to take it but i think it is important to explain this because it
also has elements that are funny. Members of this family were brought
to my residence in Oliver Tambo when | was a Deputy President where |
saw them for the first time.

They were coming from (indistinct) from. President Mbeki.
The person who introduced them was Essop Pahad. They were
introduced as good business people but they were also comrades
members of the ANC and ~ and that is how some of my family members
got to know them. The young men were still very young at the time was
there, saw them and introduced them.

That is why when he wanted a job he remembered that they

Page 35 of 101 _f.-
s



10

20

FP-JGZ-1835

15 JULY 2019 — DAY 133

had said they run this kind of a company - of IT company. They were
also introduced for the second time by some comrades in Gauteng who
were present then in their company. They take workers from their
places in the morning to work and they cook lunch for them and they
take them back at sunset.

That is how # got to know them and | with time becauss | had
now known them | got to know even some of the things they do. For
example one of them was a member of the international council that
was advising the President on economic things and | found them to be
a very - a very friendly family. With time | got to know quite a number
of them if not ali of them and they were indeed - they knew a lot of
comrades and 1 got to know that in fact when Mandeia was President
they started being very close and were friends of Mandela and - and
when Mandela was gone they were friends with Thabo whilst | was
there as | say they saw me coming from his - his home.

I never did anything with them unlawfully or whatever. They
just remained friends as they were friends to everybody else. | have
explained how my son got onto them when he looked for a different kind
of business psople to work with and i have wondered why | am accused
why people think that my relationship with-them is not right when they
had a relationship with other peopie.

Two other Presidents have had relations with them. In fact
stronger with Comrade Thabo Mbeki. He himself has appearsd talking
about - talking with them at times addressing them in - in the social

media. Why should people think that this was one thing to get Zuma

-
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and they did not know what was happening. Everything that happens is
sort of associated with me.

[ am sure you have listened here to and | have been you
know given names and names that | allowed these people to land in the
National Point in South Africa. No one has ever asked me did you do
$0 or is there any information to that effect because it never happened.
| did not know where they were going to land nor whether there was a
landing to happen on a particuiar day but it has been Zuma again and
that is what Ngoako Ramatlhodi said as he was giving evidence here.

He allowed his friends to - to land in a highly sensitive area.
Comrade Ngoako has never asked me whether | talked to them and |
aliowed them to come there and | am sure you have it now in your - in
your records. Perhaps not the matter to dwell so much but the point |
am making | never did any other thing out of or breaking the law with
this family never.

They were business people and successful business people.
They knew a lot of business people who are also in the ANC and ) think
some might have worked with them. | am not a business person. |
know nothing about business. | am a politician. | know something
about politics; because of the fact that they are comrades they are
accepted and | realise that they seem to be not just a little business
here quite substantial.

There had been a problem that worried us ~ all us that in this
country the media is very biased. At all material times it is just critical!

It criticises the country etcetera. There is no alternative voice and if

).
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people could complain and say | abused them that one [ couid plead
guiity because | then one day having known that we have been trying to
have business who are progressive to establish a media sort of or
candid voice of what is happening.

| think even peopie who are ANC members had tried even to
partner with other people. It had never worked. At that time | was the
President of the ANC. | then said to them man and making s
suggestion. Can you try a business - a media business - because you
are comrades? We need an alternative voice. There are many
attempts that have been made before by progressive people but they
have never worked.

Is it possible that you could establish a newspaper? They
have never thought of the idea and we discussed this. They finally said
1 think it is a good idea because it is business as well. | said fine. Seo
they said no we will do something about it. They came back to say now
they have decided they want to establish a newspaper. As soon as -
they agreed because this was me as an individual talking about what
we ‘had seen as a problem that the media in this country is very
negative.

In fact a number of things that are done which they supposed
to be reported about at times they do not see the light of day only
negativity. Once they agreed I then thought it would be important for
me to make one person aware of this. One leader who was the
Secretary-General of the ANC, Gwede Mantashe. | said Gwede | have

talked to these comrades for them to do their business and they seem
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to be warm to the idea and then after that | also informed the Deputy
Secretary-General about this to say this is an initiative of these - of
these comrades but it is an important one,

We as politicians pay a iot of attention to media. Also
running in countries because we would want for example fair reporting.
At times the reporting in our country is not fair. So | think they were
happy as well. So | said man so that you know | am not just talking.
One day | would be happy if you could see them and hear how they
thinking of it. They have been thinking about it.

So the two comrades and | listened to them at one time when
they wanted to say how they want to go about this - this thing. So |
agreed. When they were about to - to ~ when they were moving
forward they then said can you heip asking me. Give us a name. We
do not know how to call this newspaper. So [ said to them there used
to be struggle publications we used to have called Speak, Fighting Talk,
New Age eicetera. So | gave all those names.

They loved this name New Age and that is how the paper was
named. So they established a newspaper and started work. We were
very happy. They even discussed that they were going to repart about
provinces in this paper. So therse is no problem that is not reported to
as always they are not in the national newspapers except if there is a
big thing. Let us do something different as they were saying.

When this paper was operating and really being appreciated
in the country to bring about a - an alternative voice. | then sat and

said man the newspaper, fine we have succeeded. | did - | do not
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know and [ was thinking whether | could push them further. So I said to
them this is very successful. What about a TV channel? | suggested
the paper to them.

| suggested the channel. Somebody can then say we are
abusing this - this friendship. It was never the other way around. It
was me who pul them into trouble because | said your paper is so
successful. | am sure your TV thing can be successful and they
agreed. They said it is a good idea and they moved on it. | know that
people who had problems had a lot to say about this.

| thought it was a very good thing that they did. There was
no law broken there. There was no wrong things done. | discussed
with business people many things when | was still in the - in the
Government. Even suggest certain things can you not do in your
business. This was a normal kind of interaction. So they established
this and indeed the ANN7 brought fresh air in the country in terms of
reporting, in terms of putting across progressive ideas.

It was never 8 bad thing or that there is corruption about it
nothing. A clear suggestion about business and business people took
it. They then fetched their people wherever it was. | am making this
point because that relationship ended up insofar as we are concerned
who wants media that is progressive helping to have this media that
was able to report differently.

That is an extent of the kind of friendship we had. I think
they invite always many people for - for their functions - yearly

functions and people go there, Somehow because | was - this was me

/
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people thought that we found something to implement that plan because
Zuma is friends to this. Let us say his relationship with Guptas is
corrupt and [ do not know where it is corrupt,

A few comrades raised the matter with me. | asked what the
wrong thing is. What is wrong? They could not tell me. In fact one
lime it was raised in the National Executive Commiitse. | made an
explanation how | came to know this and nobody said it is wrong.
There was nothing wrong but some people are irritated. | do not know
why.

Besides this | even explained this in the National Executive
Committee that we just taiked with them. One comrade Essop Pahad is
actually working with them in a publication called The Thinker, He was
editor. [ think at the end that business ended up with him. Nobody
says anything about that. Nobody says anything about the relationship
between them and Mandela, between them and Mbeki but because
there is a narrative to be done with Zuma - Zuma there is something
wrong and nobody is telling me what is wrong with me.

What is not wrong with other people including other comrades
but some people thought this is what we are going get Zuma: That is
why they influenced the process to establish this Commission to fund
Zuma. They have been friends and they were friends -~ and they
worked with my son and there was absolutely no problem. In fact | was
waiting to hear what it is that they did wrong.

There is nothing more that | can say these are the things we

did. | am mentioning this because to me these were important the
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media thing. The newspaper and the channel. We talked to them.
Once they - the idea was ripe they then went to brief the top six
officials about the initiative we were undertaking. They ailso briefed the
alliance.

They aiso briefed provinces and they also | think like all
newspapers talked to people in Government for advertisements or
whatever. What is wrong with that? No it is because they happen to
know Zuma. They have become friends to Zuma. Then there is
something wrong. i could not take people who raising issues on this
matter when they have no complaint just to say no, no you do not like
them.

Never, never did | discuss anything that does not belong to
them. 1 am told that there were appointing Ministers. Where do they
come in? Why shouid they do so? Was | not capable of doing my work
that | needed other people? There is a lot of consultation with the
leadership when it comes to placing peopie or forming Cabinet

whatever,

i have never done it alone. What is the problem? Of course
unfortunately those who came never said this is what has happened.
They just say wrong things blah, biah, blah. It is important for us to -
to clarify that point. Some people are so irritated but | did not know
how to - to explain that one. These were comrades. These were
business psople.

| was introduced to them even at a very high level of the ANC

and that is how | got to know them and that is why my son felt if ~ he
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went to them and joined them and became a partner to them. These
are people he can work with and succeed and | thought there was no
problem but he has been crucified for that. Well in ~ in terms of the
Guptas unless there was anything which when the time comes | will
come to let me come back to the issue of the plan - the unfolding of
the plan. The people who come deal with the issues.

| have been attacked even when | am coming here. Part of
the reason | have more visitors today than any other time because | am
here. Some people | know for a fact might know that | know things
about them and therefore they are not going to like me but | have
behaved for decades. | have not played around with intelligence
information,

| have lived with people who do not know | know about them
because that was not what | was trained for to use intelligence wrongly
or carelessly but these comrades have provoked me and other people.
Not only them. Some other peopie had said things for example one day
Comrade Mbalula attend - attended an activity in the farm or home of
Mr Rupert iand then Ruperi saw him he said Minister Mbalula - when
that happened he was the Minister of Sports.

If Zuma takes out - removes Pravin Gordhan it will shut down
the economy of this country. You must go and tell him and indeed
Mbalula came to tell me. 1 said but what has he to do with us. |~ J did
not know that he is a member of the ANC to decide how the ANC must
deal with its matters. What is his problem? | said that he - go back to

him to say that is his problem but he said we wili shut down.

4
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We will make the Rand flat on the ground. Well fine indeed
they did interfere with the fand - with the Rand. | think there is one
person who confessed not long - this year that they did so and | knew
even at that time it was a deliberate move part of the agenda. 1 never
thought | would be nasty to people and | think | can be nasty. | have
been over provoked.

People coming saying things about me because | am not
going to revenge. Perhaps some people that the pian I at the beginning
talked about they have reached the point. Where they say they wanted
them to reach | do not know. 1| have survived attempis to kill me.
People looking to poison me or being instructed by their handlers to do
so finally poisoned the very dangerous poison.

All emanates from those people who made the plan at the
beginning. At some point they felt | am not disappearing and therefore
they must deal with me. Many attempts were made. Firstly the court
issue for an example was a way to get me out. | do not think there is a
case in this country that finished 15 years going in and out even if the
Judges say there is no case here.

Those who remember Judge Msimang - the late - said there
was no case and he took it out of court and those who remember
Judge Nicholson said there is no case there. This is just politics and
indeed the tapes confirm what Nicholson was saying but no newspaper
will write that because the narrative is deal with Zuma. | am still

having the case.

I have made an application that the case must go. They do

Page 44 of 101



10

20

FP-JGZ-1844

15 JULY 2019 -~ DAY 133

everything to ensure that this case is there because it feeds o the
narrative Zuma must go. Everything | do nothing. That is why even the
nine years that | was in Government some people will say it was a
wasted time. Even if they were party to implementing decisions they
were party taking those decisions but when they talk about it they are
out of it - Zuma must account.
it is absolutely important that we accept the fact that there is
something we need to deal with as a country. The very fact that
intelligence organisations which today are key instruments to run
countries the war today is fought at intelligence level. No longer at the
hard guns etcetera. A worrying point is that one of our intelligence,
which was still under the hands of the apartheid regime conspired with
two other intelligence organisations to do things in our country, and it
means those who were negotiating with us (speaking isiZulu) because
we also know that at the time a decision was taken that some of the
agents who had been operating, getting pay from the apartheid regime
that the apartheid regime thought that they were not known by the ANC,
there was an agresment between the intelligence organisation here and
the United States that those should be taken with their files to them,
but they will remain with us and they remained with us and they are
among us.

And therefore they have their bosses, they’'re handled to do
things here, and that's why some of them were rushing to come here
because they found a platform to deal with Zuma.

When, and | must say this, when we were in the - in exile at
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some point having done a number of things, the organisation gave me
the task of - to be Chief of intelligence, and there's a particular spy
that | would say something about, he was Kozvaf{?] but he had given
himself the name Fear, who infiitrated the ANC and caused a lot of
damage and when because | had had problems with him when | was
doing other work, when | was here | made it a point that we are coming
te grips with this.

Some people have written a book with some information,
distorted information on this particular character, as they were trying to
give the scenes of Zuma in some books. He operated in Swazifand and
caused people to die. We suddenly arrested him and indeed he
confessed he was a spy, weil trained, before he was a student in the
Western Cape but he did not finish because there was a strike, they
were chased out, he went to Durban to his sister, and during that time
ke was recruited by the Regime, was taken to training for six months
how to be a spy, and trained through the ANC literature, so that when
he comes to exile he must look like a bright student who catches so
quickly and yet he has been taught and the material he has been taught
here by the Apartheid Regime.

He came with his wife, there is a long story about him, and the
wife herself was sent so they had a marriage that was authorised by the
police, at the right time, part of the cover. And he was finally arrested
and confessed.

CHAIRPERSON: I'm sorry, | didn't hear the words, the wife herself was

- is it sacked?
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MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Sorry?

CHAIRPERSON: 1| didn’t hear what you said about the wife, did you
say his wife was sacked.

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: | said, ja was sent by the police
by the Special Branch.

CHAIRPERSON: Oh was sent by the police.

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Ja, from home to join him.

CHAIRPERSON: Yes, okay thank you. Yes?

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: When he was detained he asked

to see me, and | saw him with the Comrades (indistinct) where he was
saying | have written my confession, here it is, but | just wanted to
come and talk to you. | saw hatred, if | found you sleeping when there
was no one | wouid cut your throat. He said it took me time to confess
because | have been more loyal to the Regime of Government regarding
the ANC, but | thought it is important for me to tell the truth now.

That agent knew a number of others who are in the movement,
because he was one of highly regarded spies of the regime. As soon
as he did confession he as poisoned and died, but he had given the tist
of others because he knew them, and many comrades lost their Jives
because of the work of that person. He even made comrades inside the
country to lose their lives if he was instructed to give CADAS
instructions to kill people inside.

One of the comrades was in KZN, that he did so, sent innocent
comrades to that comrade to say he is a spy when he was not a spy.

Much as | have a view about spies and everything but we had a code to
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operate that we handie this with care, but | think other spies who have
been sitting around (speaking isiZulu).

You know just recently there was a function in Durban where
the Maskandies[?] wanted to feel the stadium. Some of those people
one thing you know they planned to murder me inside the stadium, and
I know them, they planned to murder me.

CHAIRPERSON: Is this a reference to some of those people who may
have appeared in the list that was left behind by the spy who was
poisoned?

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Some of them.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay, alright.

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: What saved my life is because |

did not go there. This is an attempt on my life, there have been pecple
sent from outside the country to come and kill me, but ! have been
patient, not saying a thing, but | have been provoked to the last
degree.

Yes | have got the fist and another list as weil, but that's not
the business of me to deal with those matters here, but it is important,
it is important for me so that you can see the behaviour of people.
What made Comrade Ngoako to behave the way he did here, saying
that | have auctioned the country, in the ANC 1 just do what | like, he is
carrying out an instruction. He was recruited when he was a student in
Lesotho to be a spy.

CHAIRPERSON: Please let's not clap, thank you.
MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: And he finds it very/mfortable

/]
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to come here and say this Zuma he was a good man, and | have known
him for years, what he is, but | have never shown it, because | thought
he will change. Some other people have made themselves very nice,
join something called One Hundred and One and said a lot of things
about me, some of them that | commanded, and some of them who
commanded the other comrades but they are not known and perhaps
people will realise why there seem to be some problems, somehow,
somewhere.

| think it is important for people to behave correctly, so that
they don't cause problems. Some of the people | have loved, | have
worked with them, trusted them, even when | got to know, because ]
thought maybe they have left the wrong ways. The critical point is that
the plan made way back has been working and our enemies in fact have
reécruited more even than during the struggle.

That is why you will see things when people are doing things
in the manner in which doesn't look like ANC, it is some of them who
influences this Commission to bury Zuma, and | am sure in the
discussions as we go | will be looking at things and saying what else,

! want peace, | want harmony and that is why even those who
have done things to me | am not feeling pitiable, but some ~ some of
them had evén collected information, gave it to the writers who write
books about me. Maybe at some point in the discussions here i might
come back to this issue in the Commission, whilst the Commission still
continues, but | thought | shouid deal with one who has said f¢ me |

have auctioned the country to the Guptas. Others have said things out
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there but the time is there to deal with matters, ail | am saying it is
important for you Chair to realise that some of the things you are
dealing with are very big and very deep and it is important to know
there is a plan that is being implemented against Zuma, and it gets in,
in many ways.

! must come here and answer questions about people of who
perhaps - | don't know what questions are there, but the ones | have
heard so far | thought that somebody is going to say Zuma is hiding
something with the Guptas, or something, something, so that leaves me
with what is it that | have done wrong, but it is important to bring Zuma
here, so that the narrative grows, here is Zuma being questioned about
his refationship with the Guptas efcetera, what is wrong with the
relationship? Nothing wrong, and then but many other people have
friends to these comrades, they are not the issue, the issue is Zuma.

Now as you call it the information and you walk towards
making conclusions | thought that this is important that | say partly
because some peopie are part of the plot to Kill me, perhaps it is
important that before | die | tell the story. | am teliing you if I can tell
you the detalls of the plan to kill me in Durban was detailed, detailed.
It involved people brought from outside of the country. (Speaking
isiZulu} were supposed to do to me, and perhaps that will make you
realise that for me the matter is bigger than it meets the eye, and |
have been respectful to comrades, and to people | know, maybe | have
reached a point where that must now take another backseat. They

concoct everything just to deal with Zuma.
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As part of this narrative there is a book - or sorry the book is
- there is a film which is being made about the case that took place,
and | was found not guiity, rape case. There is a journalist in South
Africa who is doing that one, Radier Kable[?], it's being done outside,
to say Zuma is a rapist, it fits in this narrative, she has been doing it in
the media where she works, Radier, because this narrative must be
done. The question | ask them these people who do - who participate
in it where do they get the idea that Zuma must be put down? Who
instructs them?

Perhaps it is important to look into this matter many times, and
say what can we do? We have a country to save, but there are people
who do not care, who want to give negativity in terms of what we do in
this country.

i have resigned as asked by my National Executive Committee,
and | am staying there, far away, but even when | am staying there
there is a plot to kill me. When | am no longer in any activity, except
attending the Nationai Executive Committee meetings of the ANC, as a
member of the ANC.

Weil as the Commission goes [ might come back with other
matters but 1 thought it is just important at this point {o take the matter
up to here.

Thank you very much Chair.

CHAIRPERSON: Thank you very much Mr Zuma. | think it is good that
you decided to tell the Commission what you have told it, because as

your counsel indicated the Commission had indicated that part of what
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it would like to hear is your side of the story and that then there would
be also questions, so it was important that you be given that
opportunity,

We are at five past one, we will take the lunch break now, and
we will resume at quarter past two.

We adjourn.
INQUIRY ADJOURNS
INQUIRY RESUMES
MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Sorry Chair.

CHAIRPERSON: Yes, yes Mr Zuma yes.
MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: | just two points | just wanted to

make.

CHAIRPERSON: To make. Yes.

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Yes. | forgot mention the name

of the movie that is being done by Redi in the United States.

CHAIRPERSON: Yes.

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Because | think it is important

to have the name of the movie - crossing with my -~ the name of the

movie is Raped by Power,

CHAIRPERSON: Raped by Power.

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Raped by Power.

CHAIRPERSON: Okay. Thank you. Yes | thought there is a second
point.

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: The second point.
IRPERSON: Yes.

74!
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MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: When | talked about Ralph who

had organised an attack when he was to be confronted because the
reason why you had that attack he had been arrested by the Swazi
police and leaked information about the work they are doing in
Swaziland. And then his commander the commander of the group and
other members of the group were very agitated about this. Why did he
give information to the Swasi’s? So they...

CHAIRPERSON: That would be to the Swazi government?

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Swazi government ja.
CHAIRPERSON: Yes.

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: When he was arrested.
CHAIRPERSON: Okay.

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: He then - the commander said,

let us go to Mapute so that we can discuss this matter. Knowing that
he was going to Maputo he then phoned his handler in South Africa to
say he must be rescued. He is being taken to Maputo they might
perhaps never see him again. So he needed them to undertake an
operation against his colleagues. So he gave them description of
where they were slseping. They would have woken up at about four-ish
to walk while it is dark to cross to Mozambique and he told them where
he was sleeping and where everybody was sleeping. So the attack

happened to his window with a canister...

CHAIRPERSON: Through his window?
MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Ja. Through his window.

CHAIRPERSON: Yes. P
s

/),
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MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: But he went out through that
window and nothing happened to him and even the bed was never - the
bed showed that nobody had ever opened the blankets who come he
was sleeping on top of it which means he was waiting for these people.
Then in the morning he was detained by the Swazi's once again. Then
few day after the detention conniving both Swazi’s and the security
police from here wanted to release him because he was very important.
But they wanted to test the waters as to is he being suspected of this
or what?

And they - they did something and ask somebody when he
comes out after arrest — somebody to hug him as they greet. That hug
was important because it will be saying he is innocent. [n other words
nobody is angry for him that he might be responsibie for this.

The information was ~ so that hug was arranged by the police
and somebody who hugged him had been given instructions to do so.
And that was General Siphiwe Nyanda.

CHAIRPERSON: Yes.

MR JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA: Ja.

CHAIRPERSON: Those are the two points. Okay thank you. You will
be asked questions by Mr Pretorius. | will also ask questions from time
to time. If there is anything you ~ any question you do not understand
say so and it will be repeated or clarified. Thank you. Mr Pretorius.

ADV PAUL JOSEPH PRETORIUS SC: Yes. Thank you Chair. Mr Zuma

— Chair before asking questions and before making a few remarks.

CHAIRPERSON: Yss.
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ADV PAUL JOSEPH PRETORIUS SC: | believe it is important for the

legal team itself to place certain matters on record.

CHAIRPERSON: VYes.
ADV PAUL JOSEPH PRETORIUS SC: Given what has been said this

morning and what might be said in future.

CHAIRPERSON: Yes

ADV PAUL JOSEPH PRETORIUS SC: It may be that some of the

matters that | want to raise now or place on record now have already

been placed on record by yourself but ! do believe it is important that
the legal team too place its position on record.

The first point is that this commission is at this stage at least
investigating matters covered by the terms of reference. It is an
investigation. That means it is not a trial where we seek to prove a
predetermined or pleaded or charged case and for that reason too there
is no cross-examination. Cross-examination can only take place by
prior permission granted by your Chair and it is not likely that we will
ask for such.

Our terms of reference mandate us to investigate various
matters under the broad heading State Capture, Fraud. and Corruption
and it is pursuant o that mandate that you Chair have invited Mr Zuma
to attend.

Firstly to assist the commission by presenting to the
commission his version. The facts as he sees them and his

understanding of those facts as well as relevant matters connected with
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Statement of the Thabo Mbeki
Foundation regarding allegations of a
link between President Mbeki and the
Gupta Family.

April 11, 2016

In the last three weeks, we have noted news reports attributable to various persens claiming some
link between former President Thabo Mbeki and the Gupta family.

We have agonised about this matter, avoiding to respond and thus descend to the lower depths to
which the allegation desperately attaches,

Qur honest and sustained attemnpt to avold the gutter were nonetheless severely tested and
strained by an ENCA news report which faatured one Mr. Mpho Masemola, a representative of the

ExPolitical Prisoners Assocliation, yesterday.
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Mr. Masemnola takes the public into confidence about discussions between the Ex-Political Prisoners
Association and President Jacob Zuma last week. He deploys innuendo in arder to socialise
accountability for an individual’s ethical judgement.

For the record, President Thabe Mbeki did not at any point introduce the Gupta family to President
Zuma.

Even if it were true that President Mbeki had introduced the Gupta family to President Zuma,
unless it is alleged and proven that he did so with an Improper motive, he would not be held
responsible for whatever may or may not have transpired thereafter between President Zuma and
the Gupta family. For Mr. Masemola to suggest otherwise is [n fact to accuse President Zuma of
lacking the capacity to make his own ethical judgements.

We have also noted reports which claim that a member of the Gupta family served as an economic
advisor to President Mbeki.

This toe is false!

No member of the Gupta family ever served in any economic advisory body during the time when
President Mbeki served as Head of State, It [s nevertheless true that Ajay Gupta, served on the
International Marketing Councll board (now Brand SA).

Mr. Ajay Gupta joined the board of the then IMC by agreement of the board on the
recommendation of then Minlster in The Presidency, Essop Pahad, who rightly or wrongly thought
that he had the skills, knowledge and capacity to facilitate the work of the Council - not because of
his alleged proximity to the President. The IMC board reported to the Minister in The Presidency.
Former Minister Pahad can further elaborate on the matter,

When he commented on the Supreme Court of Appeal judgrment in the matter between the
“National Director of Public Prosecutions v Zuma® on January 13, 2009, President Mbeki made,
among others, the following observations: It seems 1o me that the unacceptable practice of
propagation of deliberate falsehoods to attain various objectives is becoming entrenched in our
country. ! am pleased that the SCA has provided firm leadership in this regard by insisting that
nobady's integrity should be impugned on the basis of untested allegations.”

Three months ago, on January 10, President Mbeki began publishing a serfes of articles intended
precisely to address various falsehoods that have been perpetuated over many years. And now
orce again enters Mr. Masemolal

Ends.

PS: This is what Mr. Masemola told ENCA: *“The Gupta family has not come with Jacob Zuma, The
Gupta family was introduced to Jacob Zurma by Thabo Mbeki and Essop Pahad. Actually, we were
shacked to hear that ... those words coming from the President, People are making noises now as if
the President has been, you know, clinging to the Gupta family etc, It's not like that. Why Thabo
Mbeki is keeping quiet? Why Essop Pabad is keeping guiet because we know that for the fact that
the Gupta family is staying within, he's staying in the sarne region with the Gupta family, Essop
Pahad. In India. Yes. We know that.

Issued by the Thabo tdbeki Foundation

Johannesburg
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OUR ENTITIES

Ahttp:/fwww.unisa.ac.za/Default. asp?Cmd=ViewContent&ContentD=23684)

TWITTER FEED

Twitter Dev
Y @TwilterDev

Check out this summary of our recent
#TapintoTwitterLA + @NASAJPL MeetUp
workshop! € £

blog twitter.com/developer/fen_u...

Twitler bols, NASA, and Robeods: Oh my!
MASA Jet Propulslon Labs and 8TapintoTwiier Los Angeles

SUBSCRIBE TO DUR MAILING LIST:

Would you fike to receive periodic updates from us? Please provide us with your email address below.

Email *

i
Subscribe |

+ §(https:/www facebook comiThabo-Mbeki-Fourgdation-1624967073492123/)
+ W (httpsi//twitter.com/ThiFoundation |

+ @ httosAwww voutube com/channel/UCSaT7misDCZuDS s ADEDwmE)

+ (O)thitps.//www.instagram.comsthabombekifoundationsi
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EXHIBIT
V2

STATEMENT
&
ANNEXURES

Siphiwe Nyanda



FP-JGZ-1871

JUDICIAL COMMISSION OF INQUIRY INTO ALLEGATIONS OF STATE CAPTURE,
CORRUPTION AND FRAUD IN THE PUBLIC SECTOR INCLUDING ORGANS QOF STATE

2™ fipor, Hillside House

17 Empire Road,

Parktown

Johannesburg

2193

Tel: (010) 214-0651

Email:

inquiries @sastatecapture,org.za
Website: www.sastatecapture.orz.za

INDEX: V2

Description

Statement of Siphiwe Nyanda
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ToThe Commissian of Inguiry isto State Capture '{.cz;uf;'misj

[ General [ret}"Siphiwe Nyanda, -|D#5¢G521568'0085,.mar under-oath that i wes & member of thé
African National Congress National Executive Committee fram December 2007 until Pecember 2012,
and that in a meeting of the dbove mentlohedcommiﬁee in early 2011 or there about, foliowing a
cabinet reshuffie of October 81, 2010, in which reshuffie Fikile Mbaluta was appointed as Minister of
sport, the said Fikile Mbaluta toid the meeting the following:

1. That he had peen told by the Gupta brothers or one of thens before his setual appoiniment, that
he would e elevatad from a deputy minister to Minister of Sport.
2. Thathe was indeed subsequently appointed by President Zuma to the same post 10 which the
Gugpta brothe{(s) said he would be elevatedto. - -
4 That he therafore had made the-c@nclus’ion that the Gupta hrothers had prior knowledge of the
cabinet reshuffle.
| aleo want to state that at these meetings of the NEC, the president of the ANC (then president Jacob
Zuma) customarily made concluding rermarks touching on the salient points made in the cantributtorQ by
mernbers of the NEC during the discussions. Remarkably, President Zuma did not address this important
input by Fikile Mbalula, which touched on the astounding claim made by the fatter.

This omission oF ayoi;la-hce to respond to this serious dlalm left me in ng daubt as 1o the veracity of the
claim that Mbaiula had made.

.. _’S“?-.';??e'wi*% ol

General {ret} Siphiwe Nyanda- P
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-
STATEMENT & ANNEXURES

Siphiwe Nyanda
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10 Ths Commission of Inguiry into State Capture {02/11/2018)

leamI(ret]siphmumda,lwstusqunderoath thatiwasa member of the
 African National Congress National mcme&mmeafmmnmmbﬂznw watll Dewnberm
e thatlnamuetjnsoftluabm mﬂomdcnmmmeelnearlv 2011 ort!wreabout, foma
“cabinet reshulfié of Octobes 31, 2010, In which reshuffie Fnaemmmamm as Miniter of
mwmmmmnmmmmmm » _ ’

L. mthemdbeenwwmewmwnmdmummmamuamtm
Mmuuhmmadepuwmmmmmhm&ofsnm.

2. Thathe was indeed mbssquemtvappolmd bvl’residm Zoma m the same post towhl;h the
Guphhmﬂm(s)uidhewulﬁbee!e\rmdm_ —
Thathathereforehadmdethemrﬂuslmﬂwtm%pﬂmmnhadpdorknouledgeafmg
- cabinat reshuffie.

lateowantto mtethalatmemmeﬁmofthemc,thepresldmtnfthe ANC{then President Jacob
Zuma) customarily mader cancluding remarks touching on the sallent points made in tha mtrbutions by .
members af the Nﬁcmmdlscu:sm& ‘Remarkably, Presidmtzuma did not addressthls&npomm
input by Fikile Mbaluls, which touched on the astoundinlclaimwmde hvthe latter

This omission or avoldance 0 respond 1o this sarfous dsim left me in no doubt 2s to th-e.veradtv'uf-t;{g -
claim that Mbakda had medea.

Generel {ret) Siphiwe Nyanda
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SiEhlwe Nrangli
Fromv: Moe Shaik <moeshaik@global.co.za>
Sont: Friday, March 18, 2016 535 PM
To: NYANDA Siphiwe
Subject: Memorandum from Senior Commanders and Commissars of

Memorandsm from Senior Commanders and Commissars of the former military wing of the
ANC, Umbkhonto we Sizwe.

', We, the undersigned, are all committed cadres of the African National Congress, having served our glorious
movenent for many decades. Throughout our lives, and whenever the need arose, we did not hesitate to raise
+ hands to be counted among those who could be deployed by the ANC in the service of our country,
hatever the challenges we faced, whatever the risks we had to endure, we gave out all. In responding to the
call of duty, we pever strove for personal benefit, status or power. We exécuted our tasks as commanded to us
by the leadership of the ANC, comfortzble in the knowledge that the decisions of the leadership were based
solely on the selfiess pursuit of the well-being of our people. As such, we did not hesitate to shed our quota of

blood.

2. We respended to the call of duty, because we correcily believed, as we still do, in the centrality of the ANC
in the people’s struggle against apartheid, and in the democratic transformation of our society to achieve a better

life for the people of our country.

3. As disciplined cadres of the movement, we sought always 10 interpret the actions of the leadership of the
ANC, through the policies, strategies and tactics of our organisation.

4. Recent events in our beloved country have both saddened and outraged us. The removal of Comrade Nene

from the post of Minister of Finance and his proposed re-deployment to a junior post in the Nevs Development

Bank leaves much to be desired and communicates the singular message that all is not well with our movement
1d in the State. What objective was served by the removal of Comrade Nene at such a fragile time of the
yuntry's economy? How do we justify his redeployment to a junior post as a decisive promotion directed at

serving the national interest?

5. We welcomed the intervention that led to the appointment of Comrade Pravin Gordhan as Minister of
Finance. This was 2 critical and necessary corrective step in order to prevent massive irreparable damage to the

economy.

6. We are concemned by the manner in which the Hawks is conducting their investigation of so called SARS
"rogue unit". This investigation is been conducted in a far too public and antagonistic manner that would
suggest the abuse of state institutions for ulterior motives. A more responsible approach is needed, in keeping
with the rule of law and sensitive to the challenges that the country is currently facing. "

7. The recent revelations by Comrade Mcebisi Jonas that he was offered the post of Minister ¢f Finance by the
Gupta family is shocking and most embarrassing to the integrity of the ANC and the State. We- satute this most

1
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"couraﬁeous of acts by Comrade Mcebisi Jonas, and believe he has acted in the interest of the truth and in the
defence of the the prestige ANC. We reject with contempt efforts to malign his integrity and good standing, and
specifically call on Cde Kebby Maphatsoe to desist from further maligning the good name of Comrade Jonas
Meebisi.

8. In the light of these revelations, we demand to know what role, if any, do the Gupta family play in
influencing the appointment of Ministers and to what end? Which other Ministers have been appfoached by
them in this manner? What private arrangements, if any, have been made with the Gupta family? What is their
role in the appointment of Boards members of State Owned Enterprises? Is the the leadership ofthe ANC aware
of these arrangements 7 On whose authority does the Gupta Family act 7

. In the absence of any coherent explanation {o all of the above we are forced to speculate that important
decisions of the State are subject to outside influence and unilateralism without any regard to the weli-being of

the country or our people;

17 As a direct consequence of these actions our country has been plunged into an uncertain and perilous
JIYE,

11. Further, over the years we have witnessed, amongst other things, the rise of factions and slates, the
diminishing quality of ANC cadreship, the rise of antagonisms within the Alliance, the breakaway of Umons
from Cosatu, the break-up of the ANC youth League, the marginalization of committed ANC comrades, the rise
of vulgar and unsophisticated politics within the ANC, the silencing of critical but necessary voices within the
ANC, the wanton destabilization of critical state institutions, the wasteful expenditure of state resources, the
devaluing of the critical institution of Parliament, the erosion of trust within the various arms ofithe State, the
unprecedented rise of patronage and cronyism, the Juniorization of the State and the ANC and most alarming of
them all, the use of the State machinery for the private interest of the few.

12. The country as a whole has been subjected to one crisis afer another. As a result, the nation building
project so necessary for the prosperity of our country, is been compromised before our eyes and the national
psyche is characterized by helplessness and the fear of what the futare may hold.

"%, Whilst the challenges that face the ANC are many and complex, we are most concemed about the
sreasing tendency of state capture. We can ng longer remain silent in the face of this most undemocratic and
aangerous of developments.

14. There are many, many accounts of undue influence on the decisions of the State. We need o establish the
veracity and the validity of atl of these claims.

15. Ifindeed these claims are true, then we call on the teadership of the ANC to act against th‘ls tendency and
reclaim its integrity, We must free the ANC and the State from such influence and expose all those who are in
cahoots with this tendency.,

16. Accordingly, we call on the leadership of the ANC to establish an independent commission of enquiry
composed of eminent persons within the ANC and civil society to investigate all claims of undue influence,
especially by the Gupta family on the ANC and on the State.

17. Inthe light of the many challenges facing the ANC and the State we further call on the leadership of the
ANC to urgently convene a special National Conference to assess these challenges and chart a way forward to

2
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whole, have entrusied them with this responsibility.

The undersigned were all senior commanders and commissars of uMkhonto we Sizwe, We are all satisfied that
we speak for the majority of former MK cadres and many of those still deployed in state inst:tuti'ons who we do
not desire to draw into this memorandum and its demands. We are certain that many of those who fought for
our democracy under the banner of the ANC who are pained by the degeneration of the standing ‘of the ANC

will find resonance with the sentiments we have expressed.

Long Live the ANC

signedby General Siphiwe Nyanda

on behalf of the following

Brig Gen Damian de Lange
Mongezi India
Mavuso Msimang
Jabu Moleketi
Sindiso Mfenyana
Bob Mhlanga
Dipuo Mvelase
“mb George Nene
b Welile Nhlapo
eg Ntha ,
wen Nhianhla Ngwenya
James Ngeulu
Gibson Njenje |
Brig Gen Nggose
Dr. Ayanda Ntsaluba
Zukile Nomvete
Commissioner George Rasegatla
Johnny Sexwale
Brig gen Sejake
Ka Shabangu
Amb Moe Shaik
Sipho Twala
Mike Thusi
Pr. Snuki Zikalala

e

“vestore’the prestige of our glorious movement and the State. The membership of the ANC and the country as a
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Siphiwe Nyanda —
From: Moe Shaik <moeshaik@giobal.co.za»
Sent: Sunday, April 3, 2016 942 PM

To: NYANDA Siphiwe

Subject: Follow up.

Dear comrades,

)

ttrust that you would have received the report of the meeting that was held with the officials of the:ANC. If not, |
apologize and would send a copy to you on your indication of your not having received it.

Our memorandum has been very well received amongst many many comrades of MK, the ANC and in broader society.
However, | write to you of another serious issue that require our attention and considerstion.

As you would know, in the sorry Nkandla saga that has plagued that nation for many years, the Constitutional Court, the
highest court of the land has spoken. 1t's ruling was unanimous and its words were unambiguous. 1t ruled that the
President has falled to uphold, defend and respect the Constitution as the supreme law of the land. it further ruled that
the National Assembly also failed in its Constitutional obligation to hold the Executive accountable for its actions. The
court made the important finding that irrespective of whether the President or the National Assembly acted on bad legal
advice or in good faith in not implementing the remedial action proposed by the Public Protector, they acted uniawfuily.

Following this ruling, Comrade Ahmed Kathrada, recipient of the [sitwalandwe / Seaparankwe Award, wrote an open
heart-felt letter to President ) Zuma, appealing to him to consider resigning from office. Many other senior comrades of
the ANC are of a similar view, so too are wide sectors of civil society. -

I 100 have agonized with this view, and am of the conclusion that it is the right thing for President ZUMA to do, given the
challenges that face us, as the ANC and the country. A violation of the Constitution of the country, is not a simple matter
than can be resolved by an apology or defection of blame. In any democracy worth its salt, in the context of such a
judgement, the President is obliged to tender his resignation.

Violations of the Constitution, by no other than the President, the very embodiment of the Constitution itself, demands
at the very least, his full acceptance of responsibility and culpability. Refusal to do the honorable thing, establishes a
terrible precedent that erodes the very foundation of our hard fought demacracy. itis the slippery slope to the gates of
hell. '

Following the press conference of the ANC on this matter, | have engaged with Comrade Gwede on my views that in the
interest of the ANC and the country, the President should resign. i disagree with the perspective that argues, that the
ANC wil! be torn apart if the President is forced to resign. This is nothing short of blackmail that surrenders to the false
consciousness that our glorious movement is but a coalition of dominant factions that seek the purs«it of their narrow
interests at all costs.

I have been invited to engage directly with the President on this matter. It is my intention to do so. i this regard, | write
1o you to share your views with me, and if you are in agreement with my approach to consider joining me in such a
meeting with the President.

Comrades, as you would know, our Jast memorandum was leaked to the media by one of us. We weve correctly
criticized for this reckless action. | 2ppeal to you, to please keep this communication confidential ant ensure that no leak
occurs.
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President,
Thank you for agreeing to see us

Congratulations on your birthday

We really appreciate the time and wish we could have interacted long before matters reached this
state. Some of us have made such attempts to reach you.

You will surely know most of us. We are all long serving disciplined members of the ANC and
uMkhonto we Sizwe |

We grew up in this organisation and were natured and schooled in it politicaily and in other ways as
weill.

‘We are here in all humility and respect. Many of us knew and respected you as one of the foremost

|eaders of the ANC and were insplred by you. Perhaps there are some here who would even have
been recruited by you or the structures you ran from the underground. S0 we carne with ng malice
or bad intentions.

We come here rather with pained heavy hearts, believing that our organisation s on a slippery
slope. This is not only from our own observation but from what we also heard you say at the NGC
last vear. There are other people who believe it is beyond remedy. Some of us think it is still poasible
to cure its ils and nature It back to health in spite of that being a manumental chailenge. We-ara
prepared to be part of such an effort. That will, however require 3 complete detour from the
practices of the past decade, and a will from the teadership to unite with its best cadres and drive
such an agenda.

#

tFwe do not change, if wa persist in slates when electing our leadership; if we continue to side-!ine
those who are not in our slates but can offer teadership to the organisation; if we continue with
vesting authority in the branches that are owned by cthers who use them as voting cattle, then our
organisation is certainly going to perish. And you, President will be judged by history as the
incumbent in whose hands it died. We relterate that we are willing to offer our services to the
organisation to find remedies to these ills.

President, last month after the statement by the Deputy Minister of Finance Mcebisl Jonas we
acdressed a memorandum to the feadership on that issue. We believe that the issue of the Guptas
and the attendant corruption involving the state machinery, which was central to that meme has
evoked such resentment from many in our ranks and the wider society that the ANCis in dangerof
paying a huge price in future elections. We have since interacted with the 5G and some officials and
NEC mernbers explaining the mema and signalling our intention to participate in the process that the
NEC has decided on in order to give our own evidence about what we knaw on the matter. We do
not wish o rehash some of the issues we raised in that memo save to say that it among other things
called for a special conference. 4

We are pot even sure that a special conference can resolve some of the many challenges we face,
but were shocked by the assertion by the SG that forcing the president to relinguish office would
tear the ANC apart. We however wonder whose interest it would serve to tear the movement apart.

FM-074
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We do not want 1o believe that you, President would act in such a way as to deliberately wreck the
movement in order to stay in power. That would be so un-ANC! But that is the impression we get

when such statements are made.

Things moved quickly since then. The constitutional court has now found that the President vialated
the constitution for which he has since rightly apoiogised. That may be okay with us but that cannot
be enough for the country’s future, !

The ANC through the 5G came out in support of the president and the SG repeated the same

assertion he had made 1o us in the discussion of the memo. f

All findings by the Constitutional court set precedents. So too dothe actions of those fingered in
relation to those findings. Are we saying that all future adverse findings against Incumbents will be
satisfied only by an apology? Are we nat in so doing setting precedents for similar future conduct
which incumbents will expect to be satisfied by a mere apology? Are these the stardards by which
we want our hard won democracy to be measured? is it not a better response to take fult
responsibility and set an example that such adverse findings in the future have more serious

consequences?

We are therefore of the opinion that more drastic decisions shoutd have followed on the
constitutional court ruling on the Nkandla matter. We agree with Isithwalandwe comrade Kathrada
that our country would be better served were the President to relinquish office as an e.xampfe for
those who follow. This would put the country on a high moral pedestat and be an example on @il
future leaders that there is a price to pay for such breaches. The president would set a goott example
for the ANC and the country. The opposite is the case were this not to happen: It would open the
door to impunity. And we do not believe that the president woutd want that to result from his
actions. We do not view this as punishment for the president, but as a rich example of respect he
would lwé for governance and the rule of law.

Wage

There are several things that the President would have to do even were he to valuntarily rellm;uish
leadership. it would stilt be incumbent on him to try to right the wrongs that occurred during his
tenure: many of those who felt they were doing his bidding in undermining the core values of the

movement would have te be brought inta line. ...

It would be the President’s responsibility and duty to reign in those who threaten to destroy the ANC
should the President resign or ieave office. The legacy of Jacob Zuma would not be served by
another break-away by reactionary forces. it would be incurnbent upon the President to call far
unity in the ANC no matter the circumstances of his departure. The ANC will however he hest served

by a voluntary resignation, N
¥
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Return acldress:
Privata Bag X18, Johennasburg, 2000
Cheque Account Number: 40-4838-2606
008353
COLLFCT 006924
Mr Jg Zuma Umnhlanga Ridge
East Coast Radio House
EHR JG ZUMA P O Box 2952
PO BOX 5648 i
DURBAN =
4000 @& (0315707000
Cheque account statement
1 Feb 2009 to 28 Feb 2009
Account Type: Private Bank Cheque Issued on: 28 Feb 2009
Statemaent no: o127
CHient VAT reg no:
Account Summary:
Balance Brought Forward 121 009,82
Sundry Credits 64 981,06
Cagh, Cheque and ATM Withclrawals 118 500,00 -
Sundry Debits 16 342,39 -
Charges 265,00 -
Balance 49 883,49
Overdraft Limit 50 009,00
Your transactions
Date Transaction Description Charge Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
1/02/2009 Bal Brougtt Forward 121 000,82
1A02/2009 Managerment Fes Headoffice * 250.00 120 759,82
1/02/2009 Ot Ledgar Fes Headoffice v 15,00 120 744.82
1/02/2009 Ext Stop Crclar To Seftlernent 14,00 T 2 100,00 118 644,82
MNedbank Anc Levies
20272009 Acty Debit:External Settlernett 35.00 5 1818.56 116 826.26
Compay  Par Subs 00700112889
2/02:200 Ach Debit: Exderral Setternent 35.00 S 5324.00 111 502.268
Momentum 01003072763 Oq8282
2/02/2009 Ach Debit:Extamal Settlernent 6,00 =3 2500 111 477.26
Woolworths00006007 850145053813
£/02/2002 Chg Encashment Windermere 366,50 T 111 477.26
Cheque Amount :35,000.00
5/02/2009 Cheque 1546 Headoffice 35.00 -] 35 000.00 76 477.26
9A02/2000 Chequs 1547 Headoffice 35,00 5 10 000,00 66 477.26
14/02/2009 Cheque 1549 Headoffice 35,00 s 37 000.00 20 477.08
Page 1 of 2 ABSA Bank Limied Tax Involce
Authortsed Finencal Sendces Provider - Registared Credt Provider. Rog. No, HOROP?
CO00Z0Q 2006 ZUMALG 009 Regstiallan turniber (10B5/004794/06} VAT Registratian number 49401 12230
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Chegus Account Number: 40-4838-2606
Your transactions (continued)
Date Transaction Description Charge Debit Amotst Crecht Amousit Batance
16/02/2009 BExt Stop Order To Settlernent 14.00 T 7 000.00 22 477.26
Nedbank 1305723813
19/02/2009 Chi Encashment Windermere 116.50 T 22 477,96
Cheque Amount :10,000.00
19/02/2009 Cheque 1550 Headoffice 35.00 s 10 000.00 12 477.26
24/02/2009 Chegue 1552 Headoffice 35.00 8 10 000.00 2 477.26
25/02/2009 Cheque 1548 Headoffice 35.00 8 2 506,00 20.74 -
26/02/2000 Chq Encashimant Bicemfonts 86.50 T 22,74 -
Cheque Amotrnt :7,000.00
26/02/2000 Cheque 1653 Headoffice 35.00 =) 7 000,00 702274 -
27/02/2009 Acb Debit:External Seftiernent 6.00 E] 49.83 7 072.57 -
Avusamedia6218089 Suntmnal
2T02/2009 Acb Crecit Settlerment &84 961,06 57 908.49
27/02/2009 Ach Debit: Extarmal Settlermnent 6.00 s 25.00 57 883,49
Woohwarths00006007 850145053813
28/02/2000 GCheque 1664 Headofice 35.00 ] 8 000.00 49 8683.40
MANAGEMENT FEE: R250.00
CREDTT INTEREST RATE AS AT 01/02/2009 STANDARD - REFER TO BRANCH
DEBIT INTEREST RATE AS AT 01,02/2009 0.00 - 30000,00 19.5000%
30000,01 - 999999900000000.99  20.5000%
06/02/2000 0.00 - 30000.00 18.5000%
30000.01 - 9999990009999990.90 19.5000%
EXCESS INTEREST RATE AS AT 01,02/2008 EXEMPT
* = VAT R32.54- INCLUDED
CHARGE; A = ADMINISTRATION C =CASHDEPOSIT S =SERVICE T =TRANSACTION
Statements are accepted as correct Unless queried within 30 . Cheques reflactad on the statement
mportant which a?; rest attached / irnagg:l will ba immeddm yth??ﬂxt statement,
Page 2 of 2 ABSA Bank Limiles | Taxtwolce -
Autherised Finandal Senvices Provider - Regielerad Credll Prodder, Rag. No, NCRSPT

COOMPCR PF2006  2UMAIG 009

Reggstation: number {1995004794/06}

VAT Regishation nupmiber 4940112230



Reotum addross:
Private Bag X18, Johannesburg, 2000

FP-JGZ-1885

Chetue Account Number: %0-G838-2606

008353
COLLECT DOBe24
Mr Jg Zurma Umidanga Ridge
East Coast Radio House
PR v zuma PO Box 2052
PO BOX 5648 b
DURBAN pell
%000 & 031, 570-7000
Cheque account statement
1 Mar 2009 to 31 Mar 2009
Account Type: Private Bank Chegue Issued on: 31 Mar 2000
Statement no: o128
Cliont VAT reg no:
Account Summary:
Balance Brought Forward 49 883,49
Surdry Credits 65 441,22
Iterest Paid 3,57 -
Sundry Deblts 17 761,39 -
Charges 265,00 -
Batance 97 204,75
Overdraft Limit 50 000,00
Your transactions
Date Transaction Description Charge Debit Arrownt Credit Amount Bafarce
1/08/2009 Bal Brought Forward 49 883.49
1A03/2009 Management Fea Headoffice N 250.00 49 633,49
1/03/2000 Ok Lediger Fea Headoffice > 15.00 43 618.4%
143372009 Debit Interest Haadoffice 357 49 614.92
1A03/2000 Ext Stop Order To Setilernent 14.00 T 2100.00 47 514,92
Nedbank A Levies
2/03/2000 Ach Debit:Extemal Settlemert 35.00 ] 1818.55 45 69656
Compay  Par Subs 00700112889
21372009 Ach Debit:External Sattlerment 35.00 8 5324.00 40 372.36
Momentum 01003072763 Qw8905
16/03/2009 Ext Stop Onder To Settiarment 14,00 T 7 000,00 33 372.36
Nedbank 1305723813
18/03/2000 Act Debit:intemal Accounts 3.00 T 1444.00 31 928.36
Payment To Acc4787690006367000
{Effective 17/03/2009)
28/03/2009 Ach Credit Sattiarnent 65 441,22 97 369,58
- 102 smied Tax Iwol
Page ABSA Barnk Limil ax oo

Financkd Sornvices Provider - Registered Credit Privciar, Reg. Mo NCRCPT

COMEPCR 2006 2UMAXG (08 Regpatredion number {1086/004

VAT Regfelvation number 45401 122530



FP-JGZ-1886

Cheque Account Number: G0-5838-2606

Your transactions (continued)
Date Transaction Description Charge Debit Arount Cracht Amount Bafance
31/Q3/2000 Ach Debit:Extemnal Settlernent 6.00 5 49.83 97 319.75
AvusarnediaB218089 Surtmnat
31/03/2009 Ach Debit-Extemal Settiement €.00 s 25.00 o7 204,75
Woolworths000060078501 45053613

MANAGEMENT FEE: R250,00
CREDIT INTEREST RATE AS AT 01/03/2009 STANDARD - REFER TO BRANCH

DEBIT INTEREST RATE AS AT 01/03/2008 0.00 - 30000,00 18.5000%
3000001 - 999999900689999.99 19.5000%
26/03/2009 0.00 - 3000000 17.5000%

20000,01 - 999099999939999.99 18.5000%
EXCESS INTEREST RATE AS AT 014)3/2009 EXEMPT

RESERVE BANK REGLUILATIONS PROHIBIT ABSA FROM CREDITING INWARD CROSSBORDER
PAYMENTS TO YOUR ACCOUNT WITHOUT YOUR INSTRUCTION. IF YOU RECEVE REGULAR
PAYMENTS WE SUGGEST THAT YOU INSTITUTE A STANDING INSTRUCTION TO PREVENT
DELAYS IN FUTURE INTERNATIONAL PAYMENTS TO YOUR ACCOUNT. PLEASE SPEAK TO
YOUR PERSONAL BANKER,

* = VAT R32.54- INCLUDED

CHARGE: A= ADMINISTRATION  C =CASH DEPOSIT S =SERVICE T = TRANSACTION

Important Statemants are sccepted as correct Unless quaried within 30 . Cheques reflectsd on the staterment
which are not attached / imaged will be includad with your next staternsnt.

Page 2 of 2 ABSA Bank Limitad Tax Involce
Autharsnd Finanda Sandces Provider - Registered Cra Prodder, Rag. Mo, NCRCPT
G000 092006 JIMANKE 009 Regjetrafion rutnber (1555004 794/05} VAT Feggsiration number 4940112230



FP-JGZ-1887

Reotum address:
Private Bag X18, Johannesburg, 2000
Cheque Account Number: 40-64838-2606
008353
COLLECT 005924
Wr Jg Zuma Umhlanga Ridge
East Coast Radio House
Ewr ge zuma P O Box 2952
PO BOX 5648 il
DURBAN =
4000 [S_‘ {031} 570-7000
Cheque account statement
1 Apr 2009 to 30 Apr 2009
Account Type: Privale Bank Cheque Issued on: 30 Apr 2008
Statemeant no: G129
Clent VAT reg no:
Account Summary:
Balance Brought Forward 97 204,75
Sundry Creciits 65 441,22
Cash, Cheque and ATM Withdrawals 71 270,00 -
Surdry Debits 17 722,06 -
Charges 265,00 - |
Balance R_arm
Overdraft Limit 50 000,00
Your transactions
Date Transaction Description Charge Dabit Amount Creiit Amourit Balance
1/04/2009 Bal Brought Forward 97 294.75
1/04/200Q Management Fee Headoffice * 250.00 97 044.75
1/G4/2009 Od: Leciger Fee Headofiice * 15,00 97 029.75
1/04/2000 Ext Stop Order To Seftlernant 14.00 T 210000 94 929.75
Nedbank ANG Levies
1/04/2009 Ach Dabit:Extermal Settlernent 35.00 3 1818.56 93 111,19
Corpay  Par Subs 00700112889
1/04/2009 Ach Debit:Extemal Seflement 35.00 s 5324.00 87 787.19
Momentum 01003072763 To2838
8/04/2009 Chague 1565 Headoffice 35.00 1= 22 000,00 85787.19
16/04/2009 Ext Stop Order To Settharnent 14.00 T 7 000,00 58 7687.19
Nedbank 1305723813
18/04/2009 Ach Debit:intemal Accounts 3.00 T 1422.00 &7 365.19
Payrnent To Accd787690006367000
{Effective 17./04/200)
28/04/2009 Ach Credit Settlernent 65 441.22 122 806.41
o Page 1 of 2 ABSA Bank Limited Tax Involce

CQORTQA 02006 ZUMANKE 609

Aushonises) Finencal Senvices Provider - Regfsterad Cradl Provider, Risg, No, NCROPT
Reggsiretion mumber {1986/004794/06)

VAT Regleiration number 48401 12530



FP-JGZ-1888

Cheque Account Number; 40-4838-2606

Your transactions (continued)
Dats Transaction Desoviption Charge Debit Amoignt Cradlt Amount Bafarce
30404520089 Ach Debit:Extemnal Sattlament 6.00 58.50 122 747.91
Avusamedist218089 Suntrmnat
30/04/2009 Chegue 1856 Headoffice 35.00 34 780.00 87 967.81
30/04/2009 Cheque 1557 Headoffice 3500 14 490.00 73477.91

MANAGEMENT FEE: R250.00

CREDIT INTEREST RATE AS AT 01/04/2009 STANDARD - REFER TO BRANCH
30000.00 17.5000%

DEBIT INTEREST RATE AS AT 01/04/2009
30000.01 - 992920800900009.99 18.5000%

0.00 -

EXCESS INTEREST RATE AS AT 01/04/2009 EXEMPT

BEWARE OF PHISHING] DG NOT RESPOND TO ANY REQUEST FOR PERSONAL INFORMATION

» LE. PIN/PASSWORD THAT MAY BE INCLUDED IN YOUR BANK STATEMENTS

" = VAT R32.54- INCLUDED

CHARGE: A = ADMINISTRATION  C = CASH DEPOSIT

important Statemenis are accepted as corect unless queried within 30 d
which are not attachad / imaged will be incluced w

T = TRANSACTION

. Cheques reflscted on the statement
your next statermert.

Page 2012 ABSA Bank: Limited
Authentsad Financlal
COOROR HUE008  2UMANG 000 Ragistration number (1986004 794706

Tax Involce
VAT Regpetration nurnber 48401 1220

Servioss Provider - Registared Cradil Provider, Re No. NCRCPT



Retum address

FP-JGZ-1889

Private Bag X18, Johannesburg, 2000

Cheque Account Number 40-G4838-2606
008353
COLLECT 008024
Mr Jg Zuma Urnhlanga Ridge
East Coast Redio House
Pnr g6 zuma PG Box 2052
PO BOX 8648 o
DURBAN e
4000 & wot)570.7000
Cheque account statement
1 May 2009 to 31 May 2009
Account Type: Private Bank Cheque Issued on 31 May 2009
Statement no: 0130
Chient VAT reg no:
Account Summary:
Balarwe Brought Forward 75 477,91
Sundry Credils 65 441,22
Cash, Chegue and ATM Withdrawals € 000,00 -
Suncky Debits 17 663,56 -
Charges 265,00 -
Balance 114 990,57
Owerdraft Limit 50 000,00
Your transactions
Date Transaction Description Charge Debit Arnownt Cradift Amount Balance
1/05/2000 Bal Brought Forward 7347791
1/06/2009 Management Fee Headofiice * 250.00 73227.91
1/05/2009 Qdl: Ladiger Fee Headoffice " 15.00 7322
1/05/2009 Ext Stop Order To BSetilerment 14.00 T 2 100.00 71112
Nedbank  Anc Levies
2/05/2009 Ack Dabit: External Settlerment 35.00 5 5324.00 85 788.91
Momenturn 01003072763 Wi0208
4/05/2009 Actr Debit:Extemal Setllernent 35.00 5 181856 63 970.35
Compay  Par Subs 00700112889
AA08/2000 Ach Debit:Extarnal Settlement 6.00 s 25.00 53 845.35
WoolworthsO0008007 8501 45053813
13/05/2009 Chedque 1558 Headoffice 35.00 8 & 000.00 57 945,35
16/05/2000 Ext Stop Order To Setlement 14,00 T 7 000,00 50 945.35
Nedbank 1306723813
19/05/2009 Ach Debit:Infernst Accounts 3.00 T 1 395.00 49 549,35
Payment To Acc4787690006367000
Page10f2 ABSA Bankc Limiled Tax Invoice S

COMROO 20061 ZUMAKS 009

Ragistration niimber {1988704.

Authortsed Financll Sendoos Provider - Registared Crecll Providar, Reg. Mo, NCROPT
FR4/06)

VAT Regielration nurnbar 4040112230



FP-JGZ-1890

Chedgue Account Number: 40-4838-2606

Your transactions (continued)
Date Transaction Description Charge Debit Amount er Balance
{Effective 15/06/2009)
65 441,22 114 980.57

20/05/2000 Acb Credit Settlerment

MANAGEMENT FEE: R250.00

CREDIT INTEREST RATE AS AT 01/05/200¢ STANDARD - REFER TO BRANCH

DEBIT INTEREST RATE AS AT 01/06/2008 0.00 - 30000,00 17.5000%
30000.01 - 999999009000933.99 18.5000%

04/05/2009 0.00 - S0000.00 16.5000%

J0000.01 - 999009939099999.90 17.5000%

29/056/2000 0.00- 30000,00 15.5000%

30000.01 - 939099990933000,99 16.5000%

EXCESS INTEREST RATE AS AT 01/05/2009 EXEMPT

"= VAT R32.64- INCLUDED
CHARGE: A= ADMINISTRATION C=CASHDEPOSIT S=8ERVICE T =TRANSACTION

Important Stalements are socepted as comect unless Gueried within 30 days. Cheques reflectad on the statement
which are not attached / imaged will be Included with your next statement.

Page 2 of 2 ABSA Bank Livied
CORORA D206 ZUMAKE 000 Registration numbar {1983/004704/06)

Tax involce
VAT Regfisiraion number 20401 12230



Retum address:
Private Bag X18, Johanresburg, 2000

FP-JGZ-1891

Cheque Account Number: 40-4E38-2606
008353
COLLECT 008924
Mr Jg Zuma Linhlanga Ridge
East Coast Radio House
PR g6 zuma PO Box 2052
PO BOX B648 4000
DURBAN .
%000 ﬁj {031 } 570-7000
Cheque account statement
1 Jun 2009 to 30 Jun 2009
Account Type: Private Bank Cheque lesued on: 20 Jun 2000
Statement no: 0131
Cllont VAT rag no:
Account Summary:
Balance Brought Forward 114 990,57
Surdry Credits 252 663,84
Cash, Cheque and ATM Withdrawals 77 000,00 -
Sundry Debits 15 982,00 -
Charges 265,00
Balance 274 407,41
Overdraft Limit 50 060,00
Your transactions
Date Transaction Description Charge Debit Amount Credit Amount Bafarce
1/06/2009 Bal Brought Forward 114 990,57
1/06/2002 Management Fes Headofiice 250.00 114 740,57
1/06/2009 Ok Ledger Fes Haadoffice 1500 114 72557
1/06/2008 Ach Crecht Sattlernent 73 852.08 188 577.65
Spresidenc M4 Pay1884884200632
1/06/2009 Ext Stop Order To Sottlement 15.00 2 100,00 186 477.65
Nedbank  Anc Levies
1/06/2009 Chg Encaghment Menlyr: 207.50 186 477.65
Chegue Armournt :19,000.00
1/06/2000 Ack Dedbit:External Sattiornant 7.90 58.50 186 419.15
Avusamedies2 18080 Sunirnnat
1/06/2000 Ach Debft:Extamal Betflement 35.00 5324.00 181 095,15
Momentum 1003072763 Yy7732
1A06/2009 Cheque 1559 Headoffice 35.00 19 000,00 162 085,15
2/06/2000 £hg Encashrment Waterfront 167.50 162 095.15
Cheque Amotnt :15,000.00
o | Tax Involce

COOPTA OHF2006  ZUMANG 009

Page 1 of 2 AB54 Benk Limitedt
Authons

Fegratmtlon number {1 986004 794/06)

0 Phenclal Sedose Provider - Registared Cract Provider, Fegs No, NCRGPT

VAT Registration rumber 49404 12230



FP-JGZ-1892

Cheque Account Number 40-5838-2606

Your transactions (continued)
Dals Transaction Dascription Charge Debit Armotnt Cradlt Armolmt Bafance
2/06/2000 Cheogue 1560 Readoffice 35.00 8 15 000.00 147 095.16
104062009 Chey Encashrmernt Rondebosch 217,50 T 147 085,15
Chague Amount :20,000.00
10/06/2009 Chequa 1561 Heacloffice 35.00 ] 20000.00 127 085,15
15/06/2009 Ach Credit Settlement 113 370.54 240 465.59
Prasidency M4 Pay1884884200632
15/06/2009 Chy Encashment Northgate 47.50 T 240 465,69
Chegue Amount :3,000.00
15/06/2000 Cheque 1662 Headoffice 35,00 =) 300000 237 465.89
15/06/2009 Cheque 1563 Headoffics 35.00 5 20 000.00 217 465,69
16/06/2009 Ext Stop Order To Settiement 18.00 T 7 000,00 210 465.69
Nedbark 1305723813
18/06/2009 Ach Debit:Intenal Acoounts 3.00 T 1441.00 205 024,69
Fayrvent Ta Acc4787690006367000
{Effective 17/06/2009)
29/06/2009 Acb Credit g Sattlerment 65 441.22 274 466,91
30/06/2009 Ach Debit:Edernal Settlement 7.90 S 58,50 274 407.41
Avusamedia6218089 Surtmnat

MANAGEMENT FEE: R250.00

CREDIT INTEREST RATE AS AT 01/06/2009 STANDARD - REFER TC BRANCH

DEBIT INTEREST RATE AS AT 01/06/2009 0.00 - 3000000 15.5000%
30000.01 - 999999990999900.99 16.5000%

EXCESS INTEREST RATE AS AT 01/06/2009 EXEMPT

* = VAT R32,54- INGLUDED
CHARGE: A =ADMINISTRATION C=CASHDEPOSIT $=5SERVICE T =TRANSACTION

Important Staterments are accepted as cormect tnfess guenied within 30 days, Cheques reflected on the statement
which are not attached / Imaged will be included with your next statement.

Page 2 of 2 ABSA Bank Limied S e Tax Involes
Authertsed Finenclal Services Provider - Reglsteredt Crachl Prendder, R, Mo, NCROP?
COOO0HIVA00E  ZUMANS 009 Pocketiadion number {190804734/06) VAT Ragistration nurnier 40112230



Retum address:

FP-JGZ-1893

Private Bag X18, Johannesburg, 2000

Mr Jg Zuma

PR g6 zuma
PO BOX 5648
DURBAN
%000

Cheque Account Number: 40-4838-2606

008353
008024

Umhlanga Ridge

East Coast Radio House
PO Box 2052

Durban

4000

=
[lj {031 ) 570-7000

Cheque account statement
1 Jul 2009 to 31 Jul 2009

Account Type: Private Bank Cheque Issued on: 31 Jul 2009
Statoment no: 0132
CReut VAT reg no:
Account Summary:
Batance Brought Forward 274 407,41
Sundry Credits 113 370,54
Cash, Cheque and ATM Withdrawals 91 730,00 -
Suncry Debits 15 929,50 -
Charges 266,00 -
Balance 270 852,45
Overdraft Limit 50 000,06
Your transactions
Date Transaction Description Charge Debit Aottt Credit Amount Batance
1/07/2009 Bal Brought Forward 274 407.41
1/07/2009 Managemen! Fee Headoffice " 250.00 274 157.41
1/07/2000 Od: Ledger Fes Headoffice |- 16.00 274141.44
1/07/2009 Ext Stop Order To Settlement 15.00 T 2100.00 272 041.41
Nedbank Anc Levies
1/07/2009 Ach Debit:External Settiernent 3500 ) 5324.00 266 7T17.41
Marmentum 01003072763 33HG4E
6/07/2003 Chegue 1664 Headoffice 35.00 s 10 000,00 256 717.41
6/07 /2000 Chegue 1566 Headofiice 35.00 8 20 000.00 236 717.41
TA07/2000 Chq Encashment Hatfiedct 67.50 T 236 T17.41
Chegue Amount :5,000.00
7A07/2009 Cheque 1567 Headoffice 35.00 S 5 000,00 231 717.41
13407/2009 Chg Encashiment Maricet ST 117,50 T 231 717.41
Cheque Armourt 110,000.00
13/07/2008 Chegus 1568 Headoffice 35,00 ] 10 000.00 221 717.41
15/07/2009 Ach Crecit Settlarment 113 370.54 335 087.95

Page 1 of 2 ABSA Bank Limited Tax Invoios

Finanvclal Serdces Providar - Registerad Cracll Prosidarn, Reg. No, NCROPT

CCOROCHIY20S  ZMANG 003 Resgieiration nutrber (15864004754/06) VAT Reghstiation number 4340112230



FP-JGZ-1894

Cheque Account Numbenr: G0-4838-2606
i Your transactions {continued)
Date Transaction Description Charge Dobit Arnount Cradit Amount Balance

Fresidency M4 Pay1 884884200632

15072009 Cheque 1569 Headofiice 35.00 s 7 000,00 328087.95

16/07/2000 Ext Stop Order To Sottlernent 15.00 T 7 000,00 321 087.95
Nedbank 1305723813

1840772009 Acb Debit:intemal Accounts 3.00 T 1 447.00 319 640.95
Paymeart To Acc4787690006367000
{Effective 17./07/2009)

2340772000 Chqg Encashment Hatfisld 67.50 T 31964095
Cheque Amount 25,000.00

2340772000 Cheque 1570 Headoffice 35.00 5 34 730.00 284 310595

23/07/2009 Cheaque 1571 Headufiice 35.00 8 500000 27991095

310772008 Ach Dabit: Exterral Satllermant 7.90 s 58.50 279 852,45
A samedieB21 8089 Suntmnat

MANAGEMENT FEE: R250.00

CREDIT INTEREST RATE AS AT (1/07/2009 STANDARD - REFER TC BRANCH

DEBIT INTEREST RATE AS AT 01/07/2000
30000.01 - 929999999999999.99 16.5000%
EXCESS INTEREST RATE AS AT 01/07/2009 BXEMPT
PROTECT YOUR DOMESTIC WORKERS AND THEIR WAGES ON PAYDAY WITH AN ABSA
FREPAID DEBIT CARD. THIS PIN-PROTECTED CARD IS AS GOCD AS CASH IN THER
FOCKETS, BUT FAR SAFER. AND (T AFFORDS YOU THE GONVENIENCE AND SECURITY
OF ELECTRONIC WAGE PAYMENTS EVEN IF THEY DON'T HAVE A BANK ACCOUNT. TO
APPLY VISIT ANY ABSA BRANCH TODAY,

0.00 -

J0000,00 156.5000%

LIFE"S FULL OF SUPRISES. BUT BEFORE YOU START WORRYING ABOUT WHAT THE
FUTURE HOLDS, WHY NOT SPEAK TO US? WE'RE READY TO LISTEN, SUPPORT AND HELP
YOU FIND SOLUTIONS. VISIT ANY BRANGH, E-MAIL LETSTALK@ABSA.CO.ZA OR SMS
TALK' TO 31512

* = VAT R32.66- INGLUOED

CHARGE: A = ADMINISTRATION

Important

G = CASH DEPOSIT

Page 2 of 2 ABSA Benk Limilad
Aughrortzed

S = SERVIGE

T = TRANSACTION

Staterments are accepted as comect unless querled within 30 days, Gheques reflscted on the statement
which are not aftached / imaged will be included with your next statement.

Firancial Sorvices Provider - Reglslared Crodil Privider, Rag. Mo, NCRCPT
COROHIYV2006)  ZUMAXI 002 Ragistration murmiber {1902/04 73408

Tax involce
VAT Pragisiration number 4040112200



FP-JGZ-1895

Retum addross:
Private Bag X18, Johannesburg, 2000

Chequs Account Number; 40-4838-2606

008353
COLLECT 008924
Mr Jg Zurna Umhlanga Ridge
East Coast Radio House
Em JG ZUMA P O Box 2952
PO BOX 5648 e
DURBAN £
%000 ftj {031 } 570-7000
Cheque account statement
1 Aug 2009 to 31 Aug 2009
Account Type: Private Bank Cheque Issuad on: 31 Aug 2009
Statement no: 0133
Chent VAT reg no:
Account Summary:
Balareze Brought Fonward 279 852,45
Sundry Credits 102 182,15
Cash, Cheque and ATM Withckawals 98 344,70 -
Sundry Debits 24 603,50 -
Charges 266,00 -
Balance 267 830,40
Overdraft Linit 50 000,00
Your transactions
Date Transaction Description Charge Debit Amount Crecht Amoint Balance
1/08/2008 Bal Brought Forward 27985245
1/08/2009 Management Fes Hzacboflice - 250.00 279 602,45
1/08/2009 Od: |adger Fee Headatfics " 16.00 279 586.45
1/408/2009 BExt Stop Order To Settlernent 15,00 T 2100.00 277 486.45
Nedbark Anc Levies
1/08/2009 Ach Debit:Extemal Setilement 35.00 S 5324.00 27216245
Momentum 01003072763  38805L )
14/08/2008 Ach Credit Settlemert 103 18215 381 364,80
Presiclency M4 Pay1884884200632
16/08/2009 Ext Stop Order To Setlernartt 15,00 T 7 000.00 374 354.60
Nedbank 1305723813
18/08/2009 Ach Debit:intemal Accounts 3.00 T 1421.00 372 933.80
Payment To Acc4787690006367000
(Effective 17 A08/2009)
15/08/2008 Acb Debit:External Settlerment 35,00 8 2 900,00 370 033.60
52064935804 ican National Con
Page 1012 ABSA Bank: Limited Tex Involce

Auhorsed Firencial Servives Frovider - Registarad Crodi Provdder, Rag. No, NGRCP?
COORCA D206 ZUMAIG 002 FRegistralion number (1908004794406} VAT Registrallon nurmber 4340112230



FP-JGZ-1896

Cheque Account Numben: 40-4838-2606

Your transactions {continued)
Date Transaction Description Charger Debit Amownt Crecht Amount Bahncé
18/08/2009 Ach Debit:External Seftlarmant 35.00 5 2 900.00 367 13360
5208493590Afncan National Con
18/06/2009 Ach Debit:External Sattlernent 35.00 s 2 900,00 364 283,60
5206493591 African National Con
184082009 Cheque 1576 Headoffice 365,00 <] 5273.7G 358 959,90
21/08/2009 Cheque 1575 Headoffice 35.00 S 20 000.00 338 950,90
25/08/2008 Chague 1574 Headoffice 26,90 s 1071.00 337 888,90
27/08/2008 Cheque 1877 Headoifice 35.00 8 70 000,00 267 B8A.90
31A08/2009 Ach Debit:External Saottlorment 7.90 S 58.50 267 830.40
Avlsamedias21 8089 Sunfmnat
MANAGEMENT FEE: R250.00
CREDIT INTEREST RATE AS AT 0140872009 STANDARD - REFER TO BRANCH
DEBIT INTEREST RATE AS AT 01/08/200 000 - 3000000 15.5000%
3000001 - 999900990090099.90 16.5000%
14/08/2009 £0.00 - 30000,00 15,0000%

30000,01 - 999929999999909,00 16.0000%
EXCESS INTEREST RATE AS AT 01/08/2008 EXEMPT

PROTECT YOUR DOMESTIC WORKERS AND THEIR WAGES ON PAYDAY WITH AN ABSA
PREPAID DEBIT CARD. THIS PIN-PROTECTED CARD IS AS GOOD AS CASH IN THEIR
POCKETS, BUT FAR SAFER. AND IT AFFORDS YQU THE CONVENIENCE AND SECURITY
OF ELECTRONIC WAGE PAYMENTS EVEN IF THEY DON'T HAVE A BANK ACCOUNT. TO
APPLY VISIT ANY ABSA BRANCH TODAY,

SUPPORT CASUAL DAY, 4 SEPTEMBER, GET YOUR CASUAL DAY STICKER AT ANY ABSA
BRANCH TODAY. VISIT WWW.PAST-SA.ORG - '

* = VAT R32,66- INGLUDED
CHARGE: A =ADMINISTRATION  C=CASHDEPOSIT S=SERVICE T =TRANSACTION

Impestant Staternents are accepted as correct urilsss queried within 30 days. Cheques reflected on the steternent
which are not sttached / imaged will be included with your next statement.

Page2ol 2 ABSA Bk Livisd  [Taxinveles
Acdhorzed Provider - Registarad Crodt Provider, Regy Mo, NCRCF7

Financid Sandces
CQOO2OCHOWE00E  ZUMANG 003 Fecistrallon murmber (1986400479406} VAT Regiedration nuwmey 43401 1230



FP-JGZ-1897

Return address:
Private Bag X18, Johannasburg, 2000

Chegue Account Nusnber: 40-45838-2606

008353
COLLFCT 008824
Mr Jg Zuma LUimhlznga Ridge
East Coast Radio House
Ewr 96 zuma P O Box 2052
PO BOX 5648 mt gban
DURBAN -
4000 & ©31) 5707000

Cheque account statement
1 Sep 2009 to 30 Sep 2009

Acoount Type: Private Bark Cheque lssued on: 30 Sep 2000
Statement no: 0134
Client VAT reg no:
Account Summary;
Balzance Brought Forward 267 830,40
Suncry Crecits 111 010,70
Cagh, Cheque and ATM Withcirawals 19 887,60 -
Sundry Debits 18 779,50 -
Charges 266,00 -
Balanoe 239 808,00
Overdraft Limit 30 000,00
Your transactions
Date Transacton Description Charge Debit Amourt Credit Amount Balance
1/08/2002 Bal Brought Forward 267 B30.40
1/09/2008 Management Fee Headoffice * 260.00 267 580,40
1/09/2009 Od: Ledger Fee Headofflee * 16.00 267 564.40
1/09/2009 Ext Stop Order To Settlernent 15.00 T 2100.00 265 464,40
Nedbark Anc Levies | :
1/09/2009 Acb Debit:External Settlernerit 35.00 & 5324.00 260 140.40
Momentum 01003072783 626525
16/09/2009 Ach Credit Sattlernant 109 182,14 369 332.54
Presidercy M4 Pay1884884200632
15/09/2000 Ach Debit:External Setilernent 35.00 5 2 800,00 366 432,54
5207287 238Afcan Nafional Con
16/00/2009 Ext Stop Order To Settlemernt 15.00 T 7 000,03 359 432.54
Nedbank 1305723813
17/08/2000 Ach Credit Setternent 181856 361 251.10
Corpay  Par Ref 00700112889
18439/2009 Acty Dabilt:intemal Accounts 3.00 T 1 .397.00 359 854.10
Page 10of2 ABSA Bank Lmited . [ Tax nvoilce
Auharised Finanial Sendoes Provides - Regfstered Credit Provider, Rag. Mo, NCRGPT
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Chedque Account Number: 40-4838-2606

Your transactions {continued)
Date Transaction Deseription Charge Deabit Amowit Credit Amount Ba!w:e
Payment Te Accd7876I0006367000
(Effective 17,/09/2000}
21/09/2009 Cheque 1579 Headofiics 35.00 5 9 900.00 349 854.10
26/00/2009 Chegue 1578 Headoffice 35.00 S 10 087.60 330 866.50
30/08/2000 Acb Debit:Externat Sattlernent 7.90 s 58.50 339 808.00

Avusamediafi218089 Suntmnat
MANAGEMENT FEE: R250.00
CREDIT INTEREST RATE AS AT 01/09/2000 STANDARD - REFER TO BRANCH
DEBIT INTEREST RATE AS AT 01/09/2000 Q.00 - 30000.00 15,0000%
30000.01 - 9990099950530000,00 16.0000%
EXCESS INTEREST RATE AS AT 01,00/2008 EXBMPT
* = VAT R32.66- INCLUJDED

CHARGE: A = ADMINISTRATION  C =CASHDEPOSIT S =SERVICE T = TRANSACTION

Impettant Stalements are accepled as comect unfess oueried wilthin 30 days. Cheques reflacted on the statemert
which are not attached / Imaged will be included wﬁ: your next statement.
Page 2 of 2 ABSA Bark Limiled

Tax Involce
Authoniaed Finenctyl Servicss: Provider - Registared Credt Prosider. Reg. No. NGRCP?
COOROCHOVEIDE  ZUMANG 009 Regatraion number (1986004704706 VAT Registration number 48401 12230
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IN THE STATE CAPTURE COMMISSION
HELD AT PARKTOWN, JOHANNESBURG

In the matter between:
NGOAKO ABEL RAMATLHODI
And

JACOB GELDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA

AFFIDAVIT

I, the undersigned Ngoako Abel Ramatlhodi do hereby make oath and state as

follows;

I am an adult male currently residing at 305 Erridanus Street,

Waterkloofridge, Pretoria.

The facts herein contained lie within my own personal knowledge save where the
context indicates the contrary and are to the best of my knowledge and belief both

true and correct.
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The purpose of this affidavit is to refute the untruthful and unfounded

allegations made by Mr Jacob Gedleyehlekisa Zuma {(Mr Zuma) relating to me.

4.

On or about 15 July 2019 Mr Zuma during his appearance at the above

honorable commission stated under oath that I was an apartheid era spy.

I wish to categorically deny the unfounded and baseless allegations against
me. I never was an apartheid era spy for the brutal apartheid regime or for
any other person or institution for that matter, against any people. To this end
1 had challenge Mr Zuma to a public lie detector test before the above

Honorable Commission.

6.

I had approached the commission to commence with the aforementioned lie
detector test. I was advised that such tests are not conducted under the

auspices of the Commission.

I reiterate that I never was a spy against my people and have a proud history
of dedicated service to the people of South Africa, Africa and the World.

\)_

M@
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DEPONENT

| certify that the Deponent acknowledged that he knows and understands the
contents of this affidavit, that he has no abjection to the making of the prescribed
oath and that he considers this oath to be binding on his conscience. | also certify

that this affidavit was signed in my presence at V)c_ OV CA on this

%
Q\l day of OCTOBER 2019 and that the Reguiations contained in
Government Notice R1258 of 21 July 1972, as amended by Government Notice

R1648 of 19 August 1977, have been complied with.

COMMISSIONER OF OATHS

VHUTSHILO EDMUND TSHIDZUMBA
COMMISSIONER OF OATHS
PRACTISING ATTORNEY
136 MAIN STREET
NIEUW MUCKLENEUK
PRETORIA, 0001



